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()VER)SI(;Il'l‘—IIEARIN(} ON THE EMERGENCY
VETERANS’ JOB TRAINING -ACT OF 1983

—p _ ) . :

. FRIDAY, SEPTEMBENR 21, 1981
- ' v
Te Housk o REPRESENTATIVES,
S _ COMMITTEE ONrVETERANS AFFAIRS,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT,
‘ Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.m., in room
434, Cannon House Office Building, Hon. Marvin Leath (chgiirman
ol the subcommittee) presiding.

Present: Representatives Leath, Fdgar, Evans, and Solomon.

Also present: Representative Montgomery (ex officio).

OPENING STATEMENT OF CHAIRMAN LEATIL

Mr. Learu. The subcammittee will comie to order, please.

We do expeet some other members to be here shortly, but in the
imterest of time and our colleague, Mr. Edwards, needing to catch =
plane, we will go ahead and commence. A "

We are meeting today to further evaluate the implementation
and administration of the Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act
of 1983, Public Law 98-77. We last met in April to review the
progress that had been made under the Emergency Veterans' Job
Training Act up to that time. The program, unfortunately, had
gotien off fo a slow start. Department of Labor and Veterans' Ad-
ministration officials assured us, however, that we could expect a
sharp increase in employer participation and job placement due to
ongoing initiatives by the agencies and an expected increase in
spring and summer hiring. Witnesses agreed that it takes about 6
months to develop a new program like this, and then favorable re-
sults would dramaticgly acrease. '

Statistics do look Petter tpday than they did in April. As of Sep-
tember 1, we were tpld that 201,655 veterans had been approved or
reapproved to ‘parti¢ipate i this program, as compared to 96,000
last April. As we have seen since the program was first instituted,
veteran interest in this program is extremely high. T

limployer participation is also on the rise. The latest statistics
show 27,111 employers gpproved for participation with 60,379 job
slots approved. This is up from the level of our April hearing of
10,347 employers participating, with 22,237 approved job slots.
Likewise, the total number of jobs filled has increased from 2,823
last April to over 13,000 this month. We certainly want to'see this
trend continue and, if possible, to accelerate it.

(h
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Although we are glad tp see these improvements in program par-
ticipation, there are sull some arcas that serwously concernthe sub:
commitice. One 1s the placement rate of qualified yeterans, |1 lulP{
understand that not all of the 60,008 jbsl() Thre mmmediately
avatlable, but we cannot be satigfied with the current placement of
only #3717 veterans. We want to know why so few veterans have
beegf placed in jolm and what can be done to speed up thefproctss
whife maintaining the integrity of the program.

‘Additionally, 1t has come to our 1111011[1()11 that the Veterans' Ad-
mimstration has instituted a pobhdy of Z2h-percent tomphance
survey which mcludes equal opportunity complizlncf*. Perhaps the
Veterans” Addnimistration can explain why they think a survey this
broad s necessary and whether such a survey will act as a deter-
re nl to cployers participating in this program.

hv naopal unemployment rate for August was 7.5 percent, or
over 7 milkion Americans unemployed. Of this total,.417,000 Viet-
nam veterans were ‘'unemployed. This figure is unadceptable and
more has got to be done to help these unemployed veterans. We be-
licve that thifprogram, properly-administered, will do just that.

In that regard, it has been suggested that the 15 out of 20 weeks
uncmployment requirement be reduced, |)01hnps to H weeks uneme
ploved We want to explore these and other issues in an effort to
further maximize thefffectiveness of this program.

Following the April hearing, the subcommittee developed and
the full committeé reported TLR. 5398, the Veterans' Education
and Employment Amendments of 1984, Provisions of this hill pro-
vide for an extension of the lifetime of certifications for this pro-
gram by the Vet I*mns Admimstration from 60 to % days, a 6-
month extension of thé®ime to apply for traming from November
29, 19510 to May 29, 1985, and of the time to begin trmmng from

March I, 1985 to QL*ptvmbcr 1, 1985, FLR. 5398 was unanimously

supported by representatives of veterans' mgammtl()ns and pagsed
the House without dissent on August 6, 1984 and is now pending
action in the Senate. B 9

We have a great mdny withesses to hear from todav I particular-
Iy want to welcome the directors of the Veterans' Administration
Regional, Offices apd the State Directors for Veterans Fmployment
who are here. They are the ones on the frontlines of tHis program
and, we look forward to hearing their comments. ’

Before 1 eall on our distinguished colleague and witness, I would ”

vield'to my good friend, Mr. Solomon from New’ York, who has
l)o(*n one of the motivating forces behind this, legislation. Jerry,
we're delighted you could be here .this morning.

OPENING STATEMENT OF HON. GERALD B.IL SOLOMON, A REP-
RESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF NEW YORK
Mr. SoroMoN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 1 might say that you're
getting as bad, or as good, as Sonny Montgomery, starting on time
here. That's pood. {J

Mr. Chairman, as you pointed outk}lt our last oversight hearing
on this law, we were less than pleased with the rate of placement
of un(*mplm(*d vc¥erans under ‘
does seem as if the: program Ras taken off in many parts of the

\

N )
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this program, npd since that time it~
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country. They fact that the Veterans' A(lll]llll‘i(ldllon has received
nearly 250,00( uppllunnnnq from veterans and over 30,000 from po-
tential employers 1 think is indicative that substantial progress is _
being made in the program. " /\ .
'w | think a_further .demonstration of improvement -lies in tha
actual plaement of some 14,000 veterang under the program. -
“Necedless to say, we had hoped for more placements off a quicker
rate, and we are still committed to that goal. -, : '
. This hearing has been called to receive testimony d
might best move toward that achievement, ghis object
our witnesses with us this morning_work with this ; n a
day ‘o-day Basig, on the fr Ont{me find it |q"hdped tlﬁa C uctive,
suggestions as to the program’s impxovement will b\\f(nthcommg N
during this hearing.
As.a final note, I think it should be pointedout that the unem-
. pl()ylm nt rate ambdng our Vietnam Yyeterans has dropped. hwrkod]y
in recent monfs due to the ngmouq economic recovery; and it is ‘
an underlying /fprinciple that job training ptograms of This nature
are designed fo supplement the (*mployment possibilities that come .
about nagufally in the marketplace. It is more than encouraging to = >~
seg s’u;,H)u considerable drop in the unemployment rate among our #
Veteran population. It is, of course, our position that full mploy-
ment of Vietnam veterans is our ultlmato goal.
I certainly look forward, Mr. Chairman, to receiving lostlmony
about how to improve our job training program to further this ob-
Jective. Again, [ wanl to commend ydu for your leadership in this
pProgram.
Mr. Lrarn. Thank you, Jerry. -
We have one or two other distinguished members here this
morning. Bob, we need to Jet Don go ahead and testify as quickly
as possible. He has a ptine to catch. But if you have any com- '
ments, we would be glad to hear them.

. ()l-‘ENlN(l STATEMENT OF HON. BOB EDGAR, A REPRESENTATIVE
' IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA
Mr. Ebcar. 1 just would like to commend you for holding the
- hearings and just indicate my impatience with the way in which
veterans are placed.

We did a little study in eastern Pennsylvania and discovered
there were 7,110 applications. The nymber of employers approved
was \13 out of 1,076 applications locelked In Philadelphia County,
which has some real pockets of poverty, 124 employers were ap-
proved but only 38 veterans were placed. In Delaware County,
whigh I represent, 39 employers were approved, only 15 veterans
were placed.

. {11 'anxious' to hear from the VA and from some of the State

“and regional people as to why this level is so low, given the need of
targeting this program particularly to Vietnam veterans who are
out of work amd unemployed. But-1 would just commend you®or
holding these hearings today-and look forward to hearing Don Ed-
wards' statement.

Mr. Leatiu. Thank you. .
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Our first witneds this morning will be Don Edwards from Califor-
nia. our distinguished colleague and senior member of this commit-
tee. Don is a World War 11 veteran and has served on this commit®
tee since he was first elected to Congress. He knows veterans' pro-
grhY\s because since coming to Congress he has beén active and has
participated " all the legislation that has been initinted and re-
ported by this committee to improve existing programs and estab-
vuh new and meéaningful programs. Thyt 1s why members seek his

sdom and his counsel on-veterans’ mdtter

The veterans of this Nation have po gwatm friend ﬂndmuppo:tm
of their hard won rights and benefits than Don Edwards/ It is a
-, pleadure to serve with Don on this committee.

Don_ it'as an honor to have you appear-before the subcoinittee
as our first witness on a program that 1 know you're as inteascly,
intevested ih as we are. We are delgghted to have you, sir, and look’
‘forward tb yt\.ur testimony.

:\lluMluN'l OF HON. DON EDWARDS, A Rlul‘l&:)Sl‘)N'l‘A'l‘l\"l') IN
' CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA :

" Mr. Epwaros. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. 1 deeply ap-
preciate your very courteous introduction and I appreciate being
allowed to testify ow’this veryimportant bill and the implementa-
tion of thes job traihing act. I commend you and all the members of
the subcommittee for establishing the program, and I know how
deeply you feel about the need for it .

Mr. Chairman, in March 1983 more than 835,000 Vietnam veter-
ans were looking for work. You, Mr. Chairman, recognized the des-
« perate need of these weterans for assistance and introduced a bill
establishing a program to quickly get thesé veterans into the work
force. Although Vietnam veterans were unemployed at a much
higher rate than their nonveteran peers, and the numbers of un-
employed veterans were staggering, the administration said we
didn’t need a special program to help these veterans get out of the
unemployment lines. In fact, they fought it tooth and nail.

Notwithstanding the administration’s objections, the House and
Senate zred that we must face this major issue and enacted p
very credtive approach to the long-standing problem of veteran un-
employment. For the first time, monetary incentive would be of-
fered to employers who ﬂg:/e(‘d to Mire and train veterans in stable
and permanent positions.

Although the administration had opposed this legislation from
day one, at a signing ceremony staged for national TV, President
Reagan said—and 1 quote—"The ;Nation has a special commitment
to*those who have served in the mllltary e ’I‘hey did then best
for us; now we must do our best for them.”

Unlmtunmvly, this rhetoric was followed not by support for the
program but by what only cair be described as a double crgss. Presi-
dent Reagan’s new budget had ' no money for the jobs program. Evi-
dently the President felt that he could comfortably live with a high
rate of veteran unemployment. I wonder how comfortable ,those
veterans felt who were still jobless with no means to support, them-
selves and their families.

-
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The admimsteation’s indifference has tarnished the bright prom-
1se of the jobs program. Fewer {han 14,000 veterans have been
placed ingjobs. l&(’ administration’s own internal review revealed
Mhat as late as Miy there was still confusion in the field as to how
this program shoufd Jre implemented. Why has such a low priorigy
been assigned to the ngeds of unemployed veterans by this adminiss>
tration?

And today, the administration recommends a miseriy Z-month
extension- 2 months—of the jobs bill. The House hnas already
passed legislation which you, Mr. Chairman, and your fine subcom-
mittee developed, to extend the program for 6 months. The Senate

« will act soon on similar legislation.

I'urge the administration’s spokespershns to fake a message back
tq the President and to OMB: We on tifs commitfee have no inten-
tion of backing away from our responsibill§ly to our veterans. Re-
' gardless of the opposition from the WhiteHouse, we will do what

' must be done to ensure that those veterans who served our country
during wgrtime will not be abandoned to the unemployment lines.

When l‘r(-vivw the administration’s handling of this program, |
sce a double cross—and I use the word very advisédly—of unem-
ployed veterans. Amd frankly, Mr. Chairman, thi3 is not the first
time. This 1§ a very stark expression,”to be used only where the
issue 1s large and the proof positive. '

The words came o me, senior member of the House Veterans'
Affairs Committee,” as 1 watched President Reagan appear before
the great national veterans’ organizations—the American Legion,
the Veterans. of Foreign Wars, and the Disabled American Veter-
ans. In cach appearance, wearing the organization’s averseas cap,
he thanked them for their very real support of his military build-
up, but he didn't tell them what he had given in return—a 4-year
assault on programs critical to the well-being of veterans and their
families. -~ . :

The word is double cross, and the proof is extensive and dogll
mented. Let's review it.

Mr. Chaigman, year one. In 1981, our new President demande
that 8,000 Tull-time VA -employees be fired, and the VA budget re-
duced by $840 mdllion. '

President Reagm{?iemahd d the elimination of the Veterans' Re-
adjustment Counseling (éntérs, this essential program geared
toward the Vietnam vet whq needs special attention and which has
been fmmensely successful» *

President Reagan demanded g 10-percent reduction in the VA's
outpatient serviées to impoverished veterans.

He reversed the Carter alministration’s plan for providing judi-
cral review of veterans’ claims. So vets must continue to wait up to
16 months for an appeal to be considered by the Board of Veterans
Appeals, and then have no recourse to the courts.

President Reagan said that he would continue this system where-
in the American veteran, unlike any other citizen, cannot ask the
Federal cqurts for justice, but can appeal only to the VA, the bu-
reaucracy the veteran says is denying justice.

Year two. President Reagan’s fiscal year 1983 budget.said totally

¢ disabled vets would get their compensation payments cut if they
were receiving other Federal benefits. This was a radical proposal

| 1)

"



Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

6
since the purpose of disability payments s to rvplmv the carning
capacity” of the totally disabled vet. Congress quickly deepsixed
this cruel idea.

Year three. President Reagan’s fiscal year 1984 budget asked
that cost-of hving mcreases i veteratts’ pensions, compensation
payments, and Social Security pensions be'delayed. Yet thé Ameri-
can veteran s not generally the affluent person in evidence at the
political convention. He or she n@rds,badly the modes{ cost-of-living
Mereases.

Year four lth was the year the President took on the unem-
plgyed veteran. As l;nvntmned carlier, Congress enacted the KFmer-
gehey Veterans' Job Training Act d(“ipll(‘ the vehement objections
of the administration. As evidenced by administration testimony to
be presented today, the President is still indifferent, at best, to the
needs of unemployed Vietnam and Korean veterans.

This same fiscal year [Y85 budget says 800 full-time VA employ-
ces 1n the Department of Veterans Benefits must be fired. This
means longer and longer waits for pengion applications to be serv-
wed.

President Reagan’s Grace Commisgsion recommends that m: yjor
funttions of the VA Jbe disbanded and transferred to other agengies
or the private sector, essential programs hike compensation, pen-,
sion, and education. : ‘ ' '

President Reagan’s Grace Commission Says that we should con-
sider doing away altogether with the VA,

‘l‘h('H{c wan Grace Commission, said the Digabled Amon(‘an Vet-
erans organization, s one of the gre atest sitigle threats ever posed
against our Federal system of veterans' benefits and services S

President Reagan wants to decimate veterans’ housing programs,
require bigger down payments, eliminate no down payment VA
loans, charge fees, and restrict the number of vets who could get
h()us-mg loans 1in any year.

The future. Veterans should beware. President Rvagan makes no
secret of his dark plans for the future. OMB head David Stockman
SRS \(‘lomns' health care programs can be curtailed, and his boss,
Presiddnt Reagan, at his Iatest news conference just the other day,
agreed. He said the veterans' programs will be “looked at” as a
means of lowering the deficit. ©

At secret m('etmgs in the White House.we hear that for veter-
ans’ programs ‘‘there is the sound of knives being sharpened.”

So far Congress has refused to play dead to Plesidont Reagan’s
plan to dismember the fair and decent system designed to fulfill
our responsibilities for our veterans. The leadership on both sides
of the aisle in this Veterans' Affairs Committee in the House of
Representatives, all of us, have successfully fought the attempts to
cut and maim veterans' entitlements. Generally speaking, we have
provided adequate funds. But I shudder at what might happen if
there are 4 more years. -

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Leatu. Thank you very much.

Mr. Sor.omon. Would the chairman Vl(‘w for a moment?

Mr. LeaTtu. I yield to the gentleman.

Mr*SoroMonN. Mr. Chairman, you know, I'm a little upset here. 1
agreed with your request to have you transfer this meecting from

11 .
\
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yesterday to today We came to thas mecting beeaunse we wanted tao
pet o breling on how we can mmprove this program that we )
worked so hard on. Now, 1 hear ong of our collengnesy dome belore
us, who serves on the Oversight and Investigations Subcopmuttee, |
know he 1s o séniop ranking Democrat on this committees and T re
spect hmy But lw#?mws here today and’talks about everything but
the program that we're holding this hearing on I just think that
was the kind of very partisan speech seldop heard before this com-
mittee and I think with all due respeet it s one requiring me to be
critical of ; ’

The veterans of this country think very lnghly of Ronald Reagan,
and everybody in this room knows it To hear eriticism of him like
this is something I just ¢an’t believe, beenuge 1 have a great deal of
respect for our colleague.

That's all I wanted to say, My, Chairman

Mr. Epwanros. Does the gentleman from New York disagrecevith
any of the facts that 1 presentetd? "

My Soromon. Yes, I'do, and I'm going to go through your state
ment and U give a report to the comtittee on i

Mr Ebcar Mr Charman )

Mr. Learn The gentienian from New Jersey.

Mr Eocaw 1Cs Pennsylvania, but that's close enough. [Laugh-
ter | » )

Mur. Learn. Pennsylvania. Kxclise me.

Mr Fncar Mr. Chairman, 1 take issue with my. colleague from
New York m his assessment of this statement. It is a hard hitting
statement. It does bite thePresident on the leg because it badically
5 laymg out o great number of facts. 1t does speak to the issne
which s before us today, and that is the administration’s program.

The adnumistration has asked for a 2month extension, has dilly-
daltied this program, and with great fanfare at the VA 1_year ago
it sipned this law setting up a program to do something about tn-
cmployment of Vietnam veterans. And then it simply walked away
from a1t It rvql‘u‘slod no funding for that program. It was only the
Congress of the United States, in a bipartisan effort. Democrats
and Republicans, that had to overrule the President and OMB.

I think the problem that my colleafue from New York has is
that the facts are taid out by the gentleman from California in an
accurate way. Ronald Reagan is the President who said, when he
hecame President of the United States, he was going to restore the
GI bill. Then every administration official has come before this
committee over the last 2 years, nonuniformed personncel, and have
talked against a new GI bill for the All-Volunteer Military.

I appreciate my colleague from New York for going to give a de:
tailed #6buttal, and that's fine. That's what public hearings and
public debate are all about, and | can understand that.

I think that the gentleman from California, who is a distin-
guished member, if it was not for his leadership on the Judiciary
Committee he would be chajr of this Veterans' Affairs Committee.
In the last 10 years that 1 have served on this committee, there
hasn't been an issue that the gentleman from California hasn't

Tyee statement’of Hon Gerald BH Solamon on p 30
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been an activist on behalf of veterans. Yeour leadership on judicial
review hag been very helpful. Your work with me on hogpitils and
-health eare has been very he l|)ful Your willingnoss to work with
us on the {loor to get veterans' legislation passed i1s very helpful.
And your counsel here today in terms of putting veterans back fo
work 18 also very helpful.

So 1 think the record ecan be balanced and lhv gentleman from
New York can have his way and place his statement in the record.
Without ob;utuw I would urge our committee to let that happen.
Rut 1 see n()thlng in this statement that is either offensive or
untrue, qnd I appreciate and commend the gcntlcnmn from Califor-
nia for his statement.

Mr. Epwagrns. - Well, | thank the gentleman from Pennsylvania. -

Mr. Leami. Thank you, Don.-I'll say this;-you and Jerry g()t us
all awake this morning. [Laughter.]

N © Mr. Epwarns. I wanted Lo got you off to a good start.

Mr..Learn, Well, I know that we all tend to get emotional about
these things becausethey are things we're all concerned about. But
1 know that when the timo comes for us to knuckle down and make
this program work, we're all going to be pulling t()g(lthm just hke
we have in the past.

Mr. Ebwarps. Your subcommitteeghas been gleut.

Mr. Leatn. We are delighted to have this exchapge and we'll

move on. S
Lane, did you have any comments you wanted to make at this

pomt? "
Mr. E¢aNs. No, Mr. Chairman. :
Mr. LeArTi. Thank you, Don, very much. We appreciate your \

coming. - . :

Mr. Eowagrns. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. LEaTn. Our next witness will be a group from the Veterans’ /
Administration, led by the Chiel Benefits Director, Miss Dorothy
Starbuck, Mr. James Kane, @s nt General Counsel, and Mr. -
Dolkivhide, the Director of kd m Services.

Miss Starsuck. Mr. Chairma hink thlb seat 18 “hot [Laugh-

B

L] l(‘l'.l . . . 1
] Mr. Learn. Dorothy, I hope yeu’can cool it off by telling us that .
P you're really going to get the VA mqving on this program and

make it work like we want it to. You have been here enough to
know how to @goceed, so we invite you to go ahead.

STATEMENT OF- DOROTHY L. STARBUCK, CHIEF IHuNl‘,l‘lT‘ DI-
RECTOR, VETERANS' ADMINISTRAPION, ACCOMPANIED BY
JAMES L. KANE, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL; AND CHARLES
L. DOLLARHIDE, l)lRF("l‘()R EDUCATION SERVICE

Miss STARBUCK. Thank you, Mr. Chajrman. I am vﬁy pleased to
be here today to provide you a briefiig on the progress-of our ef-
forts in implementing the Emergency . Vetelans Job’ Training Act.

As you mentioned, at the time of the last hearing, which was in
April, T had reported to the subcommittee that as of March 26,
1984, we had a total of only 2,506 veterans actually employed. I am
pleased to report some significant improvement. As of September -

~
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1O, 1931, there were atotal of 14,286 veterans actually employed in

traiming positions.

The overall mterest in the program has increased At the end of

the first full month of the program, VA had received only 37,000
applications. The number has now ballooned to a total of 218,369 as
of Septembgr 100 In the Agency wé have processed 97 percent of
these applications, or about 242,000, and of those, 206,000 have
been apptaved for veterans.
The employer participation has also increased. At 'the end of De
:mber 1983, we had a total of 1,564 applications. As of September
1O\ we have recetved 30,001 applications. Agath, here we hdve proc-
essod 97 percent and have approved, of those, % percent.

I said earlier in April, Mr. Chairman, that it was too early to
make any judgments on the success of the program. I think now we
can make some judgments. 1 would have to say that, yes, the pro-
gram has had 1ts successes, but 1 would not call it an unqualified
success. We can see the progress that has been made. At the end of

. Decemiber, just under one-half of one percent of those veterans ap

proved for the program actually got positiohs in training. The
latest figure. as of September 10, has moved up to 6.9, almost 7 pe
cent of the veterans zlpplovod

Recognizing that we had some problems in various parts of the
country, we wanted to, first hand,-find out JllHl how the program
was going and how it was being implemented in various locales. To
this end, a joint Veterans' Administratign and Department  of
Labor review team was formed. During the period MH»V 6 through
18, this cooperative team. visited sebsied locations i order to
review the implementation. The team visited four locatiGhs and

soeonferred at” length with officials of the VA regional office. the

State Employment  Security Agvnuvb, and the Department  of
Labor’s Veterans'” Multipurpose Centers.

The team, of course, made anumber of mtiuuslmg findings. For
example, they found that there did appear to be a direet relation:
ship between the program’s suceess and lh(‘ priority assigned to the
Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act in both departments, as
well as some confusion over the areas of responsibility which were
shared by the two agencies. Another figding of importance was
that the involvenient and support of high-ranking officials in State
l)vmmnonls had proven to be an asset to the acceptance of the
Emergency Veterans' Job Traiting Act by the communities’ em-
ployers, <

The joint team was able to determine really what went wrong
and what went right at the different locales they visited. As a

result of their findings, letters have been sent to our fjeld s{ations

to emphasize and highlight the high priority that sholild be given
to the Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act. We Are requiring
specific work plans for outre: lsm and public information efforts that
will be pursued both by the VA, in coordination with the Depart-
ment of Labor, and State Job Service officials.

VA staft and staff of the Department of Labor's Veterans Em-

“ployment and Training Service have solicited the participation of

Q

each Governor in the promotion of this program on a continuing

basis.
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The jomt team nlso Jooked mto the processing timeliness ol jobs
bill apphentions. Essentinlly, they tound that there was o diveet re-
Intionship between the effectiMness ol management direction ad
thevverall success ol the program. To assure remedy to this situ-
ation, we have instructed field stations to provide immedinte man
agement direction to See that backlogs arve reduced to ncceeptable
levels An aceeptable Tevel, i our estimation, s that no more than
o pereent ol the veterans” appheations, or 3 percent of employer ap
plhications, recerved i a station should be pending action at thé end
ol any given week o

Mr Chairpan, 1 think, as you have mentioned, 1 would hike to
sayv a lfew wokds about the.state of the cconomy and how it has im
proved smee this Taw wag enacted in August 19830 Among Viet-
nam-cra veterans aged 30 to 34, the uncemployment rate in August
of 1953 was 9.7 This year, in August, it had been reduced to 6.4
percent. a drop of over 3 full percentage points. Vietnam-era veter:
ans i the age 35 to 39 group also enjoyed a drop in unemployment,
from 6.2 percent,ol a year ago to H.d pereent i August ol 1984,

The number of unemploved veterans for both age Yeatggories
shows a dechine from 375,000 to 277,000, or a drop ol 26 perggyit. OfF
course, all ol this does nat meéan that there is still not a 1¥ed to
ligd jobs for veterans, )

Vhen we are asked, the VA furnishes” employment services to
assist chgible veterans in selecting suitable programs ol job train-
g and to assist them in overcoming problems that ghey might en-
counter m adjustment or employment. We have received a total of
over 6:LOOO counscling requests through August 1984, _Action has
been completed in 60,141 of these eases. The completed actions in-
clude veterams who have been actually provided counseling and
any related service required, but it also icludes a count ol veter-
ans who did not report for scheduled counseling and who did not
subsequently ask for a rescheduling.

- The number af veterans requesting counseling exceeds requests
for assistance under any other programs. A signilicant number of
thege requests are for a widé range of information and assistance

Lo which counseling for employ®ht is omv service. Roquesting
Ttounsehng 1s really one way in whkich a vel(\r?gn 1S FIVING us A

sinal that he or she needs help from us, We hande modified our ex-

Asthng counseling procedures so that we could respond to veterans’

O
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refiuests i a more flexible and appropriate manner. These modifi-
cabions include the use of telephone contacts, group orientation ses-
stons conducted jointly with VA and Department of Labor stalf,
and an increased use of our own carcer dewelopmend centers. The
addition or modification of these effofts has in no way affected a
veteran's entitlement to individual counseling services but instead.
permits our limited stafl to provide needed information soorter to
the veteran. y

We do beheve that these modifications will enable ug to focus our -

counsehipg efforts more effectively and that new developments such
as the detension ol the Targeted Jobs Tax Credit will lead to a
more sfstematic approach to employment services im conjunction
with the Department ol Labor representatives.

Mr ('fhnirm;v, as_you noted. Me passage by the House of HR.

N3O would antnd the Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act to .

t .

v .
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extend the operative period of o certificate of elynbility from 60 to
90 days 1t would also extend both the last date upon which an ch-
pible veteran may apply for, and enter, o program of job traming.
We are in favor of extendimg the hfe of the certificate ol ehigibility
to 90 davs, since this would afford an additional time period
which a veteran could seck counseling and employment However,
we contimut to behevasthat g month extgnsion of both the apph
cation and traming commencement deadhnes would be reasonable
and consistent with current projections. A Z-month extension is, we
fh-cl, all we need to make up for the program’s slow start '
Mr Charman, that concludes my statement. T will be most

Dhppy to answer questions you or the subcommittee members may

have.
[The statement ol Miss Dorothy 1. Starbuck appears at p. 57/}
Mr. Lear Thank you, Dorothy. 1 do have a number, ol ques-
tions. I will ask a few of them and then defer to my colleagues, and

then ask the balance of them after the 'y have had the ()ppoltumly

to question you s

I find it extremely difficult, l)()r()th_y, to believe that you believe
personally that o Zmonth extension of _this program is going to
make up for the tremendously slow start that it got. 1 view that as
another one of those things that was probably pushed on you by
OMB, which 1 find gifficult to understand, also. Now that we've got
the program and we're secimg that 1t can, in fact, do what this sub-
committee i particular thoughtagt woulgs 1'm concerned that the
admimstration doesn’t appear to/he williff at this point to go that
extra mile to make up for the time that we lost in thv beginning.

Would you care to pddress that?

f\\)Mth Starnvck. Well, Mre. Chairman, 1 think that 1 would have
{¢

O
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agree that, from April to today, we have seen the progress tiat
we would have liked to have seen in the first few months of the
program. {f the present impetus that exists in the employer com-
munity, as well as in the veteran community, stays at the current
level, 1 think that by the end of the year we will have reached the
goalthat we want.

I suppose, if we were to make greater efforts to put a higher per-
centage of persons in training, it's going to take us nothing but
time. *

Mr Learie 1 think you wouldn't totally disagree with the com-
mitter’s opinion that we need a httle bit more than 2 months to
probably reach - —

ARBUCK. | would not disagree with the committee, sir.

Mr. Lati [continuing]. What is the average lag time between
“the timb of the certification of the veteran and the job placement
and how Iong % it taking nqw to get an employer approved for par-
lmp.\lmn

Miss Starsuck. Lou, do vou want to address that?

Mr. Dotrariine. Yes, Mr. Chairman. The turnaround on an em-
ployer application for program approval averages about H days in
our regional office, the certificates of eligibility generally about 10,
days, from the time that we recerve the 1ppll(‘(|tlons -

Mr. Learn. Then how about the time between certification and
henctual placemoent?

L6 .
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Mr Dorraminme Howould be o ballpark goess, Mr Chairman |
don’t thimj we have tracked that spectheally. There are too many
variables i between  |wpuald say. where the vetetfan and a job are
matched up at the ime they get the appheation, there wonld be no
significant delay. In other cases, where the job s approved and
there s no veteran available - they have to go through the refereal
process it could take a month or more

Mr Learin Of the veterans placed i Yhe jobs. how many up to
this point have been terminated. "and whit were the basic reasons
for these termimations? - ’ .

Miss Staupuek We have had a termination rate of about 19 per-
cent, M Charrman, of those who have actually gone into traimng.

The highest percentage of ingtviduals who have dropped ont of 2 -
tratmng program have done so of their own volition. We have not
made contact with these imdividuals to determine why they have
discontinued traming. We are anticipating that the contractor who
15 reviewing the entire operation of the jobs bill will develop statis-
tics on why veterans leave traiing or why veterans continue with
tromning and sutceed in gaining employviment. e

We are o hittle discouraged at the rate of voluntary leaving. 1
could only surmise that the reason for this would be that they are
discontented, either with the salary level théy are receiving or with
the trining they are receiving. . ;

Mr Lramn What retention rate would you normally expect in o
Job tramning, program like this, Dorothy?

Miss Starnuck. I would think that we would at least approach
about a Y90-percent retention rate in a traiming program.

Mr. Leatit Is there any indication that perhaps the fact that
we're rather slow again in getting the program implemented and
getting the mndelines sent out, the push that has been made, that
we might have perhaps been a little bit premature tn some of these
placements in order to make the figures look better? Could that be
a possibility?

Miss Srarnuck. Well, as you know, Mr. Chairman, we all wanted
to do what the legislation called for. OQur people in the tield who
are operating this program have, 1 think, beén as studious as possi-
ble in following the rules in the legislation about the approval of
positions for training. 1 don’t think that we have gone helter-skel-
ter looking for statfstics. Qur efforts in the field have been to
follow the law and at the same time to, within that, provide the
services to velerans. i . )

Mr. Luami. Would you have any suggestions as to how we might
mprove this, Dorothy? )

Miss Starsuck. Well, certainly, I have to agree ‘hat the exten-
sion of time on the certificate of eligibility is a very good move.
You mentioned in your statement the possibility of our rate of com-
pliance survey perhaps discouraging employers, who have a rather
natural disinclination to have representatives of the Government
looking at their books to see how they re doing business and wheth-
er they are doing it gs we would like to have them do.

@; We felp initially that this 25-percent compliance survey was
* heavy. W¢ have reviewed some of the compliance surveys that have
been made. and when we have the opportunity to review another
group of those. I think that, depending totally on our findings, we

(
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can reduce the number of comphance surveys that will be made. 1
think that wall be helpful.

Mr Leati. You peint out in your testimony that you sent a
letter to the fickd stationsgemphasizing and highlighting the prioy
ty that should be given to'the program When was this letter sent?

Miss Starnuck. That letter was dated July 27, 1984 But, 1 would
hke to make you aware, Mr. Chairman, that prior to that, in a hot-
line conference, cluso‘ly attended by every (\ire(‘.tor of a tregional
office an the country, [ made a personal commitment of the Pepart-
ment of Veterans Behefits to a high level of management attention
to this program and a very high level of directed cooperation with
the Department of Labor and Employment Servite representatives
locally which did give impetus to the attention that was given to
this in the regional offices. : :

Mr Leatu. About how long prior to the July letter would you
estinate that was?

Misg Starsuck. Oh, gosh, 1 don’t remember when that hotline
was, but it would have been at least 3 or 4 months prior to that.

Mr. Lratn. I would just spoint out that the lefter was 8 months
into the life of the program, and even at the outer limits of your
recollection of the call, you know, 1 still think that's a little bit
late.

Miss Staxnuck. Well, T think what's important about this July
letter is that it was reflecting the findings of the joint Department
of Labor and VA team which had reviewed the operations in four
States. It certainly 18 not the first indication of management con-
cern at the Department level for the success of the program, nor
would [ say that there had not been a great deal of pressure put on
in the Department of Labor to work with us on this program.

Mr. Luarn. According to testimony by the Veterans of Foreign
Wars in their statement, application forms for employers have
been i short supply in some of the regional offices. -~
. Have you-- -~

Miss Starnuck., That distresses me. If they have found that, then
Il get that corrected. - .

Mr. Lrarn [continuing]. OK. I just wonderéd perhaps if you also
might check and see if you have any regional offices who requested
forms and didn’t get them, or whether or not—*

Miss Starsuck. Absolutely. T will.

Mr. LEATH |cantinuing]. Or whether or not the regional offices
Just didn’t put enough emphasis on the program to be concerned
whether they had the forms or not. 1 think we ought to know
whose fault that was, just for future reference.

What statistics do you have for the participation rates of disabled
veterans, and why aren’t more disabled veterans signing up for the
program, and what efforts have been made by the VA to inform
particularly disabled veterans about the program?

Mr. Dorrarnipg. 1 believe in the initial report made by Centaur
Associates, which is doing a special study on this program for the
VA, the number of disabled vetérans was about 15 percent. I think
about R percent of those were 10 and 20 percent disabled, and
about 5 percent were 30 percent disabled. 1 could be wfong because

-I'm recalling from memory. If that’s wrong, I'll correft the record,
with your permission. - \

[y

W 0oRp 2 ‘l o)
R L0



. o

[Subsequently, the Veterans' A(lnlllllhtlﬂ(l()n provided the follow-
ing infor nmtwn f()r the record:|
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Mr Learn Dorvothy, one of the things that really concerns me -
and you have spoken to it briefly---as a person who eame to Con
gress from the private sector, and who understands the problems
that those i the private sector have when dealing with the Feder
al Government-—concerns this 26-percent audit level. 1 find it very
difficult to understand, considering thag one of the complaints that
we heard from the ageygy m the begmming was that you didn't
have enough full-time employees allocated i order to get this pro-
gram underway, that now you find that you suddenly have enough
cemployees to conduct a 25-percent audit level. >

f\ll()“l(‘l' thing that distresses me is that at this point evidently
we're getting into EEO-compliance surveys. To me, thix scems not
only somewhat of a waste of valuable staft time, but it’s an almost
puaranteed way to alicnate the employer community, particularly
the ones that 1 would hope this program would help the most,
which would be small business. 1 know, as a former small business
purson if we hear from our friend down the street thaft

‘)lllll(l[)nh(] m this program h(-(uuq(‘ I wanted to help a veteran, T thought it
would be a patiotie thing te do didn't get set down good until here came a flock

ol Government folks wanting 8 bang me over the head with this, that, and the
other

I understand how that works. 1 think if
to kill thas program, we couldn’t design

I have had some of that,
we were looking for a wasy
n way that would do it any\ better.

Now. | know that all of s waut to go back and make checks and
make sure the program is working. I'm not arguing with- that, point
at all. But I was visiting with one of the young men who was up .
here last week, 1 believe it was, with the Department of lLabor.
Before we even got into this thing—this is one of the things he
pointed outto me. He said, “We're allvddv'huving "pl()l)l(‘ms with -
that. Some of these auditors are gmng in-and they're Just suumg
the living hell out of these people.” You know, if we aren’t careful,
it’s going to be the thmg that will kill thls program fjotally and
completely.

So I would like an oxplmmtion of why you d(‘(ided that it naeded
to be at this level, No. 1, and why, when we're getting started 8
months late, why we huvv(‘o get into things such as EEO compli-
ance to this extent. To md, an unemployed vet(‘r(m 1S an unems-
ployed veteran. If we were dealing with $4 or b billion here, | think
we would have the luxury of doing some gf these things. But we've
not. To get into things hke this that could do great harm-to this
program this early on, is pomewhat disconcerting to me.

Miss STARBUCK. Woll Mr. Chairman, probably our basic philoso-
phy in setting that hngh rate of complmnce survey was, that this
was, as originally planned, a short-term program. It/whs one on
whith the startup had to be-initiated very quickly agd very force-
fully. It was our feeling that it would be some period of time before
wé would be in a position to make a compliance survey of a veter-
an who had been in traifing for any period of time.

We had the feeling that iitially we would like to have this 25-
percent survey to assure\that the jobs that we had dpp‘%:*dxwexe,
in fact, effective job slots \in which meaningfjil yd(mn\g 1ld take
place, and that ‘we were\in fact, paying the employer for the
;)N[)(‘l hours of training: HL he had presented to us in a plan.
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I would assure you, Mr. Chairman, that those parsons in the re-
gional office who do complinnce mspections are not out to bully
any cmployer: We do find mistakes, many of which are easily cor-
rected 5 -

We have asked our regional offices to do the compliance surveys,
and any comphance survey that we do brings in the requirements
for a review of equal employment opportunity considerations. As of
the immediate time, there have been 82 compliance surveys com-
pleted in ogr western regional offiees. The central region has com- *
pleted 61, and the eastern 23. That’s a total of 166 compliance sur-
veys that have been made, and in only 4 of those has there been
any finding of potential fraud. There have been’ 4 others found that
have resulted in a withdrawal of approval, gnd that would be on
the basis principally of not following a training phan or not keeping
m}vquutv records of a veteran’s participation in the training pro-
pram

A Now. I agree with you, that 166 surveys, in which we make an
adverse finding of only 8 cases, certainly gives us reason to take
another look at the requirement of the 25-percent survey. We are
going to do that.

Mr. Leatn. 1 wot
alone, that you would. |

* In your time with the VA, can you recall another program where
you had tliis Righ a level of compliance surveys before?

Miss StarsUk. We have in the past, in some of the-on-the-job
lraining progranms, had that level. Iyan go back in history, 1 gugsg,~
about as far as anybody. But my memory over all these years is
getting a little faulty. -

The 25 pqreent, 1 thiik applied to all of the on-the-job training,

~ did it not. Lo#? : ¥ ot

Mr. Dortaruine (At gndtime. It's.now reduced to 10 percent.

’p. Mr. Lratn Wo)l. [Just wortdered why we went back to the 25

percent. ' o N ; '

Miss Starnuck, We welre skittish, if I may be that open with you. o

. . . .

/ Mr. Leari. You djdn't tyust ourgudgment, then?

© Miss Starsuck. 1 didn'} trust ghe judgment of some of the em-

ployery who look at 10,000 as an easy way to make a buck. \

“wo MroRea. All right. '

. 1ytweld to the gtntlenﬁn‘l'rom New York.

Mr“S( LOMON, Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Miss Syarbucky’ gentlemen, it is always nice to, have you come’

and testify before this subcommittee and committee.

Mr. Chairman, 1 have g number of questions that I would like to

ask Miss Starbuck, but like our good friend, Don Edwards, who tes-

~ tified before us earlier, 1 aJso have to catch a plane here before too
long. So, if 1 may, 1 will submit some questions, if Miss Starbuck

would be good'enoungO\furnish the answers. We would @ppreciate
it.! * . .

/ I dont want you to think that just because I stood up here and

defended the President that I'm going to take it easy on you, as
much as 1 love you.

‘ertainly hope, *based on those statistics

3
»
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. Miss )Stawsuck. That never crossed my mind, Mr. Solomon.

©. SOLOMON. As a matter of fact, let's start off with a tough

one. You know, this committee just pecently passed a 6-month ex-

tension for this program. The Senate will probably take it up

either today or maybe Monday and pass it, and then it will go to
the President. ' .

Now, I want to know, are you going to urge the President to sign

~Sthis bill? ,

Miss Starpuck. I'm not the one. who makes that decision, sir.

But if the general counsel, who would write for the Administrator

a recommendation, asks me, I will sugges& that he support the leg-

islation. ) '
Mr. Soromon. K. And you pass along that I want him to téll
you to do it, OK? \

Miss StAarBuck. 1 will do so, Mr. Solomon. _
- Mr. Sor.oMoN. Thank you, ma’am. OK. We got that straight.
s Now, when we had our——

Mr. Epcar. Would the gentleman yield? (

Mr. Sor.omMoN [continuing]. I would be glad to.

Mr. Evcar. 1 just wanted to note for the record that the gentle-
man from New York and I do agree on one thing, and that is that
Dorothy Starbuck does a nice job in this program. 1 just thought
the record should be clear on that point.

Miss Starnsuck. Thank you very much, Mr. Edgar.

Mr. SoroMmoN. T always knew there was something 1 liked about
Bob. [Laughter.] :

Miss Starpuck. | think 1 have to say that many-times we come
up here and express our opinions on a variety of pieces of legisla-
tion. I think thgt-our batting average would not win any National
League awm‘ds&%ut nevertheless, we support the will of the Con-
gress.

Mr. Sor.oMoN. We think a lot of you. P

Jusyone last- question, and 1 will submit the others_in writing.

It way pointed out during the April oversight hearing that there
were-bottleneck’ in processing the applications filed by some veter-
ans. The New York Regional Office was one of those that was cited
for the bottlenetk. -

Can you give us some indi¢htion as to how this situation has
been corrected and ‘whgther processing delays still exist in that

7 New York Regional Offite? ‘

Miss S¥ARBUCK. Processing delays do not. exist in the New York
Regional Office. The new director there is fully aware of his re-
sponsibilities and he is meeting them. .

Mr. Sor.omoN. That’s good. Thank you very much, Miss Starbuck.

Miss StarBUCK. You're welcome, Mr. Solomon. a

Mr. LEatH. Thank you, Jerry. A '

The gentleman from Pennsylvania. | g (

Mr.‘é}n(;;\n. Dorothy, I just want t(;\go through a series of wery

‘ /quick questions to get the record straight, given the controversy we
had earlier today. )

Is 1t true that the administration objected to this particular pro-

posal as it was working its way through the legislative process, and

-
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didn’t the admmistration testify againgy it when it came before us
prior to the August 1983 signing of the bill?

Miss Starnuck. Yes, Mr. Edgar.

Mr. Evcar. And didn't the President. in signing the bill, sy
“The Nation has a special commitment to those who have served in
the military. They did Yheir best for us; now we must do the best
for them™ Wasn't that a sentence in his speech in August 1983 to
the VFW when he was signing the bill?

Miss STARBUCK. ﬁd‘j Edwards has quoted him as saying that. 1
will agree with that-

Mr. lincag. T am pretty sure the record would indicate that
that's true. ’

I am troubled by the fact that it wasn’t until October 3, 1983,
which is after our budget deadline, that the, President sent up a
letter requesting $150 million, $25 million of that to come out of a

transfer of funds from readjustment benefits, and $125 million of
that coming out of other programs. Is that not true?

Miss Starnuck. No, there were two actions taken. Initially we
were provided —-and P'm going to check with Lou and Jim Kane on
this—¥%75 million of it came to us in a continuing resolution, and
$75 million came to us in gpecific appropriation legislation.

Mr Encar. Our records indicate that October 3 was the first
time we had gotten any affirmative action on the part of the ad-
ministration for the $150 million. T think you're correct, that it
came n two separate pots, one in a supplemental and one in the
regular budget process. The total was $150 million.

It just seems strange to me that the administration not only op-
osed the program but waited so long to request the funding for it,
and the funding is then put in place. ‘

* The next question relates to the number of people. | think you
testified that there were less than 14,000 people who have been
placed in this last year; is that correct?

Miss Starnuck. We now have, as of September 10, over 14,000
people placed, yes, sir. .

Mr. Epcar. Given the action of your Departmeht, the Depart-
ment of Labor, the State offices of employment services, the region-
al VA people, does that seem a bit low to you in terms of the total
number of veterans we were hoping to respond to with $150 mil-
lion? .

Miss Starsuck. | think the impetus that we have seen and the
growth that we have scen in the last several months, Mr. Edgar,
bodes rather well for us possibly meeting that first year figure of
about 20,000 in training.

Mr. Encar. Given the fact that the chart, if we were to put it on
2 graph, would show a giant increase in the last couple of months,
versus the first 6 to 8 months of the program, where you could see
that giant blip, it seems really very strange that the administra-
tion would come in only asking for a 2-month extension. 1 mean,
there is still a great deal of unemployment in Pittsburgh and
Johnstown, pockets of poverty, 20 percent or more unemployment
in the city of Chester in Pennsylvania, high levels of distress

~throughout the older industrial areas of the northeast and mid-
wests still over several hundred thousand Vietnam veterans who
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are sull not part of the mumstl(um of society 1 guess 1 have prob
lems - ’ Y,

I know why you had to t(\stil'_v for a two-month (\xt(‘nsi()n,' but it
Just troubles me that facts look like the program got a late start, it
stumbled aand bumbled for a little while, and then it went up in a
significant way becausd of your management and the ﬁlz-]nng(\m(\nt
of the Department of Labor and the regional offices in the street.
And then you've got this 2-month extension.

I'm just curous as to why the administration thinks that 2
months 1s enough to handle the problem. Is it only because they
are looking at national statistics of unemployment and feel com-
fortable about the fact that nationally unemployment is down? _

Miss Starsuck. Well, 1 think that could perhaps—and I'll ask
Jun to talk a httle bit about this--I think the perception is that in
the areas you mentioned, Pittsburgh, Johnstown, Chester, there is
not the economic growth in those arcas that is going to produce po-
sitions into which unemployed veterans can be placed. There is
nothig in what we're doing or what really anyone can do in the
development of jobs that are not sup orted by the economy of the
country. I think, sad though it may be, we're gomg to have to face
the fact that within specific, very c(()n()mlullly-dcpllvod areas,
there will continue to be a high level of unemployment because the
Jobs that have disappeared from those areas are not going to reap-
pear, and the economy of those specific areas js not sufficient to at-
tract new e mployment opportunities to the areas. ’

Mr. Evcar. Dorothy, you may be correct as it relates to Pitts-
burgh and Johnstown because I'm not as familiar with the western
part of the State of Pennsylvania, but that isn’t correct as it relates
to the city of Chester. Chester has over 20 percent unemployment.
It happens to be a predominantly black city that everybody ne-
glects as an economic effort. Around Chester, over the last 10
yvears, the number of jobs created has soared dramatically. At the
same time, the level of population has decreased by 8% percent.
We see in each of our small manufacturing ((‘l]lelb around the city
of Chester enormous growth—some high tech, a lot of service, a lot
of information jobs. The Philadelphia airport just picked up the
Military Airhift Command. There are two hotels and a trade center
coming in. The industrial pdlks are blossommg The industrial de-
velopers are telling us every h years they're filling up the industri-
al parks and moving on to start another. There is a great economic
expansion all around this city that is ranked third in level of dis-
tress of all cities of its que

This program that you're running would be an enormous oppor-
tunity for a number of the blacks and minorities in the city of
Chester, who did serve in the service, to be retrained and reskilled
in some of, these emerging industries which are as little as 5 min-
utes driving time across a bridge or down a highway, in communi-
ties like Eddystone.

Boeing-Vertol 1s having a 5%-percent per year increase in de-
fense growth because of its readiness capabilities with Chinook hel-
icopters. That's about 6 minutes away hom the city of Chesteér. 1

Just pomnt that out.

Again, 1 don't know about Pittsburgh and Johnstown, but it
secems to me that if the regional office of the VA, and the Depart-
s N —
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ment of Labor, and the State Employment Office, really wanted to
do a job on a city that has a high level of distress, particularly
among manorities,. in training and retraining and retooling, they
could fill 14,000 jobs just in the city of Chéster, with the economic
growth that’s occurring in and around that arca. Almpst.all of the,
moncy that we've allocated in this program could be z?‘.)ilized in just
that one poor distressed area. Of course, that's not goi 18 to happen.

So the reason 1 get so frustrated, at putting in place a program
and scemny foot dragging on it, and then people coming around and
getting excited about it, is that 1 see very dramatically in Chester, .

{’ittsburgh, in older indus-
trial areas, where there has been a decline in manufacturing jobs,
a ‘growth in small businesses. And one of the problems with l,{mse
small businesses is that they are mom and pop operations. '

David Birch from MIT Teminds us that that’s where most of the
growth is taking place in the northeasti‘é}(at most of the new job
creation is coming in the 0 to 20 e yee firms. This program
would be exciting to small- and medfum-sized businesses, who could
get some Federal subsidy to put people to work in_new positions—
and these are the companies that are doubling and tripling in size
over that H-year period. But one of their probléms is the paper-
work, the redtape, the auditing. And for the veteran, the fact that
the IRS now wants to come in and tax these benefits because
they're not directly related to what they consider veterans’ bene-
fits, is really troubling. '

I am pleased that on your form you have taken the little state-
ment on the back and downplayed it, rather than having it up
front with a box around it. 1 think that's helpful.- But for some of
these small firms, they don’t have a big office complex like Lock-
heed or General Motors would have, to be able to sort these forms.
It is just one or two people in the office trying to keep their head
above water in a new iden or imaginative growth industry. Those
are the very firms that could be hiring people that 1 know are un-
employed in my area. The marriage could take place, and it doesn't
have to be forever. I'm glad the economy is turning around. I'm
nervous maybe a little more than Mr. Solomon about some deficits
that I see looming in the future. But clearly, the economy now is
booming, and it is the time now to get at those pockets of poverty.

This program, along with targeted job tax credits, along with
some other training programs, could be an enormous help. I can
speak as an activist in the Northeast-Midwest Coalition. 1 had
hopes, at least for the veterans’ community, this might have been a
stimulus to help retrain thousands of steelworkers, thousands of
autoworkers, 50,000 railroad workers at Conrail; ‘who -are-never -
going back into those industries, for, some new skills and new tools, .
new training, new opportunity. !

You know, 1 have -to give the program a C—, even after the
growth, at this point. If it's going to be up to getting a B in the
next couple-of months, it's going to need more than a 2-month ex-
tension.

I yield back my time.

Mr. Learn. | thank the gentleman.

We are delighted to have the chairman of the full committee,
General Montgomery, with: us this morning. Mr. Chairman.
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Mr. MonTGomeERrY. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

[ do think this hearing certainly is necessary. This is a major -
new program, and it has been pointed -out how hard 1t 15 to get a
new program started in a Federal depattment. But 1 have learned
this morning about the problems on audits, and it seems Miss Star-
buck will watch that and be on top of it. You can frighten an em-
L)lo_yor when he sges a Government agent coming into his or her

usiness.

Second, Mr. Chairman, it seems to me you have,to extend thig
program 6 months. Two months is just not evep reasonable. We
just can’'t do things that quickly. I think the program is really
moving ahead now. I try to move around and talk to people who
administer the program. As you recall a couple of weeks ago when

“you were there, Jerry, when we had some people from the Depar%-
ment of Labor, who are working in this program, the ones outsel
ing the program. We asked them, and to a person they agreed that
we were doing some good, that we were helping the Vietnam veter-
an and the disabled veteran and some Korean veterans.

8o as far as I'm concerned, the program is still needed, and it
nceds extending. ' .

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Leari. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We are delighted that you

~came this morning and we appreciate your comments.

1 have one other thing that 1 would like to mention, Dorothy,
which | wasn't aware of until counsel just told me,-and that is that
the 1RS has ruled that the benefits paid to the employer under this
program were taxable, which just absolutély drives me up the wall.
That's the most absurd thing I have ever heard in my life. ,

Do _you know at this point whether this ruling has had any sig-
nificant impgct on the employer participation in the program?

Miss STARBUCK. So far we have not seen any adverse impact on
that, Mr. Chairman. a

Mr. LeaTH. What is the tax status of other Federal employment
programs that pay similar type benefits to the employers such as
the JTPA, for example?

Miss Starsuck. | have no knowledge of that, sir.

Mr. Epcar. Would the gentleman yield?

A Mr. LEaTn. Yes. - :

Mr. Encar. What is your opinion about whether or not the De-
partment of Defense education programs should be taxed? Do you
have an opinion on that? The kind of new-look GI bills that have
been put in place, the test programs and things, should~they be
taxed by the IRS? _

Miss Starsuck. No, sir; those are benefit programs.

.* Mr. EpGar. Thank you. - ..

Mr. LeathH. 1 have also just asked counsel, Dorothy—and you
might remember this. I think, unless I'm really off base—and some
of my colleagues might remember—I think there was an adequate
record established in the hearings,that this was not an incentive
but that this payment would, in fact, be an assist to the employer
to train that employee.

Miss StarBuUck. That is correct. . '

Mr. LeaTH. I have asked counsel to go pack and look at that, and

*  we have also asked counsel to draft us a bill, which we intend to
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drop m M()ndn!v, to make sure that the Ways and Mcans Commit-
tee¢ has an opportunity to head this thing off before it does start. 1
would just li‘w the record to show that. I think the entire commit-
tee would be totally incensed at this, which I recognize is not your
action. But I think that should be a part of the record and that
both you in the VA and the Department of Labor should know that
we're gojng to jump on this thing very quickly.

Thank you verj\ much. 1 do have some other questions, Dorothy,
which T will submit to you in writing. Once agnin, we appreciate
the job that you and your staft has done.

Miss Srarnuck. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. You're very kind. We

‘will be pleased to answer your questions.

Mr. Leatd. Thank you very much. _

Mr. Learn. Qur next witnesses will be Mr. Don Shasteen, the
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Labor for Veterans Employment, ac-
companied by Mr. Joséph Juarez, Director of the Office of Veter-
ans’ Employment, and Training Programs.

Don, we are delighted to welcome you and Mr. Juarez before the

.committee this morning. We do have your full statement, which we

will include in the record, and if you would care to summarize,
that will be fine. .

STATEMENT OF DONALD E. SHASTEEN, DEPUTY ASSISTANT SEC-
RETARY FOR VETERANS™ EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING, DE-
PARTMENT OIF LABOR, ACCOMPANIED BY JOSEPH JUAREZ, DI1-
RECTOR, OFFICE OF VETERANS' EMPLOYMENT TRAINING PRO-
GRAMS .® '

Miss SnasteeN. ‘Mr. Chairman, thar u very much. 1 would
prefer to submit my statement for th€ record in the interest of
saving time for you and members of the committee.

I would like to summarize by saying first of all that I welcome
this opportunity. Mr. Joe Juarez, the Divector of our Office of Vet-.
erans’ Kmployment and Training Programs, is with me. We feel we
have made substantial gains since the last appearance before your
committee in April. You have heard the figures from Miss Star-
buck on how the placement rate has increased since that time. We
feel that the greatest factor has been the additional time that we -
have had to spread the word to employers, to create confidence in
the. program, and, of course, to work with individual veterans
through the job service to match them with the available opportu-
nities. k

One activity that we feel did pay off very much was the designa-
tion by Secretary Donovan of June as “Hire a Vet Month.”” During
that month nearly 2,000 veterans were placed in jobs in this emer-
gency . program, and 3,800 employer training programs were certi-
fied. This resulted in a spillover effect into July and August and
also into September. : . : ’

We arranged, as you know, to recognize the individuals who were
outstanding performers in that effort during June. We brought 30
individuals and representatives of eight States to Washington to
present the awards to them for outstanding performance. One of
the disabled veterans' Outreach Program specialists placed 45 vet-
erans in the State of Nevada during that 1 month. We especially
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want 1o thank you, Mr Chairman, and also Chairman Montgomery
and the other members of the committee, for receiving those di-
viduals here and chatting with them. It meant very much to them
to have that opportunity when they were here recently.

In outreach in public information, we have distributed pubhc
service announcements to about 600 television statjons and 3,900
radio stations across the country. From the nation?l office we de
veloped and distributed cight television and eight radio public serv-
e announcements, nnd we also distributed three printed informa-
tion items totalling nearly 1 million pieces throug‘mut the United
States. We produced newspaper articles on the programs which
were distributed to 3.800 weekly and 1,000 daily newspapers. We
are now developing a third round of PSA’s for television and radio,
and we are planning to couple this with a toll-free 800 telephone
number which employers can use to inquire about the program.

There have been additional efforts at the State and local levels,
some very fine PSA's and newspaper articles, advertisements, local
radio and television programs that were put on by DVOPs and by
admimstrators of employment security agencies, and in some in-
stances, which you will hear from our pang, public service an-
nouncements and involvement that took [)l(lL(‘ from the Governor
himsel o0

With regard to management actions and other steps that we
have taken to'try to improve performance under this program, we
established placement goals for cach of our States. We have been
reviewing performance against these goals. According to the VA
figures, we have six States now that are over the top. 1 nnght men-
tion that we do a weekly check through our State director in each
State who in turn, through the local job qmvr((* officeg, monttors
weekly the number of people who are W(ngng, the number of vet-
crans who are working in this program. By our tally, which has
been running some 3,000 to 4,000 ahead of the VA because of The
paperwork turnaround process, before those placements are finally
approved. by our tally there are now 13 States over the top.

We have some figures that we can submit to you on that, but we
don’t want to confuse the issue with them. "~

In dealing with the States that have pot been good performers
under this program-—and we have a number of those—1 have start-
ed scheduling personal visits to thoge States which seem to be lag-
ging and which have fallen behind their goals—particularly those
which have large goals. 1 visited four of these States and 'm sched-
uling at least six more.

. What we are trying to accomplish is to focus attention on this
program among the top policymakers at the State level, the admin-
istrators of the employment security agencies, the appointees of the

Governor who are in charge of implementing the responsibilities of

the employment service.

In this regard, also, we have a second effort underway. \\Qe have
enhsted thd assistance of the national job service employers cqm-
mittee in those States which are having problems, in an effort to
make the employer community there even better aware of the pro-
gram. A’copy of our latest report showing accomplishments againgst
poals for cach State, using the latest VA figures that we had}-

~which I think, though, are a lijtle bit behind the figures that Doro-
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thy presented this morning---a copy of our latest report is included
1y statement.

We also mailed the previous report to each Member of Congress,
each Governor, so that they could see how their State was doing, in
the hope that it might generate additional activity in the program.

I want to mention a very positive finding, that a significant
number of certified veterans registered with the Job service were
placed in permanent jobs ether than emergency program jobs. This
was brought home to ys particularly from the State of Massachu.
setts when your regional director up there, Bob Moakley, wonder-
ing why Massachusetts was not placing mor veterans in this pro-
gram, arranged for a followup check tq be rfgd(.{ with the local job
service offices to find out whether these certified veterans had been
placed in other programs. I}e found that an amazingly large per-
centage, 69 percent, that of all of the certified veteraps in-the State
of Massachusetts certified for this program that had been placed in
jobs of one kind or another, only 9 percent were ih this program
the other 60 percent in other programs.

So we followed that up with some checks on the State of Kansas
and State of Migsouri, and wg found similar results there. Qur
panel, when you bring our panel up in a little while, our State di-
rectors will provide you with even more information along that
line.

We still have much room for improvement. No matter how effoc-
tively we think we're publicizing this program, I still hear stories
of employers who haves't yet gotten the word. I can assure you
that we are doing everything possible to see that the word gets out.
Our field staff, the Veterans' Administration, the Job Service, vet-
erans organizations, and many others have given _us_ideas and are
working very closely with us to make this program successful.

Our Job ’Fmining Partnership Act programs also are contribut-
ing. In the spirit of this legislation, Mr. Chairman, we bave used to
a great extent our Job Training Partnership Act funds to help
make this program successful. :

I want to touch on the apparent gap between the number of cer-
tified jobs and the number of «ertified veterans. That's a matter of
great concern to us, as I know it is to you. Why aren’t more veter-
ans being placed in those jobs? We put-this question to many of the
DVOP's and 1LVER's zmcf other Job ServicBpeople who came in
here for our awards programs, and they came up with two basic
reasons. The first was that there are other job training programs
that allow for speedier approval and placement and that, as all of
us know, veterans unemployed for a minimum of 15 of 20 weeks
are not a particularly easy group to get back into the labor market.

So we know, Mr. Chail_%z?, that we have made progress. We're
not all the way there yet. know there need to be more jmprove-
ments and we want to cooperate and work with this committee to
achieve those improvements. I can assure you that we are going to

lace at least 30,000 veterans under the program by March 1, 1985.
Inder the right circumstances, 1 would add, Mr. Chairman, I think
most of these could be placed by Janudry 1.

I will be glad to submit to agy questions that you might have.

[The statement of Donald Shastebn appears at p. 67.]

Mr. LEAaTH. Thank you, Don. :
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I want to personally pass on to you and to Svcr('mr\? Donovyn

1 - - - -
that we really apprecude the interest that the Department has ob-
viously tal®n m this program 1 thought the bringing i of those
field pcople o week or two ngo and giving recognition to them for

the {()l) that they did. and domg so on that level —and, Dorothy, |
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think this also should o to Hapry Walters 1 know that he person-
ally has been tremendously nlevested in this program from the
start, even though he didn’t get very strong support from OMB on
it. So 1 wish that you would express to Secretary Donovan the fact
that the committee and the veterans of this country greatly appre
ciate the fuct that he has taken a personal Interest in this.

Mr SnasteeN Thank you. I ean assure you he feels very com-
mitted and very strong about this, beeause 1 hear fsom him regu-
larly on it 1 we don’t achieve our goals, U'm going to feel the sting
of his whap

Mr Learn Well, | have a great admiration I'()p Ray Donovan. 1
know that 1s a sincere effort and we appreciate it very much,

I meant to get into this with Dorothy somewhat when she was
here and it shipped me, commenting about the difference i your
statigtics and their statistics. For-example, 1 would assume that
that probably has to do with the fact that it is taking a week or
better to get those things back to the VA for their approval once
you found a job for that veteran. -

In your judgment, would it be beuneficial to the program if VA
could delegate to yo™ the authority to match that veteran with
that job right there on the spot, as opposed to having to go back?

Mr SnasteeN. We have tatked with a number of our people in
the field about that. They feel that they could be more effective in
p*\(;ing veterans i this program if they could certify the jobs and
tHe matches or the hires at the local level. That does not mean
that every local Job Service office would accept this responsibility
if immediately delegated Yo it. But we are confident, from the
number of contacts we have made--and you can verify this with
our State directors who will appear in a panel in a ffw moments -
that this would substantially increase placements in the program
and that with a hittle training we could have all of the State agen-
cies and the local offices proparm%undle thag responsibility
very capably. ‘

Mr. Lrarmi Do you know if that would be legal for VA to do that,
if there would e any restraint as far ag the law itself is concerned?

Mr. Snastren. No, sir, 1 do not. We have not looked into that
aspect.

Mr. LEaTit. 1 would encourage you to do it. There again, 1 say 1
meant to mention. it to Dorothy and in the procéss of moving on
forgot to do it. So I would really appreciate it if you would get your
counsels together nrd see if that's not possible, beeause to me that
would be a good thing to do. Once the VA has certified the individ-
ual and has certified the employer, I would think that that
wouldn't create any problem whatsoever, and if we can get that
done a week or 10 days or 2 weeks quicker, I think it would be the
thing to do. So w&Would encourage that you do that.

Mr. SuasteEN. We would-be glad to look into that. I know in the
State of Virginia and also i the State of Maryland that issue was
raised nnder title 111, for example, of the Job Training Partnership

'
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Act The Job Service in Virginia can deliver the product immedi-
ately, the person to be employed.

Under our program, the Job Service has to say, “Well, we've got

. #a match here, but you can’t put the veteran to work yet because we
don’t have-----"

Mr Lratu Excuse me. Dorothy, would you just sit there just a
minute? We got into something here that 1 want your comments
on.

I was just discussing with Don the possibility of the VA delegat-
ing authority to mutcﬁ the job with tf\e veteran in the field as op-

,J posed to us having to come back and get approval of that once
we've got it done. What 1 was just saying, 1 would really like for
x| the two agencies to explore that.
Miss Starnuck. We have had some preliminary discussions on it,
Mr. (fhuil}un. Certainly we'll be happy to take part in some fur-
ther exploration on that. Our initial reaction, as you know, was
that there was really no authority to delegate the responsibility
that was fixed with the Administrator in tﬁe legislation, that we
felt having the responsibility for the approval and the further re-
sponsibility for assurance that those approvals were correct and
were working would not be something that we would want dissemi- -
nated. But we'll take a look at it. )
Mr. Leati 1 wish you would. If there is anything we need to do
legislatively to assist you in that field, if you will let us know on a
" timely basis, we'll attempt to get that done. It may be hard to do in
thz" balance of this year, but if intent has anything to do with it, 1
think the intent of the committee is for it to take place as quickly
as possible. We don't care which hand does it.

Mr. Suasteen. We will have our Solicitor's Office .get together
with Dorothy’s counsel and get back to you with an answor.

Mr. Leatn. Thank you. And thank you, Dorothy. Don, do you be-
lieve that the 25 percent compliance survey is necessary to ensure
the integrity of this program? T

Mr. SuasteeNn. | really can’t comment very intelligently on that,
but I do know that we have had a lot of complaints {from the field
about that high an audit percentage. We have had gomplaints
which you will hear from ous/State Directors in a little‘while. We
have had complaints that that has turned off a lo* of employers.

Some, even after they have filled out the notice ol intent to hire,
will go ahead and put the veteran to work and not send the notice
in when they learn there may be an audit, they have a one inTour~
chanee of having that kihd of audit, and also that it would include
the EEO portion of that audit. Qur State Directors have mentioned
that to us as.a problem. . 9

r. Learu. That was going to. be part of my follow up, so I'm
gligl you expanded on that. As you know, we discussed that at
lenpth with Dorothy and she's going to get that changed for us.

. SHASTEEN. (I}ﬁight. I think 10 percent is much more satisfac-
tovy. '

r. LEATi. In April, at our eaflier hearings, you indicated that
most of the participating employers were smtﬁl business aanployers.
Has this continued to be true and do you know right’,qﬁ” the top of
your head if we do have any Fortune 500 types that are participat-
ing in the program?
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Mr. SuasteEN. 1 don’t know off the top of my head, butt 1 do
know that, by and large, the employer. participants in this program
are small businessmen. :

We have reached out to the large businesses. We have tried to
interest them in the program. I think our State Directors will be
able to tell you some ipstances where they have listed a large
number of jobs for certification and had them certified, but they
are not filling all those \{jobs at one time. Only a portion of those
jobs will they take each honth. So we really haven’t had much suc-
cess with the larger compapnies yet, although we have tried.

Their personnel agencie seem to have their own systems for
testing, evaluating, bringingtinto their companies the people that
they're going to hire. Tﬁley n't work as much through the Job
Scrvice ag we would like to have them work. We especially are in-
terested in getting Federal contractors to list their jobs because
tHey are required by law to do that with the Job Service. So we are
pushing that aspect, to get some of the larger employers to take

art in this program. But so far we have not been very successful.
ost of the employers have been small businessmen:

Mr. LEATH. K has been suggested to the caommittee—of course,
there was some discussion about this, as 1 recall, back when we
were going through the legislative process, which 1 was opposed to
changing at that time, but I think if it will be helpful now, certain-
ly we can reconsider that. That is the fact of the criterion of 15 of
~the last 20 weeks of unemployment provision could perhaps be
changed to say a figure of 5 weeks. : .

In your judgment, would this be an improvement in the pro-
gram? What would be your thoughts on a change like this? '

Mr. SuasTeeN. | fegl it would be an improvement of the program,
and it would enable us to reach a number of veterans who are now
being told that they have to wait another 10 weeks, or where we
have had instances where a veteran has lost his job, maybe a job
he held since he came home_ from the Korean war, the Vietnam
war, and immediately, in order to put food on the table and a roof
over the heads of his family has gone out and on his own obtained
two or even as many.as—In the State of Oklahoma we had ong
who obtained tltree jobs, a day job, a night job, and a week-end job,
~and then looked into this program. Well, that veteran was doing
the right thing by going out and-:looking for another ]iob, in that
instance a total of three jobs, and then could not qualify for this
program because he was working. :

That,-in my judgment, is counterproductive. If wg can make this
program avatlable to veterans who are drawing unemployment
compensation, it is possible that we can save the employers some
taxes because we can take that veteran off the unemployment rolls
before Nis or her unemploym®nt compensation runs out and put
- that veteran to work and effect, in the long run, a savings to the
employers in that State who are paying that tax. I think that
would make this program more productive, to reduce that waiting
period to 5 weeks or even less.

Mr. Leartn. 1 think that is something, in view of the experience
we have had at this pvint, we sure want to look at and see if we
can’t perhaps mak® that change.

Jerry?.
' 33 S
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Mrv. SoromoNn. Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, before 1 ask any questions, concerning my ex-
change with Congressman Don Edwards carhier, 1 just want to say
that Don Edwards is a fine guy and he's a great asset to this com-
mittee. ' _

I just wanted to folow up on one question that Marv had. Just
through the rumor mill, 1 have heard that one white collar indus-
try, which is a lavge industry, has absolutely refused to participate
in this program. The excuse was that veterans, Vietnam veterans,
disabled veterans, are more prone to on-the-job injury and, you
know, it could cause additional expense. Of course, we all know
that’s an old wives tale. As a matter of fact, it has been proven
time and again that disabled veterans actually take better care of
themselves than maybe somebody else might.

But if there is anything like that--1 don’t mean for the record
necessartly-—but if the Department of Labor #ould discuss it with
Marvin, 1 would just like to know if there is that kind of fecling
out there and maybe thoro'{s7 some way we can turn that thing
around.

Along that same line, Mr. Shasteen, I asked at the April hearing
if you had any kind of a breakdown in terms of what fields the suc-
cessful appheants were being placed in -in other words, manufac-
turing as compared to service industries, et cetera. Has your de-
partment come up with any figures that would show any kind of a
percentage breakdown of where these people are being successfully
placed, in what kind of industries or jobs?

Mr. Suasteen. Joe, I'm going to defer to you on that.

Mr. Juarkz. The Veterans' Administration will have some of
that data available because of how their records are kept. We also
will have that information for those that the Job Service places in
the program. We can provide that for you, Mr. Chairman. I don't
have it available with me.

Mr. Soromon. | really would like to see that some time when we
can get i, just s0 we can get some feel of where these Jobs are
going.

I have a series of other questions, but, Mr. Chairman, 1 do have
to catch my plane pretty soon, so I'm going to submit them to you,
‘Mr. Shasteen, and would appreciate if you could get the answers
back to us.

Mr. SnasteEN. We would be glad to do that.!

Mr. SoromoN. Thank you.

Mr. Leatn. Thank you, Jerry. And, Don, thank you again, you
and Mr. Juarez, for joining us. We again want to tell you we appre-
ciate the interest that you have taken in the-program and we'll
look forward to working with you and making it as successful as
we all want it to be. -

Mr. SnasteeN. Thank you very much. It's a pleasure to be here.

Mr. LeatH. Our next group of witnesses will be a panel of the
VA Regional Office Director, consisting of Mr. Richard Murphy, Di-
rector of the Seattle, WA office; Mr. Harold T. Bushey, Director of
the Pittsburgh, PA office; Mr. Anthony R. Lentini, Director of the
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New Orleans, LA office; Mr. John J. McNiff, Director of the
Boston, MA office; and Mr. Roy Wetherell, Director of the Indian-
apohs, IN office.

Geptlemen, we are delighted to welcome all of you here this
morning. If you would like, T would like to begin with Mr. Murphy
on thiy side over here. Perhaps cach one of you could make a little

o short l-minute statement or so, to kind of lay our opening feelings
and positions and so forth out, and then we'll go from there with 7
wome questions. Feel free at any time throughout our interchange
of thoughts to seek recognition and put in your 2-cents worth be-
cause that’s what we have you here for thT8 morning, to find out
how we can make your job easier and find.out some of the prob-
lems that you might be facing in the program.

So, if that is agreeable, we will start with you Mr., Murphy. Give
us somé brief comments as we go around the table, and we'll go
from there. '

STATEMENTS OF RICHARD F. MURPHY, DIRECTOR, VA REGIONAL
OFFICE, SEATTLE, WA; JOLIN J. MeNIFF, DIRECTOR, VA REGION-
AL OFFICE, BOSTON, MA; HIAROLD T. BUSHEY, DIRECTOR, VA
REGIONAL OFFICE, PITTSBURGH, PA; ANTHONY R. li]xN'l‘lNl, DI1-
RECTOR., VA REGIONAL OFFICE, NEW ORLEANS, LA; AND ROY
WETHERELL, DIRECTOR, VA REGIONAL OFFICE, INDIANAPO- .
LIS, IN. . .

STATEMENT OF RICHARD F. MURPHY

Mr. Murrny. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

In the State of Washington to date we have issued Certificates of
Eligibility to over 7,500 veterans. We have approved over 1,400 jobs
from over 1,000 employers. The last report I have shows that 609 of
these veterans have been employed in the program funded.

Comparing regional offices, we have ranked in"the top five of vet-
erans employed and have committed over $3 million. We hdve had
close cooperation with the Department of Labor and the- Washing-
ton Department of Employment Security. We have a weekly con-
ference call with these organizations to discuss problems and ex-
change data.

With our participation, Governor John Spellman formed an Ad-
visory Council on Veterans’ Business and Employment. Besides the
normal complement of bureaucrats on the Council, members were
from major private sector employers, such as Boeing and Weyer-
haecuser and the WasHington Business Association, representing
over 7H00 small firms ih the State. Council members have actively
promoted the bill in teyms of both hiring and selling the program
to other employers.

Recognizing that matching jobs with veterans was a critical e}%
ment in our program, very early we developed a computer-p
duced listing of approved jobs and veterans, sorted by ZIP Code,
which we then gave to the Department of Labor which distributed
it to the Job Service Centers in the State.

If we have been successful by any measure, it is because of com-
mitment, planning, and communication between all concerned.

Mr. Learn. Thank you. Mr. McNif.
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STATEMENT OF JOUN J. MeNIFE

Mr McNwr Sinee the law was enacted on August 15, 1983, the
Boston Regional Office has worked closely with both the Depart-
ment of Labor and the Massachusetts Division of Employmient Se.
curity i a concerted effort to provide Massachusetts veterans with
the best possible job opportungties. The DEC has distributed lotters
and fact sheets to all zu‘livvﬁnplnycrs in the State, approximately
20,000, relative to the EVJTA . Regional Office employces have par-
tcipated 1 joint meetings with DES, DOL, the private sector, and
community and veterans groups, to publicize the program. We have
received significant TV, radio, and newsphper coverage.

As of September 4, 1984, we received 1,810 applications for the
progranm. Approximately 117 veterans have been placed out of 242
available job slots. One-hundred and eighty employers have filed
for approval Significantly, because the EVJTA provided an incen-
tive tq get veteran job-seekers into DES offices, an additional 755
veterans have been placed in other thagy EVJTA slots. This has re-
sulted in the total placement of 872 veterans who appljed under
the program

Although we have taken vvvr;y"possil)lo step to implement the
program, we are less than satisfied with the veteran participation
rate. The fact that our unemployment rate is the lowest among the
industrinlized States is one of the primary reasons we have not
been more suceessful in attracting job-seekers. Additionally, jobs
are available to veterans in divergent programs such as JTPA. the
PIC, the TJTA, and other Federal, State, and local programs. These
factors have contributed to a reduced participation rate.

Mr. Learn Mr. Bushey., /

STATEMENT OF HAROLD T. BUSHEY

Mr. Busney. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It's an honor for me to
testily before the committee here, and it is especially a pleasure for
me, 1w light of the success we have experienced with the Emergen-
¢y Vetetans' Job Training Act in Pennsylvania, specifically at the
Pittshurgh Veterans’ Administration Regional Office. 1 know we
can accomplish a lot more than we have done.

We have a high unemployment rate of 11.7 in the Pittsburgh
arca, and over on the other side, the eastern part of the State. As
of August 16, 1984, Pennsylvania ranked fourth in the Nation with
11 job placements involving a total of over $3 million. The Pitts-
burgh VARO ranked 10th in the country with 414 job commit-
ments, providing a reimbursement to employers totaling $1,876,000.

The key to our success in western Pennsylvania can be attrib-
uted to thite major fattors—manhgement emphasis, extensive out-
reach, and cooperation and support from the Employment Service.
Following the lead of the Administrator and Dorothy Starbuck, our
Chief Benefits Director, we in Pittsburgh placed the highest priori-

<ty on the implementation of this act.

Applications from veterans and , employers were given special
handling to ensure expeditious processing. Our outreach effort uti-
lized -every vehicle available, including a major media campaign.
participation in employment seminars, a full day’s telethon on a
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major network, and conferences conducted by local groups and pri-
vate sector groups. '

Despite the numerous other placement programs administered
by the Employment Service, you might say thé management and ¢
staff of the Employment Service did give this the highest priority
and we are now enjoying much better figures than we've had
before. I know we can do better.

[ want to thank you {dr giving me the opportunity to share with
you our experiences of the Emergency Job Training Act.

Mr. Leari. Thank yo6u.

Mr. l,vr:tini. '

/ S'l‘ATEMEN OF ANTHONY R. LENTINI
Mr. LenTiNe Mr. Chairma

let me briefly summarize the efforts
and experiences at my statioN. As of September I8, we have re-
ceived 3,876 veteran applicatiog. We have issued B 980 certificates
of efigibility and found 709 veteNans ineligible. Three-hundred and
wenty-two renewal applications Yyave been received. As of yester-
day, we were current in processthg initial and renewal applica-
tions. g '

We received 383 employer applications; 304 ware approved and
74 did:-bot meet approval requirements. Currentlff, we have 482 job
slots approved, with only 85 veterans placed.

Our carcer dgvelopment center has made field contacts with
State agencies, community based groups, business establishments,
and had telephone and personal contacts with 116 prospective em-
ployers. In November we issued news releases to over 300 media
outlets in the State. In December we released letters to over 140
employers who had training programs approved for veterans under
chapter 34. We have released an average of one news release a
month to all of the media outlets in the State, and théit's over 300.

Our Veterans Service Division personnel have conducted person-
al visits to 110 potential employers in job development activities-
and participated in 18 public speaking engagements in community
J organizations. We have developed a microcomputer program for

weekly mailing of updated listings of approved employers, as well
as listings of veterans with active certificates of eligibility to the
directors of 'VETS, Job Service officials, the Vet Center, and the
Louisiana Vietnam veteran leadership program.

My personal efforts have been diregted toward meeting with the
Department of Labor officials and State officials, appearing on
radio talk shows and bringing the message to service organizations.
I met with the Governor of Louisiana when he issued a proclama-
tion designating June, “Hire a Vet” month. All newspapers, radio,
and television stations in the State were mailed a news release an-
nouncing the proclamation.

4  Two statewide meetings with the State secretary of labor, Job

- Service officials and their representatives, the Director of Veter-
ans’ Employment Service and DVOP’s, were attended by regional
office personnel. The training session was held with these same
people at the VA Regional Office. ,Another statewide meeting is
scheduled for next week in Louisiana.

Mr. Chairman, this concludes my opening remarks.

37




33

Mr. Leath. Thank you.
Mr. Wetherell.

STATEMENT OF ROY WETHERELL

Mr. WeTHERELL. Mr. Chairman, members of the subcommittee; it
is.indeed a pleasure to have the opportunity to appear before this
committee with information concerning the Emergency Veterans’
Job Training Act of 1983. This new program was favorably received
by our office and was viewed as another opportunity to assist veter-
ans in the area where help was needed. :

Unemployment is quite high in Indiana at this timé, 9.1 percent,
primarily due to the slowing down and closing of many steel mills
and automotive-related industries. This situation did present some-
what of a problem for us. Although we had a good resource pool of
veterans needing assistance, available training opportunity with
employers appeared to be minimal as many already ha employees
in a laid-off status. ’ ~

We have placed high priority on this program to ensure that no
stone was left unturned in our effort to coordinate, assist anghin-
spire to the maximum extent possible all agencies, service orghni-
zations and others throughout the State of Indiana, who could pos-
sibly help mpake this program a success. We wanted to ensure that
every veteran who met the qualification requirements for the pro-
gram had an opportunity to be considered for employment. R

We did encounter some obstacles, such as a reluctance on the
part of the State to get involved before the funds for the program
were appropriated. However, the problems were overcome and we
have continued to gain momentum. To date, we have 3,391 ap-
proved veterans applications and have provided counseling to 480
veterans. There have been 267 applications approved, with a total
of 1,152 job slots and 112 veterans accepted in the program. Nation-
ally,*we rate 38th out of 57 stations. '

We feel this program is now more widely accepted and that the
network is in place to continue action that will result in more
placements prior to determination for entry in the program. We
are confident that we have thoroughly pursued this program in our

State to guarantee maximum benefit of this legislation for our vet-.

erans. Although confident, we have not become complacent and
will continue to beat the bushes to eliminate the possibility of gny
veteran being unable to participate in the program due to lack of
effort on our behalf. -

Thank you for inviting me to appear_before this subcommittee.
appreciate the opportunity.

r. LEATH. Gentlemen, thank you. 1 appreciate your comments.

I have just done a little quick calgulation here on some of your
statistics, and it is quite glaring that if you look at Mr. Bushey's
percentage of placements to the number of job slots approved, it is
- quite good, 58.22 percent. You look at Mr. Murphy’s placements i#

relation to the jog slots approved, it is again quite good, 41.4 per-
cent. But I notice for the other three, Mr. McNiff has a 5.4-percent
placement in relation to job slots approved—I understand that you
have a very low unemf)loyment rate. But when we're comparing
actual placements to th
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that's a hittle bit different category. Mr. Lentini has a 17.5-percent
placement in relation to the slots that have been approved, and
Mr. Wetherell 9 percent.

I would be interested to know what two of you are doing that 1s
resulting in a substantial, or at least as {far as the five that we're
comparmg today, rate of placement as compared to the slots ap-
proved, as to why there is this big difference. T can understand that
if you've got a low unemployment rate or this, that, or the other.
But if we've got the employers, we've got the jobs, we've got the
slots, we've got the veterans, why aren’t you placing them?

I would like for all three of You to respond to that.

Mr. LENTINL. Mr. Chairman, I'm one of the low States. 1 would
hke to respond.

Mr. LeaTin. Pull thg microphone around to you a little bit, Tony.

Mr. LentiNG 1 met¥with Department of Labor vets people, the
State officials, on this."We had a meeting for 3 hours to, make an
analysis of what the problem was in Louisiana. 1 have to tell you
that this came out of the meeting.

We had an election in Louisiana and a change of administra-
tions. The job service people, from last November until early this
summer, were not permitted to go out in the field. The local man-
agers were told that their peopti.e couldn’t go out. Now, this was
told to me in the presence of the Department of Labor people. 1
asked if I could mention that and was told I could.

That created n problem. In addition to that, we have depressed
industries in the State, petrochemicals. In that area the unemploy-
ment rate is over 13 percent. In the State of Lousiana, it has been
2 percent over the national average, almost consistently.

There has been a considerable number of layoffs in the saw mijll
industry, which is tied in with the home-building industry, and
these places will not take on new programs until the layoffs are
rehired. )

In addition to that, I am told—and out of that meeting—a great
number of our veterans are hardcore unemployed. They are un-
marketable, they are undereducated. As an example, 14 people
were referred to one McDonald’s before one was selected.

I think the gentleman from the Department of Labor mentioned
that this program 18 in competition with the Job Training Partner-
ship Act and it was brought out in that meeting that it 1s in Louisi-
ana, that they have all the money they need. In fact, in all the par-
ishes and counties of the State, only one ran out of money in that
particular program. )

This ts a plus. The Department of Labor has established a goal
for Louisiana to reach by December 30 of 480. That has been man-
dated for December 30, The administrator of the employment secu-
rity office in Louisiana told his people they have to reach that goal
by November 30.

Last week we picked up 17 placements, from 68 to 85, so appar-
ently these priorities are beginning to pay off a little bit, and hope-
fully we'll 4ee some improvement jn the program.

Mr. LEaTH. Thank you. :

Before 1 go to the other two gentlemen, let me say 1 recognize
that the placement part of the program is more the Department of
Labor’s responsibility than 1t is yours, so I recognize that once you
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%et the employers approved and the applicants approved you -have
done esentially what is the big end of your program. I know it has
got to be frustrating to you that something is not clicking..Of
course, we're interested in finding out what that is.

-~ I{ I understand what you're saying, Mr. Lentini, it is that first of.
all you had a problem with the State job service people and the
fact that you had the change in administrations, and I'm delighted
that Labor has set a goal for the State now. But have you had a
problent in getting the Labor Department to carry out the ultimate
art of the program, which is to match the job with the applicant?
Ias that been a significant part of the problem?

Mr. LENTINI. We have something now that is paying off. 1 know
you're looking for ideas. We have an agreement in the State that if
they find a veteran that is not certified, or an employer who is not
approved, or if one is approved, send the application directly to the
director and we would walk that through because it's a match. It is
difficult to find matches in Louisiana. I am happy to say that in |
week 1 had four of those come in my office.

[ know that is not gignificant, but we see some results coming
from that.

One other thing, Mr. Chairman. It is preferred in our State that
we do not make <§{irect referrals. That is done through the job serv-
ice office. In fact, that's an agreement we have in our work plan.

Mr. Lratn. Are you getting cooperation now from the job service
offices? )

Mr. Lentint Oh, yes, sir. We're getting cooperation from them.
We're almost in contact daily. 1 am also talking with the regional
director of vets in Dallas; who is very helpful’ N

Mr. Leath. 1 appreciatg, that, and knowing something of your
pedigree from Mack Fleming and Rufus and a lot of the other
members of the staff up here, I know that you're going to jump

right on this thing and make it work a whole lot better. We're
looking forward to some better results.
Mr. McNift. -

Mr. McNirr. Well, 1 would like to talk a little bit about the State
of Massuchusetts. We have an excellent relationship with the De-
partment of Labor and with the State. We have worked pas a tear.
It seems to me one of the big problems we have in Mass®®husetts is
trying to get employer interest. They have had a number of meet-
ings up there in the privzﬂ‘i’{iecmr and they have been unable to
get employers to participaté-th the program. The high-tech indus-
try, for example, in Massachusetts, I think they only have one or
two slots in the entire program up there.

So our relatjionships with our working partners, DOL and State,
are excellent. We have gone all gver the State and have talked to

,employers, we have talked to veterans groups, we have talked to

the State veterans conventions. We have a Massachusetts agents
group up there, where every city and town in the State has an
agents group. We have talked to them. We~“have done everything
we cauld possibly do and we're going to continue to do it. ‘

Miss Starbuck continually stresses the.importance of this pro-
gq{rém. We believe in & and we want it to work. As the Assistant
Secretary of Labor pointed out, some 69 percent of the veteran ap-
plftants have been placed, because 9 percent canfe under EVJTA

g .
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and the other 60 percent for the people who walked in and got jobs
in another area. So wo're going to do everything we can. We're
. working with it. But that’s where we stand, sir. :

Mr. LeatH, Well, we appreciate that interest and hope you will
contifiue, as f know you inl, to follow-that up. -

___ Mr. McNirr. We support the program and we believe in it.

Mr. LEATH. Mr. Wethérell. -

Mr. WerHereLL. Yes. I might add that Miss Starbuck has beer

@mphnsnzing this right from the inception, and 1 have, too, because
felt, with two Federal agencies involved and the State agency,
that we were going to have some difficulties. /

You mentioned earlier large employers. We have Lyle Electron-,
ics .there, and tHey were approved on May 4, 1984. They have 25
different jobs or slots, 36 plants and 900 jobs. Now, this is ju’gt
starting to'materialize, so hopefully we will capitalize on this.

Now, what you're alluding to, Myr Chairman, is the marriage be-
tween the job and the employer, or the veteran and the employer. |
have discussed with Bruce {{aidman of the Department of 'Ii,nbor o
my concern and what we could do to ass#st him to make these mar-
ringes, and #lso with Tom Mille® our new bureau of employment .
security in the State of Indiana. I might add he is very supportive.

He was” apologetic as far as the performance up to t{xis time. H

has pledged his sincere cooperation. He's ‘been going out in the
field—this is where we've been having the problems, in the field
offices being complacent. He is stirring them up and I'm sure
you're going to see much more success out of .the State of Indiana,
efore tHis program terminates.

Mr. LEATH. \%’e will look forward to that. . '

I want to yield to' my colleague, a very valuable member of this

’ comiittee, who is always here with us through these hearings. But
he does need to catch a plane, our good friend, Mr. Evans from Illi-
nois.

[.ane.

Mr. Evans [presiding]. I don't have any questions of this particu-
lar panel. I'm looking forward to address my questions to the Di-
rector from Illinois. But I will yield to Mr. Solomon.

Mr. Sor.omoN. Thank you very much. Again, Bapdogize for rﬁiss-
ing your testimoriy, gentlemen. 1 had to be called away for a few

. mén.utes. ] don't know what you covered exactly and what you
didn’t. .7 . .

But let me just ask, how are your respective offices coping with
the increased requests for employment service counseling from un-
employed veterans? I understand there has been a tremendous$
influx in that. Could somebody comment on that?

Mr. BusHgy. This is correct. There has been quite a lpad on the
counseling. We have been doing a lot of it.on a group basis, and
also trying to clarify if the veteran really does need counseling. I
think we have helped keep the load down by trying to make calls

- back so they're not just traveling in to come for coungeling. I think
at the beginning they thought everyone had to have counseling. So
I think this has been my experience and | guess my ¢olleagues the
same way. ' :

Mr. SoLoMoN. That's the genéral opinion?

Mr. WETHERELL. Yes, it is.
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Mr. Mureny. Very definitely. .

Mr. SoLomoN. What is the average turnaround time for the proc-
essing of a veteran and employer application in each of your re-
spective offices? In other words, how long does it take to process it
and turn it around? ) .

Mr. Murpny. We can approve an employer application in about 4

days -

K/lr. S0LoMON. Excuse me. Four days? X‘

Mr. MurpHY [continuing). Once we receive }) package, we can
get the approval out in 4 or 5 workdays. -

It is taking about 5 to 7 wprkdays to do the veterans. This as-
sumes that you have no questions regarding the eligibility for both
service requirements and unemployment.

* * Mr. WerHERELL. That's about right, 5 to 7.

Mr. McNirr. We run 5 days on employers and about 10 days on
veterans. $

Mr. Soromon. Five days on employers?

Mr. McNIFr. Yes, sir. :

Mr. Soromgn. AndWwhat, 10 days——

. Mr. McNirr. Ten days on vetemans. )
Mr. SoLoMON [continuing|. What would you say are some of thef
- most common reasons for the denial of employer z;gubéﬂﬁons? In >
what areas have employers not met eli ibility standatds? - 2

Mr. LENTINL | gugss, sir, the three %)usic requirements are that
they must be in a ‘Zowth industry, new technology, or the supply
for tabor. It’s a demand.

v - had applications for gas service attendants, for car wash at- >
tendants, and those are not—— .
-~ Mr. SorL.oMoN. Not eligible?* ’
.\'/.JMr. LENTINI [continuing]. Those are not approved under this pro-
— %n. We have had some of those.
' r. SoLOMON. Those are menial type jobs. A .
Mr. LeENTINL. Yes, sir; this program is. an incentive to hire ande
train for stable, and permanent employment, where significant -
training is required. 1 don’t believe significant training is requirqd
to pour gas into an automobile or wash your car. ‘
Mr. Sotbmon. That 1 understand. But there is no other common

Qeligibility in a particular industry? e J e

‘:‘ 5

\_ Mr. LenTiNi. Well, there might be. They have 14 certifhﬁqn re-.
.~ quirements. If they tave layoffs, you cannot put a veteran in tl§

Y prdgram in that particular job, or if_it's an equipment job. If they
don't jneet those certification requirements, then, of course, that

+ would be ope reason for denial. % - :
Mr. Bupev. For example, ConRail in, Pennsylvania gave ys a

N _ commi'f 'nt for 200 jobs, but they had to recall their people first,’
_ » whether veterans or nonveterans, before they could come down to

the 200 commitment. So this is one of the problems we have, -

" Mr.LenTINL Also, if they participate in another Federal pro-
‘gram, Federal, State, or in the private sector, for the same person,

it wouldn’t—— o7

Mr. So' oMON. That would render ghem ineligible? N
Mr. LENTINI [continuing]. Yes, sir/for that particular person. a
Mr. Soromon. I see, for that particitlar person. OK. . .
| " -
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Mr K hairman, 1 have some other questions but we'll submit
them Rhank you :

Mr flLearn [presiding). Gentlersgen, when we talk about a compli-
ance fevel audit of 25 percent, does that place demands on your
staff to accomplish that level of audit that could be better uti{imd
perhnps in hustling jobs and placegent as opposed to auditing?

Mr” Busney. In n{l honesty, I agree with you, It does place de-
mands on our staff. We are H{SO faced with the requirements of our
inspector general that sometimes gets along to about 25 percent.
And, as you haard before, I think they are going to address that
and maybe reduce it.

Mr. LraTH. The Department of Labor has established a national

oal of 10,000 jobs to {)o filled by this program. Do you have a simi-
rnr goal from your national office, or how do you measure success
i the program? . -t

Mr. WernerenL. Mr. Chairman, 1 wasn’t aware that they gave
me n goal of 720 in the State of Indiama until this morning. 1 was
looking at the State of Indiana to go ahead and to at least be in the
middle of the road, if not there, when we conclude this program. |
feel that we will do so. .

Mr. Lentipe Ingmy case, the Director in Dallas gand 1 spoke
about 1t, nn(_rho told me that we had a goal of 480 by December,
and the State has upped that 1 month. ‘

Mr. Busney. The other way we rank ourselves, Dorothy Starbuck
does 1gsue a listing to us which shows the ranking of each office,
the dollar amount and number of placements made in every State,
s0 we have that as a guideline. As 1 say, 1 know we can do better,
but at least we have a measurement system to determine our
Progress.

Mr. Leatn. Well, gentlemen, 1 want to thank you for being here.

Jerry?

Mr. Soromon. Coulld 1 just ask—I'm having problems with my
cars here. I couldn’t hear what somebody snidgabout the inspector
general. Mr./Bushey, was ‘it you? Did you mention the inspector
general? o

Mr. BusHEy. Yes; the inspector general, of course, is interested in
all types of compliance and also avoiding fraud in these cases. They
are particularly interested in these compliance surveys, as to
whether you have 25 percent or 13 percent.

But from our compliance surveys that we have been doing, we
are not finding that much of a problem.

" Mr. LENTINIL. Sir, one comment.

During the approval process, site visits are not routinely made.
We are authorized to receive the reports of visits made by the De-
partment of Labor as a compliance if they have acceptable infor-
mation for us in our, compliance system.

Mr. So1.oMmoN. I see. Thank you very much.

Mr. LeartH. Thank you, Jerry. .

Gentlemen, again I want to thank you. And let me really empha-
size ta you.five distinguished gentlemen—and I hope you will em-
phasize that to your colleagues, as I know Miss Starbuck will—this
program will work. Jerry Solomon and I in particular, and this
committee in general, ate not known for throwing money awal)('.
This program was designed from a perspective of the bottom look-

‘
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tng up, 1 think, from the standpoint of that small business employ-
er out theve and what could work. I really firmly believe, as 1 suid
in the opening hearings we had, that this could be a model for job
programs an the Federal Government, for the very simple reason
that we're not eating up a’fantastic amount of it in administration
and so forth. We are doing it through your auspices and the De-
partment of Labor with existing staff

I think we can do ourselves proud if we'll really ket behind this”
thing and get out there and-make it work. I just this week sent out
a news release, along with a personal cover letter, to every newspa-
per and television station in my district, pointing out that one ol
the problems’ with the program is perhaps a great many employers
didn’t know about it, and some veterans didn't know about it. I'm
gomng to ask the staff to send a “Dear Cglleague” letter to all of our
colleagues in the House and suggest that they might want to do the
same thing, because I'm convineed that if we do this properly we
can do something we can all be proud of and that the greatest ben-
eficiary n the end will be the taxpayers. So | Just really hope you
will continue to take a very strong sincere interest in this program.
It's not big as programs go, but 1 think it’s an excellent pilot.

So we thank you for your indulgence and we appreciate your
being here this morning.

Mr. Leari Our next panel will be a panel from the Department
of Labor, State Directors of Veterans Employment, consisting of
Mr. Leon Scull, State Director of New Jersey; Melvin Gardner, As-
sistant State Director of Pennsylvania; Mr. Samuel Parks, State Di-
rector Jrom Ilhnois; Ronald Miller, State Director from California;
Mr. Jakies Cornett, State Director from Texas: and Mr. Gary Lob-
dell, State Director from Maryland.

While you're getting seated, 1 would like to yield to my colleague,
Mr Evans.

Mr. Evans.*Mr. Chaiyman, 1 wonder if we could go out of order
here and if Mr. Parks could testify and if 1 could question him di-
rectly after that, because 1 have to leave in about 15 minutes.

Mr. Learn. Sure. In deference to the fact that Lane has got to
catch a plane, we will’ask Mr. Parks to make his brief comments.

Gentlemen, I would appreciate if you could keep your remarks

brief, and then we'll do some interchange of thoughts as we did

7~

O

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

with the previous panel. So if you would like to lead off, Mr. Parks,
and make your statement, then we'll give MraEvans an opportuni-
ty to visit with you about the particular problengs or achievements
that you might have acesmplished in Illinois. , v
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STATEMENTS OF SAMUEL L.%ARK'S, STATE DIRECTOR OF VET-
ERANS EMPLOYMENT, ILLINOIS; JAMES H. CORNETT, STATE DI-
RECTOR  OF VETERANS PLOYMENT, TEXAS; RONALD
MILLER, STATE DIRECTOR ()}M\’l"l ERANS P‘l’l JOYMENT, CALL-
FORNIA; LEON G, SCULL, STATE DIRECTOR OF YETERANS EM-
PLOYMENT, NEW JERSE\,..(.AR\ FOBDELL, STATE DIRECTOR
OF VETERANS EMPLOYMENT, MARYLAND: AND MELVIN S.
GARDNER, ASSISTANT STATE DIRECTOR OF VETERANS EM-/
PLOYMENT, PENNSYLVANIA '

STATEMENT OF SAMUEL L. PARKS

Mr. Parks. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

In Mlinois, as soon as the Pregident signed the bill last August,
there was a meeting set up with the Veterans' Administration and
the Administrator of the Bureau of Employment Security to work
out plans on how we were going to implement the program. At the
outget the Administrator of the Bureau gave her }ull gupport and
imnrediately sent out directives to the more than 80 local Job Serv-
ice Offices throwyghout the State of lllinois. We imhediately began
nt that time reviewing our active veteran file and the inactive file
to get a pool of veterans that would be eligible for the program, so
once the program was in operation we would be able to immediate-

start contacting employers and matching the veterans with
them.

We gtarted our first phase of training for the program in October
of 198@ and we were completed with the training process, the first
phase of the training process, by Novggnber 15. That training con-
sisted of utilizing the VA circulars, tle draft information that we
have received from the Veterans’ Administration, and at least two
people from each local Job Service officeé were trained in the imple-
mentation process of the Emergency Job Training Program.

We also went into our advertising part of the program. We im-
mediately started sending out letters to the newspapers. We even
got the major newspapers in the city of Chicago. Our biggest suc-
cess was the suburban newspapers around the city of Chicago.
'y That's where we had our biggest turnout from employers that were

interested to participate in this program.

\Ln the southern part of Ilhnois that’s an ongoing process there.
We've got a very good working relationship with the news media in
that area.

llinois was ready to operate by December 3. We got a slow start,
but I would say around March the program began to gain steam. It
has been gaining momentum evetr since. We are looking forward to
meeting our goal in the State of Illinois for this program. '

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. LeaT. Thank you, Mr. Parks. N

Lane?

Mr. Evans. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I only have a few minutes
but | would like to state some of the problems that 1 see in our
State's handling of the program. )

The goal by February 28, 1985, as 1 understand it, is to have
1.428 veterans placed in jobs. At this point we're 28 percent of that
godl in 10 months of the program, about 410 veterans placed. 1f you
rank the States by the percentage of meeting their goal, at this

5
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point we're about the 12th worst State, despite the fact that we are
one of the hardest hit States in terms of unemployment, that we
have about 20 times more veteran applications approved than em-
ployer applications approved. So I'm going to ask a few questions to
gather some more mformation as to just basically why this is hap-
pening. .

Of the 15,591 veterans that have been approved, do you know
how many applications have actually been received by veterans
that maybe have not been approved, or could you get me that infor-
mation if you don’t have it?

Mr. Pagrks. I don’t have that information available.

Mr. Evans. All right#And I would. like the same information
available about how many employer applications actually have
been approved, if you coull give me that information. 1 would
doubt tﬁut you have it today as well. '

Mr. Parks. The last count I had from—Ilet me back up on this.
The number of veteran applications is 17,863,

M Evans. ls that the number approved or reccived?.

» Mr. Parks. That's the number received. The number approved
was 16,054,

Mr. EVans. OK. As it turns out, we have that information.

Did you, as the State Director, have any input into the actual
formula? The number in terms of the target goal, 1,428 veterans,
gseems to be fairly low to me. Does the State, in the formulation of
these programs, have any kind of input into the formulation of
that goal?

Mr. Parks. No, we had no input into the formation of that goal.

Mr. Evans. One of the problems that we have heard about from,
I think the Disabled American Veterans, is that there is inad-
equate information about the program itself and that there is an
inadequate stipply of employer applications.

Do you have problems with the dissemination of forms and infor-
mation apout the program in the State of Illinois? Are there suffi-
cient numbers of forms available in local VA offices and Job Serv-
ice offices, to your knowledge?

Mr. PArks. Yes, we do. We have plenty, Mr. Evans. Back in Octo-
ber or November there was some problem with that, but it was
kind of a minor problem. We have plenty of employer applications
available, even at my office, not only the VA. We have them avail-
able for the local offices. We have them available for the veteran
organizations.

As to knowledge of the program, we have spent a tremendous
amount of money advertising the program throughout the State of
lllinois, and we are continuing to do that. )

Mr. Evans. OK. Do you have any reason as to why we are so low
in terms of actual matches to date and any hope that we can possi-
bly, in the b months left, reach the goal of 1,428, which means basi-
cally you've got to complete 72 percent more placements within the
next 5 months? Do you have any hope of meeting that goal by that
deadline, and can you tell us wi;y we are in the situation we're in
now, ranked 12th lowest among all the States, and why that might
have happened, aqd if we’re not going to reach the goal, why we
can’tyreach that goyl? 7
h
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Mr Parks Mr. Fvans, we intend to reach the goal We have
talked with our admimistrator and we've got a good working rela:
tionship with the Veterans' Adminmstration in Clucago ‘and the
State lliurvnu of Employment Security. We itend to reach that
ponl ’

One of the problems in our travels throughout the State. in talk-
ing to the local Job Service staff, we have, for example, a certain
cmployer that's got 50 training slots. He signed up for the program
for B0 training slots. But they only want to use that on an “as
needed™ basis, which could streteh out into approximately a 6- or 8-

month period. We have quite a few employers with that type of

SIgN up.

Mr Evans Another question concerns the 60-day followup on
the veterans that are actually placed. What kind of emphasis sze
you been putting on that ‘in our State?

Mr. Parks. Well, each local Job Service office is doing a post-
placement followup. We just really started that about 3 months
ago We have forwarded those to the Veterans' Administration in
Chicago.

Mr Evans. What kind of record are you seeing? Do you have
any data at this point in regards to the followup program, how
Juany veterans are continuing in the program?

Mr. Parks. Well, up to this point, the last count 1 had that had
for one reason or another dropped out of the program was 11 veter-
ans in the State of Hhinois. y

Mr. Evans. In regards to disabled veteransgdo you know how
many of these veterang you have placed have been disabled veter-
ans? Fdont know if the committee has that. 1€ you don’t--*-

Mr. Parks. | don't have that available at this time, but we can
pot it ) -

Mr. Evans. If you would supply that to the committee, 1 would
appreciate it _

In regards to the public relations campaign, did you say you have
spent money on that and you have done paid advertising?

Mr. Parks. Yes, the State agency did the paid advertising.

Mr. Evans. Any radio or television advertising. either PSA's
or- - ,,.o

Mr. Parks. We did PSA’s. We had radio advertising, TV advertis-
ing. The State of Tllinois also provided us with a slide presentation
to be shown to veteran groups and employer groups. They also pro-
vided us with a film for television entitled “Take a Closer Look at
the Emergeney Job Training Program”, which we found to be quite
effective throughout the State. So they have put forth an effort to
assist us in publicizing this program.

Mr. Evans [continuing]. I thank you for your testimony. 1 will be
interested in keeping track of this, and should we be able to assist
you in any way, please feel free to contact me.

M1 Parks. Thank you very much.

Mr. Evans. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. LLEaTh. Thank you, Lane. .

Now we'll proceed with a brief statement from Mr. Cornett. I am
delighted to welcome you here. I don’t want to get parochial about
this thing, but I'm glad to see that Texas is number one again.
You've done your usual good job.
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STATEMENT OF JAMES H. CORNETT ~

Mr. Counerr. I don't have any formal remarks to make. I can
give you a few statistics on what we have done and then perhaps
attempt to enlighten you on what comparative success we may
have enjoyed.

At the present Ume as of last week, we had received 2,400 em-
ployer requests for 6,377 jobs. Of those 2,400, 2,229 have been ap-
woved by both of the regional offices of Waco and Houston in my

tate. As for veterans, we have had 15 421 applications and 12,799

" have been approved.

We have a goal in Texas of 1, 836 pluLementq and our present ac-’
complishment is 1,5611. We're at 82 percent of our goal for the year.

When this bill was first passed and when the decision was {inall
made on the implementation of the law as a division of respomalibi{i
ity between the VA and the Labor Department, we immediately
began to give training, both the VA people as well. as our State
smployment Service people, under the auspices of the Texas Em-
ployment Commission and my office, and as a regult, by the middle
of November, we were fully in pl.QCe with all of our training and
with the realization that as soon as the money was made available
by OMB we would be able to lmplomont our work |mmcdmto]y
And this came abeut.

Also, we have been very fortunate in my btate to have- enlnsted .
the interest 'as well as the full qupponl of the Governor. Governor
White actually began this program in Texas on Pearl Harbor Dny,
December 7, 1988, with a state-wide press conference, in which’all
interested )urties, including veterans' organizations, the State Em-
ployment Service, the VA, and other interested agencies were in-
vited in for the press conference. This was, of course, the instru-
mentality and the support that we really needed to get the pro-
gram started. [t opened a lot of doors to employers which had not
been readily available to us in thef past. '

Also, the Governor sent a letfer over his signature to all ok the
employers in the State who pay unemployment compensation tax.
We sent letters from the Texas Employment Commission over the
Governor's signature to some 277,000 employel in the State. Also,
the Governor sent a letter to all of the 3¢ ser¥ice delivély areas,
the private industry councils, advising thewy of the opportynities
under this Act andsto cnlmt their support in the publicitg*bf the
program.

Also, he sent a letter to all of the State agencies in Texas admon-

.ishing them of the responsibilities dnd the opportumtnes for State
agency participation under the program. Jn*addition, the Ggvernor
prepared, , through the Texas Employment Commnssxog’ media
center, Y script where he came farth; up front, and advised the
employexq especially that here was a good training program and
that theyqught to garticipate in it.

msu t of all these efforts, as well as the splendid coopera- -
h) that we have received from the Veterans’ Administration and
from the Texas I:.mplovment Commission, we feel.the, thing has
been in place and¥as 1’say, whatever comparative sucui we have

_had 1 thifik is due in great measure to these things_ we have

«done, as well )ﬁ\q the implementatjon at the top among the Gover- - *
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nor’s office, the directors of the Veterans' Administration, at boeth
Waco and Houston, as well as the commissioners and the adminis-
trator and Employment Service Director of the Texas Employment
Commission,

We have enjoyed this. I have been at this business for 38 years,
and 1 believe, without exception, that this is one of the, if not the
best, tramning programs that 1 hnvo personally ever been ncquaint-
ed with.

Mr. Learn. Jim, thank you. We appreciate that. 1 think your
faith in the program is obvious with the job you're doing. 1 am very
much aware of what the Governor has done. You're absolutely cor-
rect,’in that he has done nn outstanding job of pushing for us. 1
would hope that the experience we have had there, perhaps some
of our other colleagues and their Governors can do the same. Your
latest figures are even more glowing that the ones I had up here
from the stafl, so we appreciate that.

Mr. Leatn. We are glad to welcome Dr. Miller here this morn-
ing. We had the privilege of having Dr. Miller before our commit-
tee on some field hearing® in San Diego earlier in the year. Dr.
Miller, we're delighted to welcome. you here to Washingtgn this
morning {

STATEMENT OF RONALD MILLER

Mr MinLer., Thamyou very much; Mr. Chairman.

. Mr. Leami. Incidentally, you have also done an oy.tstandmg job,
ns we have noted here, and 1 knew you would from the time that
we first met you out there.

Mr. Murer. Thank you very much, sir. It’s been a combined co-
operative effort. -

I think when we first heard of the media attention given to the
President’s signing of the Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act
we all wondered within our State, because of its size and diversity,
exactly how we were going to implement that. However, with the
three VA regional offices in California, a Job Service that has a

staffing size nearly as large as the U.S. Department of Labor in

toto, and the Veterans’ Employment Service, we began working im-
mediately. In early October 1983 we had planning sessions, and by
late October, between October 24 and November 1, there were 11
tramting sessions held in California to train 335 Job Service individ-
uals, the DVOP’s and LVER's. We were ready to go. also as Mr.
Cornett has indicated in Texas, at the time the money was apm‘ -
priated.

One of our problems, of course, with the attention given to the
signing of Public Law 98-77, was that the Job Service was inundat-
¢d with veterins requesting applications. Of course, lists were kept,
and as soon as the forms were available we began signing them up.

We were slow in gettmg‘om on-the-job training contracts out
there. 1t began to improve as we got through the holiday season
andgnto January and beyond. Since about April or May, California
has been averaging a little over 200 placements a month. At that
rate we may not reach the 3,186 placement goal that we have, but 1

think we will’come very close to it.
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There has been o defimite commitinent by all the agencies i
Califormia to make this a success. I agree again with Mr. Cornett
about thiy program. 1 think 1t’s one of the best that has come down
the pike in years, and it is very important for a#l of us to ensure
that this program is a success.

We have approximately 28,000 veterans applying, with close to
23,000 being certified, 2800 employers and about 2,500 heingap-
pr oved Our placement record could be better. We have hadra com-
mitment from the Job Service in California, from the leadership
down to cach local office. In those offices where we have more than
one DVOP, oftentimes one or two of the three or four within an
office were designated as contract writers and would go gorth spe-
cifically on that job, allowpng the other DVOIP’s to handle the vet-
crans coming in for certification within the office.

We are extremely proud of what we have been doing in Califor-
nma. We know that we can improve. Our publicity campaign left
something to be desired. We Whd no statewide campaign to begin
with other than through the public service announcements from
our vets national office, and what was generated at the local level
by the job service DVOP’s. We seem to get a very good hearing, 1
think, unmng the public. California published articlés about the
program i its Employment Tax quarterly magazine. This maga
721NC BOes ()ul l() 650,000 employers. '

I am happy to say now, bvp,mnlng very shortly, the job service jn
California will be putting forth a statewide publicity (‘n_mpznigné
ensure that the program from here on };Jul will not fall off, and so
that we will see a continued growth.”

I will stop with that, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Learn. Thank you, Dr. Miller. I have every confidence that
vou will not only reach that goal but probably exceed it, because |
know that you're making a concerted cffort.

Mr Scull

STATEMENT OF LEON (.. SCULL

Mr. Scurt. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, distinguished members of
this commitice. -

Speaking for New Jersey today, Mr. Chairman, I want to go on
record by saying that this is a very positive piece of legislation, this
Emergency Veterags' Job Training Act, and hopefully in New
Jersey we will mov(B‘()ur assigned goal in the not too distant future.
I want it to be suceessful, Mr. Chairman, as | like to regard myself
as a dedicated veteran working on behalf of veterans.

I know that our Acting Assistant Secretary for Veterans Employ-
ment and Training, Don Shasteen, has made the Emergency Veter-
ans Jobs Training Act a top priority for our agency. And not pa-
tronizing Mr. Shasteensbecause he 1s in this committee room, he
has demonstrated that he is on top of this program. He has shown
great interest and leadership with intense effort to make the pro-
gram successful.

Mr Chairman, there are some snags in this program, if 1 may.
The program became effective on October 1, 1983, Some of the com-
plaints that I have received from the local LVER's and from the
State agency, and as a followup to some of the comments made ear-
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lier this morning by some of the distinguished speakers here,
reveanl that some Fegislutivc changes would help the program.

" 1 did a little homework yest,ergay and, if | may, ?would like to
say the 15-week eligibility period is perceived as a big problem in
New Jersey. The majority of veterans unemployed that long have
other problems pregfuding gainful employment; that is, there is
substance abuse, alcohol problems, lack of basic education and
skills which T will touch on shortly; personality and interpersonal
relationship problems and so forth. :

Four months of unemployment during this boom, during this
rresent economy that we're finding ourselves in, is in itself a prob:
em. -Personnel officers question the desire and the motivation to
work of anyone unemployed that long. In New Jersey—and we
may be unique in the entire Napion—we. have a transportation
roblem, believe it or not. Here we are, the mo densely populated
State in the Nation, over 7.5 million people I§cked into this geo-
graphical area, in a corridor between two of the heaviest popula-
tion areas in the Nation, Philadelphia and New York. We have a
trangportation problem which has been in existence for decades,
and it has been one of the major problems for all employment pro-
grams. Most companies and employers are located in the suburbs;
In industrial parks, and research campuses. There is virtually no

. public transportation to any of these cities throughout the State.

By that, Mr. Chairman, I'm saying you can.go north and south
with ease, but going east to west and west to east is a problem in
my State. The majority of veterans unemployed 15 weeks do not
have or do not own private vehicles due to New Jersey having the
highest auto insurance rates in the Nation. Also, car payments are
not as important as food and rent and so forth.

Other things. In questioning some of the local VER staff the

local office managers, and the State administrator in New Jersey,
we find that a good many veterans fail to respond to call-ins.
. Heve's the part that I would like to impart to you and the com-
mittee, Mr. Chairman. I don’t know if it’s significant in any other
State, but in New Jersey we’re finding that many veterans can't
meet the minimal skills needed to start training, believe it or not.
['ll give you an example, for what it’s worth.

One local office asked 12 veterans if they knew how to read a
ruler, and none of them did. None. Additionally many offices have
veterans in their files who were eligible for EVJTA. They apply;
only to find no contracts written at the time. Further, the majority
of the contracts written do not meet the wants of the veterans and
the majority of the veterans don’t meet the requirements of the

employers. So that is part of our problem in the State.

We have a goal of 980-odd slots. We don’t have the problem of
enrolling employers. We're probably on the top of the list for em-
ployer approval in the Nation for this program. Where we do have
a problem is matching veterans to the employers. We have 320
matches thus far, as of about 5 or 6 days ago. _

But it is a positive program. q¥ e have the cooperation of the New .
Jersey State Employment Service, the Veterans' Administration in
Newark, the Governor of New Jersey. We had “Hire a Vet month
ceremony in June, which was heavily attended by a good many
personalities in our State .intérested in veterans Yegislation. The
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Mox issued a proclamation. He has had news releases. Most

mayors in the State of New Jersey have isqued proclamations. Tt
/ isn’t for lack of desire or effort. It's just that we're having difficulty
in matching veterans to the employers. @
We are a very highly technical and sophisticated State. We are
\j heavily electronic. We're the pharmaceutical capital of the world.

It requires a special type of individual. So this is our problem
today. How we rectify this is a dilemma. 1 don’t have an answer
here this morning. But it isn’t for lack of effort in our State. We
intend to meet our goal. We're doing everything possible. Every-
body is aderted to this program and we want to be successful.

Thank you very much.
Mr. LeaTH. Thank you, Mr. Scull. /.
Mr. Lobdell.

STATEMENT OF GARY LOBDELL

Mr. LonnerL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I think in Maryland our efforts have been lacking here of late. 1
think what 1 would like to do at this time, Mr. Chairman, is ‘tell
you that we have retooled our efforts to get a better and more effi-
cient effort toward EVJTA. 1 think a lot of out problems are
behind us.

First of all, I would like to state very deYinitely that the VA hag
been more than Tooperative in trying to get this program undel-
way. Without ﬁ?help of the VA, specifically Mr. Walter Wilker-
son, we would-ubt even be as far as we are.

We have taken six steps, | think, to try to tool up and do a better
job than we have done in the past. We recognized from the very
beginning that “50 ve got about 3,000 certified veterans in Mary-
land, anfubout 130 employers. So we have pointed all of our effort
in the next couple of months to selling our program tb the employ-
er. We think if we-can get the employer we will get the nfatch.

We formed a task force. This task force will have areas of respon-
sibility, with regard to public relations, the actual job match itself,
the actual certifying of the employel, and a data base to report our

acwflty .

. e have got a commitment from WBAL in Baltimore to start
October 1 withjan extensive public relations campaign on our
behalf. We estaljished a hot line for both employers and veterans
to call to get an immediate response on any inquiry regarding
IEVJTA. We established a data center to funnel all EVJTA activi-
ties into one computer and to give us. a report weekly on our
matches, our PR campaign, and on all things related to EVJTA.

We have 380 positive responses from employers right now th;{t
our DVOP’s are following up. I had hoped to have a response in
time for this committee. I could provide you with that a little later
if you wish. We have 110 actual personal visits. I was called down
here, so I don’'t know where we stand.

We also have initiated as part of this task force an offer to the
employer to do all of his papelwork for him in preparation for this,
even planning his job outline."So we think we are ready now to
measurably improve our performance because we have not been
happy with it. \

¥
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Mr. LearH. Thank you.
Mr. Gardner, | note that you have also done an outstandmg job
here.

e

STATEMENT OF MELVIN S. GARDNER

Mr.. GARDNER” Yes, Mr. €hairman, and members of the subcom-
mittee. Our State, as{you know, has always been a veteran-con-
scious State, from Governor- Thornberg all the way ‘down. There-
has been very good cooperation with this pro ram. We have been
on a very good standing with the Veterans’ Adminigtration.and it
has been a success as far as can see as of thig moment.

We are a State in economic\ transition and we are going from
heavy industry to high tech and whatdver else we can find or. de-
velop in the S?;ate We are so fdr today\ranking 21st, according to-
the percentages. Numerically, #ve¢ have 1, s of the latest count
and very close to our goal of 1,689. So we @l quite proud of that
accomplishment. We have a large number of statistics that we
could rattle off here about the number of employer visits made.and
8o forth and the number of veterans contacted, and a lot about ad-
vertising. The Secretary of Labor and Mr. Shasteen came in in the
beginning of the campaign. They appeared in Philadelphia and
Pittsburgh before large groups, and they generated a lot of publici-
ty and a lot of momentum for the program from that particular
stance. It seems to have just trickled across the State. The 80 of-
fices of the job service have been on the go all the time.

As mentioned by Mr. Edgar, who we know and respect very
much, there has been a shortage in Philadelphia. We were very
much aware of this. Just before I left the State we had a meeting
in Harrisburg at the highest levels {0 see what could be done in the
Philadelphia area and all the surrounding counties. And so we
have put a great emphasis in that direction, and we do think we
will catch up with everything that needs to be caught up in that
vicinity.

. We cannot understand why it has slipped through our fingers.
The VA has a regional office there, and we have 14 offices in the
area, toq, that have been contributing to the performance. So we

r expect that there will be a marked improvement in weeks to come.
As a matter of fact, I think I could very well guarantee that be-
cause we have people who'l think will respond to this zmd get as
much as they can in that vicinity. _

As far as any improvement in the program, we think there ig a
need for some additional staff to carry out the promotion of‘ih
program in the employment service. We have a lot of unemploytd
as you know, We have approximately 10 percent unemployment
rate in the State, and many of our offices are wall to wall with ap-
plicants. If we send people out of the office to promote this pro-
gram, we shortchange all those people in the office who are waiting
to be interviewed as jobs develop to place. So we feel if we had ad-
ditional staff it would help to promote the thing, because we feel
this is a good pregram and that it will continue for some time to
come. We feel that it might even provide a model for other pro-
grams in the Department of Labor or other departments, a design
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ghich wouald help with the unemployment. rate throughout the
ation.

The elimination of the 15 weeks of unemployment would be a
helpful factor, also. There has heen some discussion on that, so
there is no need to dwell on it. iﬂ _

Of the other items here, some eImployers obtain certification with
the hope that they will be hiring in the future. 'These are not
viable and current orders and they tend to show a gap between cer-
tified veterans and placements. }l"hat is true. Perhaps we should
not total up all those particular job orders for opening and show
them in the count because they artificially inflate the count.

Mr. Leatn. Mr. Gardner, I hate to cut you off, but I'm going to
have to, because Mr. Solomon has to catcﬂ a plane and I have an
appointment that I'm 20 minutes late for. So if we're going to give
any time at all to our veterans groups, we're going to have to say -
thank you. . )

I would like to encourage you ta follow up on thig by writing us
some thoughts that you might have, as you were getting into some
of the things there about tgé‘ things we might be able to do towim-
prove the program. : )

[Addttional comments of Mr. Melvin S. Gardner follow:}

" ApprTioNAL CoMMENTS OF MELVIN S. GARDNER

There is no doubt that 'the program is in need of additional promation, particular- .
ly with employers. Since this appears to be a dual benefit for both veterans and em-
ployers, it would seem that there should be inore employers hiring. It might help if
an effort were made with the National Chamber of Commerce, National Trade Asso-
ciatioms and organizatidns and also unions. Their promotion could show the advan-
tages of thé program for the employers. Moreover, there is a need to discuss the tax
implications of the 50 percent allowance given the employer. If possible, this should
be permitted to allocate to training expenses. ’

o,would also like to see this program opened up to older veterans who are suf-
ferisg much displacetnent due to closing of inany traditional type manul’acturli):g
plants as is happening in Pennsylvania. %‘he older veterans are very much in n
of some assistangse of this type to prepare them for other kinds of work. In addition,
the program is'Wedicated upon and designed for a growing economy. If the current
expansion slows then the program will meet a serious obstacle because-it is neces-
sary and effective in an economy that is expanding. Jobs are. also the bottom line in
this program, growth jobs in growth industries. This will continue to be an excelleht
tool for a changing economy. We also need. to find a better way to have EVJTA used
by State and local government agencies, union and other administrative red tape
must be moved to full acceptance of this new program so that public employment
can be included in the choices available. .

Mr. LeaTn. I want to congratulate all of you because I can recog-
nize that there are some problems, as Mr. Scull points out, that
don’t show up in cold statistics. I recognize that in States where
you have had the Governor and so forth taking a more active lead,
that you have had better figures. So I appreciate you coming here.

_It has been very constructive. I am very pleased, as I know my col-
league, Mr. Solomon, is, to see you get into this program like
you're getting into it. So we want to thank you and congratufate
you for that. . ' ;

' g®f we could now ‘ask our veterans’ organizations representatives

come forward, both panels, because we are somewhat limited in
time. We are running-over here. I hate to put you all in such time
constraints but, havigg been hére as often as you all have, you un--
derstand the problems that we have with scheduling on occasion.

- r -
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'l think about the only thing that we're going to have time to do
this morning is—of course, we would encourage each of you to give
us, in writing, for the committee, thoughts-that you have on the
program that we certainly cannot get into in a constrained time
period this morning. Of course, we know that you are deeply inter-
ested in the success of the program. We do have to adjourn the
commitfee at 12:30, so if you'll bear with us, we’ll hopefully not
have that problem in the future. S

[ have no earthly idea as to how we ought to start it, other than

“to say——
Mr. Bourik. By membership, Mr. Chairman. .
Mr. LeAaTH [continuing). Other than to say, do any of you have
_anything that is really pressing that you think we should get into
this morning? I'm sure that yéu have listened to this testimony a#
we have and have been somewhat encouraged by it.

STATEMENTS OF JAMES G. BOURIE, DIRECTOR, NATIONAL ECO-
NOMICS COMMISSION, THE AleCAN LEGION, ACCOMPANIED
BY PAUL S: EGAN, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, NATIONAL LEGISLA-
TIVE COMMISSION; DENNIS K. RHOADES, EXECUTIVE DIREC-
TOR, VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA; DONALD H. SCHWAB,
DIRECTOR, NATIONAL LEGISLATIVE SERVICE, VFW; CECIL
BYRD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTQR, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
CONCERNED VETERANS; RONALD W. DRACH, NATIONAL EM.
PLOYMENT DIRECTOR, DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS, AC-
COMPANIED BY STEPHEN L. EDMISTON, DEPUTY NATIONAL
LEGISLATIVE DIRECTOR, INSABLED AMERICAN VETERANS;
WILLIAM JAYNE, DIRECTOR, VIETNAM VETERANS LEADER-
‘SHIP PROGRAM; AND DAVID J. PASSAMANECK, NATIONAL LEG-
ISLATIVE DIRECTOR, AMVETS -

STATEMENT OF JAMES G. BOURIE

Mr. Bourik. If I may begin, Mr. Chairman, I am Jim Bourie; the
director of economics of the American Legion. I'll be very brief and
concur with most of the items that were said today. M

I think you ought to give serious consideration to dropping that
15- to 20-week requirement. Although we will have some problems
with more weterans coming in,*I thank it remains a very large im-
pediment to moving the program along. r ' _

[ also think that the program-has had an inadequate r&¢lationship
with the employer community. The way I seé it, and from the re-
ports L get from my people around the coiuntry, that’s really.the
. key to the success. We can have all the proclamations and all the
VA people and all the Departméent of Labor people talking about
the program over a’drink in thé evening. We haven’t adequately
tapped the employer commmunity—that is, the chamber of com-
merce at the National, State, and local level—the National Gover-
nors Council, the mayors, even the Job Service itself. I was dis-
theartened to see today that there is no.one from ICESA, it’s a lob-
bying group, here today, nor did they even submit something. I
don’t feel the Job Service nationally is committed to the program.
They have their own set of priorities and their own agenda. This
veterans’ program is not high on their list. ’
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I could tell you States Lhat just don’t give a damn about this pro-
gr am. [ can tell you of State directors who can’t even get their foot
in the door as far as the Governor is concerned, let alone the State
administrator of the system. I think therein lies the problem, that
the pro am hasn’t adequately used.the resources of the employer
community.’ ’

Also, the SBA, with their national advisory committee and their
State advisory Eommlttees have not adequately been used as a re-
source to promote this program. _

My other observation concerns the extension of the program. I
have the greatest admiration for the Department of Labor and the
VA for getting this program moving along. There has beerr a lag
time. Funds for PR and outreach had to come from other program
areas. They pulled it all together and I'm proud to .say that the
American Legion was part of getting that program moving along. 1
think there are administrative problems.

I would recommend the DVOP’s and LVER’s doing the certifica-
tion right there on the spot. We heard earlier about the matchup
problem. That is, indeed, a problem. Employers want an employee
now. They don't want to wait 14 or 20 days for an employee. If we
can do that matchup right then zmd there in the local office, it's
going to be terrific.

So that's it in a nutshell, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

[The statement of James G. Bourie appears at p. 77.]

Mr. Leath. Again I apologize for the short fuse that we're on,
but we do have hl} your statements and we will submit to each of
you some questions that both Mr. Solomon and I have.

~

T

STATEMENT OF DENNIS K. RHOADES

Mr. Ruoapes. Mr. Chairman, I am Dennis Rhoades, Vietnam
Veterans of America. I would like to elaborate on somethmg that
Jim Bourie had to say.

I think one of the major problems that veterans* employment
programs have suffered for a long time is their short-term nature.
As I said in my statement, basically they start, they stop, they
start, and then they stop again. I don’t think the.employer commu-
nity, the Job Service, or the employment training community as a
whole tends to take thege programs very seriously as a conse-
quence. I suspect that in States where the Job Service is not com-
mitted to the program it’s probably because they believe the pro-
gram 18 going to e d in 6 months so why bother; why get involved
and comhit resources when the effort is going to end so soon? Be-
sides, this is a Federal program anyway, they aren’t getting any
additional manpower resources for 'it.

We agree with the Amerlcan Legion, that the relaxation of the
ehglbnhty requnrement shotilld happen. The reduction from 15

a 5 wegks is appropriate. 1 also agree that the Job Service,
on a mltedbasm«qnd with proper training from the VA, ought to
be permitted to do the employer approvals on site. I thmk that
would greatly expedite the process.

I agree with you also, Mr. Chairman, about the 25- perCent com:
pliance surveys. I think that’s excessive, and should be reduced.

. -
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As far as the tax ruling is concerned, we have had some tax at-
torneys lgpk at the IRS ruling and, frankly, we think the ruling
itself is full. of ‘holes. We're glad to see that the committee may
take some action on it.

Finally, there was.a question about large companies. It has been
the experence of most on-the-job training programg that large
companies don’t participate because of their payroll systems. They

just don’t want to get involved. It's too complicated for the small LT

amount of money that they would get in reimbursement. So I think
a concentration on small-and medium-sized employers is appropri-
ate. '

[THe.statement of Dennis K. I&oades appears at p. 84.]

Mr. LeatH. Thank you, Dennis. I think you can see that on sev-
eral of those things you have pointed out that we have become sen-,
sitive enough that we totally agree we need to address them. We
will attempt to do that.

We have time for one more. Don.

a

STATEMENT OF DONALD H. SCHWAB , £
Mr. ScHwas. Mr. Chairman, I am Donald H. Schwab, Natfonal

* Legislative Director for the Veterans of Foreign Wars. I would as-

sociate our grganization with the remarks previously made at this
table. : .
Contrary to S tary Donovan’s news release of September 10,

" we tannot consider the program a success at this point in time. To

be a’sugccess, the serVice is going to have to place twice as many
veterans in jobs in the next 5 months as they have in the past 10
imths. We applaud this subcommittee for including in the legisla-
tion passed by the House a 6-month extension of both the date of
application and the date training must commence.

Public service announcements, we have heard of no one who has
seen one or heard one, and I think consideration might be given to
-paid spot announcements inasmuch as so little of the funds have
really been expended on this program to date.
" That concludes my statement. . .

[The statement of Donald H. Schwab appears at p. 89.]

Mr. LeatH. Thank you, Don. , ‘

Mr. Byrd, do you have some comnients you want to make, very
brigfly, here? ) «
STATEMENT OF CECIL BYRD .

Mr. Byrn. Thank you very muchy sir. I am the executive director
for the National Association of Concerned Veterans. ‘

I think we are approaching this from a unique angle.: The Na-
tional Association of Concerned Veterans has developed a contract-,
ing arm, which isba certified employer under the EVJTACT by the

-

- VA. We have been working in a number of unique areas. We have

60 Vietnam veterans that are hired now in cable television con-
struction, lProblems: lie on transportation and housing—we provide
housing for the veterans. We bought a school bus and transport the
veterans ® Newington, VA every mornihg and pick them up in the
evening.
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" 1 disagree with some of the previous statements at the prob-
lem is some of these veterans lack .skills. 1 can tell™ou that we
~have-80 black veterans in DC that are working now. We have not
- turned away anyone because they lacked skills. l‘he need is for ad-
ditional support services. -

We're very excited about EVJTA We have just gotten certified

in asbestos abatement and removal. There are thousands of jobs in -

that area. Vetomns do not care about. asbestos when ‘they’ve been

exposed to Agent Orange. They would love to get the schools safe

for their children.

Cable television I mentioned. The low income weathenmtlon pro-
Emm provides another large employment opportunity. One of the
ig problems with that program Las béen supplementing the labor.

This is an ideal opportunity for thousands of jobs in i{

weatherization.

Housinf; rehab. We're in the process of finishing a 10-unit apart-
ment building here in the District. We want to replicate this in the
major cities around the country. Again, thousands and thousands
of potential jobs lie in the rehab business.

. 'ﬂ:is is a phenomenal program. It is not being pushed properly. It
is not being worked properly with the employers. NAVC is going to
the employers personally and agreeing to l)"lelp them fill out the
forms, to develop: the training programs and handle the program
for them Jjust to get veterans employed.

In the cable construction business, we were not able to get ap-
proved in time, so we went ahéad and got veterans employed-
anyway with the hopes of working something out in the future,
“with the employers. I met in Atlanta with the secd lm'gest'cable,
contracting company in the country. They want to replicate what
we're doing in DC nationally. They are notifying us in advance of
cities that they're going into and asking us to provide them with a
labor pool.

ow 1ncome

VVA and the Amerifan Legion locally are working with us. The ‘

vet centers are working with us through referrals. I think if we
had 6 months to a year we could make this the most phenomenal
program for veterans around.

Thank you, sir.

l‘he statement of Cecil Byrd pears at p- 96.]

Learn. Thank you, Cecil. \g’e appreciate it. -

- (.entle_men again let me apologize to you. Normally this won't

happen to us. We thought the House woui’ d be in session today and

we would have more members here where we could operate a little

more efficiently for a longer period of time, but sinte it didn’t work
out that way, I hope you will understand this time.

We do appregiate your coming and we will take your full state-
ments a3 part of the record, and we will submit to you some ques-
tions that we have in response to your statements m writing.

Jerry, do you have anythmg you would like to add?

Mr. SoLomoON. I concur in your statement, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. LEaTH. Thank you, gentlemen.

The committee stands adjourned.

[The statements of Ronald Drach, William Jayne, and David Pas—
samaneck appear at p. 102, 108, and 116.]

[Whereupon, at 12:38 p.m., the subcommlttee was adjourned.]
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Pa:mn:})&rinum'r or Hon. GxraLp,B.H. Soromon
. Mr. Chairman, as indicated during our hearing on Friday, September 21, 1984, 1

. submit for the hearing record my comments on the testimony of our colleague, the

Honorable Don Edwards of California.

Firstly, Mr. Chairman, may I say that 1 have the greatest respect for Mr. Ed-
wards, who is a senior Member of the House Yeterans’ Affairs Committes, However;
1 believe his comments and his testimony waant-a response. .

1 came to that hearing out of courtedy and respect for you, having previously
planned a trip to my con ional distfict. I shared with you a desire to be updated
on the Emergency Jobs Bill for veterpne—the plannéd subjleet ‘of our oversight hear-
ing. You will underbtand then my amazement wherr our colleague chose not to dwell
on the subject of our hearing, but rather used -our subcommittee forum to criticize
President Reagan's policies with respect to the Vétq-ans’ Adnyinistration and veter-
ans’ issues in general. . _ .

Mr. Chairman, it is well known that President Reagan enjoys the respect and ad-
miration of the great veterans organizations of our nation. That has been made
abundantly ¢lear on a number of occasions. While the statements made by Mr. EQ- .

" wards at our hearing will not compromise the high regard in which the President is

- the Disabled American

held by our nation’s veterans, I.do not think the record of our hearing will be com-

plete without a rebuttal. .

While it is true that the administration originally,opposed the Jobs Bill, believini
that other national legislation would suffice, it is also true that both you and
urged him to sign it, and hedid. -

t is also true that the President’s budget for 1985 did not ask for additional funds
for the Jobs Bill, but you and I also know that sich funds could not possibly have
been properly utilized even if appropriated, and that it would have been irresponsi-
ble of the President to have asked for the money. It is clear that if a supplemental
appropriation is needed for this p m that it will be provided and that the Presi-
dent would sign such a supplemental bill. . > .

As was repeatedly pointed our during our hearing, the fact is that employment
rates among our Vietnam veterans have dramatically improved over the past 18
months. The unemployment figure for January 1984 was 11.4 percent; it is now b
percent among our Vietnam veterans. While I continue to give full support to our
jobs bill, T do not think it necessary to negate the positive aspects of the great eco-
nomic recovery that has been and is taking place all across the country, and espe-
cially with Vietnam veterans. ' ,

Mr. Edwards characterized President Reagan’s stewardship of veterans’ programs
as a four-year assault on programs critical to veterans and their families, Nothing
coyld be further from the truth. Juat one stark example of the President's record on
veterans’ programs is that the Veterans’ Administration’s 28 billion dollar budget

.for 1985 is the highest in history, with ten billion dollars being provided for medical .

care and medical construction.-It is difficult to characterize the largest VA budget
in history as an assault. -

Mr. Edwards said that the Reagan Administration has been indifferent to the
Emgrgency Veterans’ Jobs Bill. The fact is that the Berogram has enjoyed & high pri¢
ority in both the Veterans Administration.and the Department Labor. The testimo-
ny of veterans organizatiohs attest to this. . .

Congressman Edwards was also critical of ghe President appearances before the
national conventions of 3\0 American Leq‘ion the Veterans of Foreign Wars, and

] eterans. In truth, thecPresident was extremely well re-
ceived by the Afnerican Legion and the VFW, l?%t the President was not in attend-
ance at the Disabled American Veterans convention. . . -

A number of factually incorrect Statements was included in Congressman Ed-
wards’ testimony. They are listed below: )

. (65)
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A Mr Reagnn’s suggosted reduction of 8,000 VA employees in his 1981 budget
was recommaendod by Office of Management and Budget officinls who were appoint-
ed by President Carter. Even those individuals did not say that the employees ought
to be “fired” as Mr. Edwards stated. The reduction wns to be accomplished by attrit
tion. 'Thig suggestion was quickly rejected by both the Congress and later @y Reagan
advisers.

B President Reagon did not “demand” that Veterans Rendjustment Counseling
Centers be climinated Under the law they were to expire at a certain date. The
President originally supported n‘pr()posa{ initiated by President Carter to not
extend them This proposal was changed only a few weeks before the 1980 election.
Since late 981, Prosi(s)(?nt Rengan has vigorously supported exténsion of the Cen-
ters.

(. Every Pregident since Franklin Roosevelt has opposed judicial review of veter-
ans’ claimg except President Carter, who opposed it 1n all but his last year of his
presidency Congrbssman Edwards stated that President Roagan's opposition to judi-
cutl review means that veterans must continue to wait 16 months for decisions on
their claims by the Board of Veterans’ Appoals.

In point of fact, Congress has just recently increased the size of the B.V.A. in
order to reduce that waiting time. dn all fairness it must be pointed out that the
distinguished Chairman and Raiking Republicnn Member of the House Veterang’
Affajrs Committee both oppose’judicial review and that the House of Representa-
tives has never approved it. It should be tecalled also that the largest veterans orga-
nization in America does not favor juditigl review, and that other veterans organi- .
zations have difforing views concerning it. It should also be pointed out that possible
Judicial review hag nothing to do with the time it takes to get appeal decisions. Sugh
review would not take place until after such decisions are made.

D). Congressman Edwards criticized the President for asking that cost of living ad-

. Justments {COLAs) for veternns be delayed for six months in fiscal year 1984. The
fact is that in"their custoimary display of yncommon patriotism, évery major veter-
any orpaniation endorsed thig iden as did the entire Congross. ‘

- B Congressman Edwards was critical of the fact that the President requoested 800

“ fewer employees for the Departiient of Veterans’ Benefits for 1985, and he said that
the 800 employees “must be fired.” In truth, no one wj fired; the staff reduction
will be accomplished by attrition. It also bears recallg that enrollment under the
G.1. Education Bill hag dropped markedly thus requring a lesser number of employ-

- ces and that according to-the Administrator of Veterans' Affairs, he can live with
the proposed statf reduction. )

F Congressman Edwards implies that President Reagan hasMndorsed cach Grace
Commission proposal. This is most certainly not the case, and it is clear that Presi-
dent Reagan has not endorsed the specific Grace Commission proposals as they
rejate to veterans. - ’

‘lr. Chairman, 1 have taken the liberty of providing the committee with this re-
buttal as a means of presenting a fair and balanced characterization of President
Rengan’s record on veterans’ issues. As 1 stated at the hearing, 1 would have greatly
preferred to have limited the-scope of our hearing to its announced purposes—over-
sight of the Emergency Veterans’ Jobs Training Act—thereby obviating the need for
this expansion of the record. But in al} fairness, the record nceds to be correct. 1
sincérely hope that as we look forward to the 99th Congress, we will be able to con-
tinue the previously non-partisan nature of our oversight hearings; 1 fear that oth-
erwise our nation’s veterans will be badly served, and our committee’s work jeop-

ardized. ] ¢ ’
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STATEMENT OF
DOROTHY L. STARBUCK
CHIEF BENEFITS DIRECTOR
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION | .
BEPORE THE ¢ R\
SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT .
COMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS ) - .
" HOUSE PF REPRESENTATIVES )
September 20, 1984 - _ .

Mr. Chairman and Membera of> the Subcommittees:

- ‘

I am pleased to be here today to brief you on the progreas of
our efforts in 1implementing the Emergency Vetenans' Job Trainlﬁg .'
Act of 1983 (EVJTA). At the time of our 1aat;hear1n§ on this
'subJec;—-Aprll 5, 1984--I reported to the Subcommittes that as
of March 26, 1984, we had a t9ta1 of 2,506 veterans actualily
émploysd. I am pleased to reﬁo;t that niéci that time we Kz;e
ma some significant improvepant in the number of vp%eranar
adtually placed. That figure 1s, artevaall, the bottom line.
As of September 10, 1984, there .were a total of 1“;286 veterans

actually employed. .

Overall interest in the program has grown ﬁre@endously. At the
end of the ri}at full month of the progrdm, December 1983, VA
had received approximately 37,000 applications, Througsh the end
“of April 1984, there wers almomt 156,000 received. The number

‘'of, applioations has’ ballooned to a total of™ 248,369 through -

» - . ~ B
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September 10y 1984. We have processed 97 percent of these appli-

‘“cattons, or about 242,000. Out °,§ this number, approximately

20%,000 applicants have been "pproved.

.
«

o/
Employer [lrt,:?'utlon in the program has also_increased dramati—

cally. At t end of December 1983, we had received a total “of
(
1,564 employer appljcations. By -‘e end of April 1984, 15,128
- .
employers' applications were recelved. As of Septe 10, 1984,

there were 30,061 npplications received. We have processed 97 per-

‘(iyﬁr these and, or those proceaaéd, have ?_proved Wperce;t/.

Mr. Chalrmg\n 1 said 1in April of thi\_yar thatmit was too early

v
to make any judgments on the syccess of the program.[) Of course,
N . :
slnce that time, some 5 months have gone by. We can make some
Judgments now. I would have to say that, yes, the program has had
-

1t} successes, but At cannot be called an ungualified aucogb).

‘o

when 13pking at the number of jobs fllled compared with the number
of applt ts approvgd-for the program, we can see that théﬁw haa
been some progreaf’ If wWe go back to the begqnnlns, we find that

N

at the end of DLcember 1983, Just ‘under one half of 1 percent

(.45 ;}rcent) of)-those veterans approved ror the program actually '

got Jobs. By the &nd of March 19811 2.75, percent of approved

vetei‘ana had jobs, and by the end of July of thi® year the percent-

September 10, 1984, i1s 6.9 percent. . ,'

, / | S -

P

L 4
age of those placed reached 5.8 percent. The latest figure,[a of
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_There were a niumber of Iintereating
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L]
We wanted tR{ Know Just how the program was going ang how it was

helng impIlepmeNted. To this enad, ?Joint Veterans Administration/
4
”
Department of Laboy review team was formed,.

The team wns made up of twc* staff k (mbers from the Office of the

~

*Asalstant Seorc;ur‘y of Labor for Vetnruna("ﬁmbl&mén\t and Train-

ing, 1n tho Degpriment of Labdr, and two ‘staff members from our
Depprtment of Vet\crana' Benef1ts During the period May 6 through
M 18, 1984, this J&nt teat visitpead aelecte.d loocations in order
0 review the implementation % the EVJTA. ,The team visitead four
locations and co.ni‘el‘x‘cd at lgngyh with officials and staff of the
VA reg,lon.nl offices, Stale Em;)’ioyment Security Agencies, andl the

Departaent of Labor'3 Veterans' Multipurpose Center.

findings at resulted from

the team's review. For example, .the that there appears
to be a dﬁirect\ relationship between the priority asaigned to the
EVJTA ar}d the au‘cceanQr the program (1.g_.. the numbér of vet am;_"
placad in tralning positions). The tng also found tho.t in areas /\
of . shared responsibilities, purticularly iy outrg‘ch and publlc
1\“‘3rmntion ef!’orta, some confusion and m;sultlng inaction waAs
evigant in some.locales. Thils confusion was Que to a lack or
- a

coordinat}gn regarding the delegutloi ot‘ tasks and the extent to*

which coopergtlon 18 needed on Jjoint Anitiatives. Anothen f1nding

N -

was that the involvemeMt ang support of. hiqh—ranklng officYTals or

State Governmov‘r"!hch Qa_ the Governor and d’.xet-—_level atarr

)

v
»

s ' ’I
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has proven to be an asset to the acceptance of the EVJTA by the
employer cammunlty.--ln fact, the team found that, 1in certain
states, there had been no successful attempts to %éé{ the support
of the Governor or other high-ranking officials. - Only minimal

program success was noted in these states.

The Joint team was able to discover what went wrong and what
went right at the different locales they visited. What we wanted
to do from there was to apply the suoccessful initiatives to all
stations 1in order to come out with better Job placement under the

program,

In thia reg{rd, we sent a letter to our field stations to empha-
size and highlight the high priority that ashould be given to the
EVJTA. In fact, we are requiring.chat a upecirfc work plan for
outreach and puﬁllc information efforts be dqve;;ped and pursued
by the VA, 1in céordination with the Department of Labor, and State
Job Service officiale in those locations where such a plan has not
already been implemented. The work plan must 1include apeciflic
responsibllities frdér Job d;velopment activities, - with neceasary

fupporting roles and relationships clearly defined. Another very
/

important element of the work plan that we are stressing 1s the

inclusion of methods for timely and direct communications {(includ-

ing referrals) among personnel of the participating agencles.

VA astaff and staff of the Department of Labor's Veterans' Employ-

ment and Traiping Service (VETS) Egve solicited the participation

t
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of each Qovernor in the promotion of the EYJM on a ocontinulng
basts. VA officlals, as well as VETS and Job Service officlals,

will be esfablishing and maintaining oloae working relationships

RPN

with officiala of labor unions and trade assoclations, as well
“as wilth officlals from personnel associations, community-based
organizationa, and Chambers of Commerce, in order to Ppromote

employee patrticipation in the EVJTA.

[y

The Joint team also looked 1into proﬂaalng timelineaa of jJobs
bilt applications. In Texas, management officials or"t,he VA,
VETS, and Job Service have provided cont.ln&lng training for, and
direction to, theilr personnel since the beginning of the program.
In that State, applications, orders, and contracts nre.prooeaaed
yromptly and accurately. No significant y‘rﬁ:_aj‘ng‘ backlog - ™
exists in this State. By congrast, in another St.at.ey ere wan less
emphasis .on tralning and little direction was provided by either

the VA, VETS or Jobéervice mi_nagemcnt.. As a result, lfhe number

of vote:‘Wts in this State is very low. So, essentially, <
the Jjoint team—found that there was a dilrect relat."lonahip' between
the erreau.:mne\aa f management direction and the overall success J "

of the program. .

To remedy this alt‘.uartlon, we stressed In our 1instruction to the
fleld the 1mportance of timeliness and accuracy to the success
of the program. Specifically, we instructed field stations to

provide immediate management dlrection to see that backlogs are

O g 0845 - - .
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reduced .to. acceptable levtls. Acceptable levels of pending work-

load are defined as being no mozé-than 5 percent of veteran appli-

~cations and 3 percent of employer appli@ltlonp received thus far.

My staff will Dbe monitorlng'rield stations' success 1in reducing

these backlogs. " . ?

-’

MT . Chalrmén, 1 would just like to say a few words here about the
A
state of the economy and how 1t has improved since the,goba bill

became Heﬁ on August 15, 1983. . Vietnam era veterans Hkvd shared:

in the growth 1in employment that haa occurred nationally. Among
Vietnnm era veterana (aged 30 to 3“), the unemployment rate 1in
Auguat of 1983 was 9.7 percent. In™August of 1984, Vietnam era
veteran unemployment stobd*at- 6.4 percent--a drop of over 3 full
percentsage polints, Vieqnam era vnterana in the 35 to 39 age

bragckét also enjoyed a drop 1in unemg‘ﬂyment from 6.2 percent in

"August of last year down to 5.4 percgni in August of 1984,

13

In %erms of the ,number of veterans unehlployed, significdnt drop-

oPfs have been experienced in terms of the decrease in the numbér
*
of unemployed Vietnam era veterans. For example, in the 30 to

34 age bracket, the number of unemployed 41etnam era veterans

Qhecreaqed from l9“,000’ip,AdQ*;; 1983 to 103,000 in August 1984--
Thos

a decrease of 47 percent. Yietnam veterans 35 to 39 showed

a decrease from 181,000 to 174,000 for the same time period.

The number of unemployed ror-both\age;categorigs'(Bo to 34 and

35 to 39) shows a qfcline from 375,000 to 2173000, or a drop of
. _ W

26 percent, N

N~
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Or course; all this does not mean that there 1s still not a
need’ to find Jobs for veterans. However, the fact 1a that we are

cxpericnoing a der‘nit/e improvement in economic conditions. ‘- That

h
improvement 1s reflected in the substantive overall decline in,

umemployment rates and the decline in the actual number of unem-

ployed' Vietham era veterans.

Mr. Chairman, when reguested, the VA furnishes emploj;?ent services
to assist the eligible veteran 1in selecting a suitable program

ol .Job_ training and to assi@ or her in overcoming problems

encountered in adjustment and employment. In addition, VA starff

determines 1f a veteran with a service-connected disability eval-

uated at less than 30 percent may, nevertheless, have a serious’

employment handicap. A positive finding provides the veteran
e

15 months of entitlement to- on-job trdining rather than the

9 months otherwise available.

We have received 64,529 (;ounseling requests through August 24,
1984, for veterans who either have been 1ssued Certificates of
El11gibility or for whom Ce_ﬁtit‘icates of Eligibility have been
approved, but not yet 1issued. Action has been completed. in
60,141 cases, or 93 percent of requests for ocounseling services.

Completed actions include veterans provided counseling and relateq

£

services. Alao included are those veterans who 4i4 not report for ’

.scheduled counsciing appointments and 414 pot subsequently request

reschvling. o 3

~ o

T T Try

\
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The number and proportion of vaterans requesting oounlolfna
exccedn-reclu_epca for assistance un&er other programs, inoluding
the 0OI Blll: the dependents' program, and chapter 31. There are
ncvora}’ reasons for _thls hlgh request rate. As 1 pr‘evloualy
1;Incutcd in my testimony on April 5, 198‘11, a signir\iolnt number
of these requeats are for a wide range of information and assia-

tance of whilch employment coumseling 1is ons servioce. Therefore,

£

the VA that he or she needs help. ' o

>
*

We have :hodiriea existing proocedures in order to respond to vet-
erans' reyueats in a more .rlexlble and appropriate manncr.. Th/cao
procedures 1incdude use of vcelephOné contaéta, group orlenpnclo‘n
sesalona conducted Jointly with other VA and Deparﬁnené of Labor
stalf, and inoreased use of Career Development Centers at those

reglonal offices with Career Development Center activities. These

and other changes have been lnoorboraced into a revision of our
instructions concerning provision of eéunaellng services under
EVJTA. The adéltlon o}‘ these procedures in no way affects the
teran's entitlement to l'ndlviduall counseling services but,
' lnacead,uperml‘ca staff to provide needed information sooner.

For the future, we e_xpecc an 1increasing numf)e.r of requests Tfor
‘ counseling 'rom veterans whOQave secured on-job situations, but
who may need heip in overcoming problema of adJ-uattgnen_g, to t:ra'lqlng

and employment. In addition, ,we will continue assisting thosae

R 4 k
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v requaating counseling 13 one way in which a weteran 1s signaling E
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veterans wﬁo [mvo not yet be;m alble to secure Job training oppor-
tunities. %o are particulaély ooncernfd with the servifle-disabled

) veterans who mgy also be elizible for assistance quer chapter 31.; B
The recent extension of the Targeted Jobs Tax Crédft{ hhrdugh t L . 9
enactment of Public Law 98-369, provides an oppértun{ty\to'broaden-
the velerans' employment opportunitien. Our ooun;elihg ataffd;ﬂvv

.

incorporated this option into thelr work with vegprxng requesting

D ‘ -
employmernt asststance both under the EVJTA and -chapter 3}. -

We belteve the modifications which have been made will enafle us
o to focus our counselfng ‘er}orts thore 'effectively, and that new
developments, su@b as the exteﬁsion of the Targeted Jobs Tax’ e
Credit, will ledd to a more systematic approach to employment ‘

services in conjunction with the Departmght of Labor.

4 “ ‘ - : .
Mr. Chalrman, we note- that the House, on August 6, 1984, passed

H.R. 5398. This measure would amend the EVJTA to (1) extend the §
operative bariod of a Certificate of Eli1gihility fufnished to;\

_J’S'..y"' iy

a veteran, from 60 days after the date furnished to 90 daya aftéri;
such date, and (2) extend both thehlast date upon which an ell- %ﬁ,
giﬁﬁe Gétéran may apply for a program of Job traihing unde? thq7

. Act, from November 29, 1984, to May 29, 1985, and the latept -date
a veteran may begin parpicipaQion in én~approved training program,

from MarcH 1 to Septem'\er 1, 1985. .

’ %

We are in favor of extending the life of a Certificate of Eli- ,

gi1b111ty to 90 days, simce thls would afford an eligible veteran N
’ . .

»

. o
. . . .
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additional time 4n whioh to receive omploymant counseling .1&Lbe

placed 1n dah npproved J6B‘Trnin1ng progrem. It could aleo reduce

processing réquoata ror‘certlkl—

the nzad ror, and\frequpncy of,

P

cate renewal. . c e .o
. . oy
" w .
Jowever, we beliave that a 2-month eftenaton of both the applica-

tion and-training-commencament dlines would be reaaonable and

gconals Cent Hlth ourrent proJectiqns. A 2-month extena{pn is all

.we need to make up for the' program'a slow start. y

) . >

Mr. Chairmnn, that concludes’ my atatement. I would be happy to

A
answer Aany quéstions you or Hther Members of the Subcommittee may

IS

LY

-



; BTATEMENT OF DOMALD E. SHASTEEN
DEPUTY ASSIBTANT SECRETARY FOR . ¢
VETERANS' EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING

BEFORE THE .
- SUBLOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT
OF THE
. '

COMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS
UNITED STATE® HOUSE %f REPRESENTATIVES

September 21, 1984

- |

Mr. Chairman, and Members of the Committee: . ' ~

i

I welcome this opportunlty to testify on the status of the .

. ¥ - .. - .
Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act of 1983, With me today s - .,
Joseph C. Juarez, Director of the Office of Veterans' Employmanf E

and Training Programs.

I'm pleased to report that we've made substantial gains - .:
- In the administration of the Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act ) o
’ .

(EVITA) since our last appearance before this committee in April.
At that point, four months into the program, we reported that
20,116 jobs had been approved and 7,506 veterdns placed.. As

of the end of "August, 5 months later and 9 months {nto the Emer-~

b

genCy program, there were 60,379 jobs approved and 13,516'vet;_
erans placed in these jobs: For this 5§ month‘perloa, those num-
bers represent a monthly average of.8,000 new jobs and 2,200
veterans job placements: ‘At the same time, we have improved
our record of placement in available jobs from one in ten .to

Qe in four.

EKTC | ) . B

.
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Sevaral things have contributed to this lmprovement. I
believe the greatest factdr th been the passage of time since
the program wus-énactﬁdy time to spread tht word to employers, -
t;me to create contidencé in«the prégram and time to work with
individual veterans to match them with availablc eopportunities.
0f course, we've done much during thisvtlme to ensure that the
program would indeed ha successful. Oﬁe activity that paid off
and will continue to do so was Secretary Donovan's designation
of the month of June as "HIRE A VET"” month. We challenged each
of the States to make an extra pffort to max%mize the placement ‘
of eligible VQt?iEQEﬁlPAfbﬁwEEEESQHFXMPFQSFam‘A,D“;ing June,
nearly 2000 §eterans were placed in jobs under EVJTA and 3,800
employer training programs were certified. More than this, the
publicity generated during June had a spillover effect into July
and August. . ;

In conjuncgion with "Hire A VET" month, we arranged to reé—

/
oqnize lndlviddhls and States wléh signiflcant accomplishments
durih? the donth. As you know, this racognttion took place on ~
Septehqu 10th and 1llth with an awards ceremony at the Department
and other events sponsored by veterans organizations and the
Hou;e Cbhmmittee on Veterans' Affalrs. We wigh to thank you Mr.
Chairman, Chairman Montgomery and other Members for taking time
from your busy schédiles to meet with the awardees. They were

Kl ;{

most appteciative for that epportunity.
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. In the area of outreacn and public information,. as reportaed
[} >

to this committee in Abril, wae were developing a second” sat of

" television and radio public service. announcements. Thnse‘PSI\-‘\
-

have been distributed to about 600 television and 3900 radio

stations acrosg_ the country. To date, from the National office ’
s : & .
we have developed and distributed eight television and eight

rad i® public service ahnouncements, and distributea throughout
A~ . .
the country three printed information items totaling nearly one

N LR )
.o @ilxion pleces. We have indications that all materials and PSA's

are being used and thaeﬁthey are well reaceived.

.

In addition,to the PSA's and printed-materfials, we produced

-

.newspaper articles on the program which were distributed t& 3,800 i‘ aa

ekly and 1,000 daily ﬁgwﬁpapers across the country. These

.
'

too, have bqgn well received and we have received inqufries from \ *
_many vetgrans and edployers as a result.
We are now in the Qrocess of develoPing a third round of .
PSA's tot ;ele@isio and radio to cBntinue tﬁg level of awareness
which has been develdped and we are planning to couple this with\
a tolf-free 800 number which employers can use to inquire about
the program. We be feve “that this 800" number approach will gene-— =
rate conslderable emg.oyer:requnsiveneés. . ‘
Mr. Chairman, these promotional efforts are onl§ what we
have done from Washingtoq. At the State and local ievel, there R
have been additional efforts to promote tgg program. These havé

taken the form of radio and TV talk shows, Jlocally developed -

r * »
s

e s
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.newspaper articlens and advertisements, local radfo and TV PSA's

and a 1arée number of meetings, and seminars for veterans and
) “emploYers to explain the program.‘\hll these gfforts took hold
and developed improved awareness of the progrant across the coun-
try. P \‘_
Let me move .now ;o som; bf the management actions and other"” ’
steps we have taken to {mprove EVITA performance.. As you are
aware, we established placement goals for this program for cach
of our States. wé have been reviewing performance against these
goals and 1'm plepsed to report that the States of Alaska,
Idgbo, Nevadnerorth Dakota, OklnhoTaG and Utgh have exceeded
thelr goala. 'The State of Utnptﬁﬁs éhe‘first to exceed ‘its goal.
 bur performance -reviews algo tely us which States arethaving
" ' .
difficulty in attaining thely goals. As a_result, we undertook "
two relateu actlons‘gea}od at those States which were not éro—

gressing at expectea levels. .
The first actlon was that I started scheduling personal - <«
vigits to those ten States which seemed to be lagging and which
Y haq large goals. To date, I have visited four of these States
and am scheduling the remainder. What we are trying to accom-
* plish with these vlslts 1s to focus attention on the EVJTA among
the‘tgp pollc§ hakers at the State level including Job Service

and other State officials. We believe that if we can get the *

attention of the decision makers we will get more commitment
[

7/ g ’ £
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and better rasulls from the local laevel. Soconc: in an effort
to stlmulate employer involvement more rapidly, we have enllsjed
the agsistance of the N&tlonal Job Service Employers Committee.
They will ,assisl us in those Btates whiéh.are haviné proble;s

by pr&vldlng h greatsr awarendss of Ythe program in the employer
comhunity and recommending ways In whi¢h the success Qf the pro-

s

gram can be improvad.

) . C X -
A cupy of our latest report showing accomplishments against
goals'?o: aach State is cluded Hn my statement. 1 would also
mention, Mr. Chairman} that we also mailed the previous repott

to each member of Congness and cach Govo;no: so that they could
see how.their State was doing and 1p.the hope that it might gene-
tate additional interest in the prééram, .
I want to mention a very posrblve finding as a result of
our State reviews of the FVJTA.- “We fandjat a signUicant
number of céftified véternns radlstered with the Job Sefvdce,
were placed In permane;: jpbs og“sr than EVJTA jobx. For ‘mnm~
ple, the<§tate ot Maasachusetts repqrts that 9% of ver b_d
veterans were placad in EV1TA jobs and an impressive 60! in other
jobs. ™rhe tatc of Kanaas r6p0r§5 that oﬁ a 33% ﬁqmple of certi-

Eied veterans, 19% were. hitud 9pd¢x tho EVITA prdb{am :Dp 25%

were \irod by ochec emqloyexs m{iﬁgutx repoLtea that were
placs-d in EVJTAj;bi'\? un placed in Ol‘her bs.
e -

' e Qf 1! y
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well, we still have much room for improvement. No matter how

72
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‘He beligve this shows that employers are wiiling to hire

these taryet group veterans in other than training positions.

1t alsq shows that the éhorgency program {8 a useful tool in

helping traditiondlly hard-to-place veterans.
. ] .
While the overall rdcprd shows thn&-we have indeed aggres-

sively implemented this program and that the program,igs doing

effectively we think we are publicizing the program, I still

W+

heat stories of employers who haven't yet gotten the. word. To
S, N

this, Mr. Chairman, I can assure you that we are doing eygrything -
. A el

@

possible to see that the word gets out.’ Our tielp staff, €he
-
Veterans Admini§tratipn) the 30b SQrv@§e, veterans' organizations
3
and many others have given us ideas ahd are doing much them-

selves. I've mentioned to the Commikfec bwfore, that our Job Traing
-~ . »

¢ . .

ing Partnership ,Act proqtams»are also 6bntribut1ng. The first
JTPA Title IVC vetetans reports are starting to come in and I n‘*
will be able to report to you of thelir contributions tow;%#i- YR
%
0 A B
EVJFA in specific terms in the rear future. - 7 of
' ' R te
Another area I wish to touch on is the apparent "gap” be-
" tween the number of certified jobs «and the number of certifPied
veterans. The question, simply stated is, why are't more vete- ‘
,
< |
rans being placed in thqgse jobs? . We posed this questjo® ¢o many, T
- * - s
of the Job Service staff that fere recently.in Washimgton to
) ” - .
Y - - . - ¥ H
. S o W “ L e .
P 1 . oo R )
a M v 2
*
”* iy v ‘ .
- \~ | .
’ , “:;
. ? b
. w
R - . - LI N
: , w°
- . \-‘-
L) - » N .~
A AP . RS O
b t ‘ ~
5 . )
. .~ . .
v ~ r N L x
76 * S
- \ ) -
Q . ) . LN
ERIC - v
f : y i ,.. S



/..\.-\'v 18 '
Ara v/ | S | -

\ 4 .
teceive theirt JIRE A VETgmonth award. - There .were a variety
of reasons given. But the twOo reasons that gurfaced most were
1) !hatségher job training progams allow for speedier approval

and placement and 2) that veterans uneimployed for a minimum of

\\ 15 of 20 weeks are not an easy group to get back into the labor
[N ’ :

market which g, of course, also-true of non-veterans of gsimilar
, i )

age and experlence.l These people are largely out of touch with
o .
&ration of their unemployment,

? the world-of-work due to th’
» They are largely older and Are tr}inq to enter the iabor market
from a difficult posftion. Due to their age many have families
and flnaqcidl c0mmltﬁents which make them less likely to accept
‘lntry—lovel Poaltions offered under any training pfogam. This
makes the matching process difficult and progress less rapid
than we would like. .

Mr. Chairman, we're excited at the progress we've made thus -

-

far and are evdn more excited knowing that we're qoing tn be
placgmiy at least 30,000 veterans under the progrgm by March 1,
1985. Mr Chairman, on that positive note I end my statement

.

. and will be pleased to answer any duestions you may have.
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Bosorable Marvio Lesth
Chairman, Suboommittes on
Bducstion; Treining end Bmploywent
Souse of Reprecentatives
%achington, D.C. 20818 , N\

¢

Bear Nr. Chairman:

* At the Septesber 11, 1904 hesring on the Bmergency Vetarsns'
Job Treiaing Act ef 1903, you asked whether or mot it would
e legel to tramsfar the job approval function under the
Act from the Vetersns Administration to the Department of
Lador. :

It is our epinien that Public Law 90-77 specifically charges
the Vetarone Admjinistretion with job epproval. 1a view o
this, we thiak that asy trensfer of job approvel suthority
ohould be premised wpon o legislative chongs.

“We both sppreciste your eontinwed sfforts toward improving
amployment prospects for oUr vetsrens. :

Since r-l! youre,

PONALD K. SUASTERD @ DOROTNY L. STARDUCK _
Daputy Assistant Secretery fer . Chiaf Benafite Director :
Vetersas®' Baploywmsat and Treining Vetarens Adminietration

Separtment of Labor

v v
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STATEMENT OF : .

PAUL 8. EGAN, DEPUTY DIRECTOR
' NATIONAL LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION )
THE AMERICAN LEGION ' »

A

and

JAMES G. BOURIE, DIRECTOR
NATIONAL ECONOMICS COMMISSION '
THE AMERICAN LEGION .

hafore the

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON VETERANS AFFAIRS
SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION, .TRAINING, AND EMPLOYMENT

on
THE PROGRESS OF PUBLIC LAW 98-77 (\
! SEPTEMBER 20, 1984 -

&

Mr. Chairman and members ‘of this sgbcommittee:

-

The American Legion thanks you for this opportunity to
present its views.on the progress of PL 98-77, the Emergency
Veterans Job Training‘Pnogram. In April this subcommittee

L ] 2

held similar oversight hearings on the progress of the pro-

gram. At that time The American Legion testified that in threg

¢
-

months of program life 613000 veterans Were'certified and 21,000

employers had been accepted Yet the placement rate was around

,J§§N//{ive percent. These figures did not surprlse us, as we were

IR

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: . . . - e el P NN e e
. L R i . L . S

X ]

O

(S .

)
confident that a program of this type would be favorably re-

ceived by veterans and employers. ~Nor were we surprised by
the gseemingly slow start, as two 1arge agencieg had to werk ..
out many administrative, budgetary and loéietical issues. '.%E
Ndwl after approximately'eight mohths, The American Le-- K
gion feels that the Emergency Veterans JobTraining Program

(EVITP) i§ proceedlng in the rlght direction. Having worked. . . | ...

he v
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Gclosely with officials from the VA. and the offica of the Assis-

tant Secretarya‘ Vet'er'a_né Employment and Training, h\ can .

unequi;ocally‘ attest to their commiéﬁen@ in making this program
a success. From our view, thefe has beqﬁ the utmost of cooper-
ation‘between those agencies. 1Indeed, The American iegion
feels very close to this.program,-and also shnre; its frustra-
tions. =, . . - . .
_Ouf§£rustratiohs, quite naturally, are over the low place-
ment of veterans. There is an over-abundance of eligible vet-
erans; so much so 'that in all likelihood ;ll"will never he

placed. Veterans are read?, willing, and able to work and

every possible effort must be cxerted to see that they aré

given an qpportunity to«work.

Recent VA figures on the EVJTP reflect 188,218 veterans

-

-

certified-and 24,871 employers eligible, yet only 11,754, or

six percent, have been placed. In our egstimation, the EVJITP

is a sound and worthwhile program. As we stated, both the

VA and Department of Labor are coordinating to the maximum

extent posgible at the national level and are to be comnended

~

for their joint cfforts. : * *

Mr. ChairmaJ, The American Legion has maintginedfall along

that the success or failure of the EVJTP regﬁs with the employer*
community. They're the ones who will make or break, the pro-
gram. Anq,;since the Emergency Veterans Job Training Program
is ﬁot‘a "mqke work" program, the employer qomﬁunitﬁ ﬁust be

convinced that’ it is'right for them. Therein lies the problem.

. v L g L4
» ! ) "ﬁ . R
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‘. . ployers often do not know théir hiring plans, they are bur-
6 ° . -~

de'xied'with' competing humhn;resouxce laws and regulations, union

) . u b
contracts and agreements precluding maximum program use and
; b

", | P

“V "they are not guite sure what to make of the program. Further,

Eitcis ouwr. understanding. that the "match up" time between an

: . . A
existing vacancy and plaging a qualified veteran is lengthy .

".* and that there may be many variously.qualified candidates vying

;~_ for an opening. Just becasue an EVJTP eligible yeteran ig

raferred is no'guarantee that the.vacancy will ‘go o the vet- .
AN . .

eranh., Also, there is an unevenness in the demand for skills .

. - .
coupled with a shortage of qual‘fied veterans. In sum, pro-. i,

~

gram administralors cannot force an e‘ployer to choose a veteran.
Nonetheless,_ﬂr Chairman, The American Legion feels that .

the adhinistrative prOCess oould belmoved along by allowing

. Disabled Veterans Outreac ram specialistg (DVOP) -and Lo-

T g
cal Veterans EmploYme res #‘Eatives (LVER)-~ to cegtify. bet~: é
erans and yers, Alfhough the prodram calls for a seven ki

to l4- day certification)time‘ there have been lnstancq; of

“ o

lengthy admgnistrative .delays of up to six weeksy We see no : o

need to _have the VA attest to the applicant,s !gglblllty when_
,

DVOPs and 'LVERs could do the . same thlng * Further, we also -

"". fail to see the need" for eli,gibility reCertificatLon Once g
" an- eligible veteran JAs granted a Certifjcate of w:.bilit’

st ‘.-w"m

itrshould remain valid until he or she is placed or find other- .
emproyment, mhesetadministrative f&les cause ihordinate de-.

. >

1ays, often cau51ng veterans and employers undue frustration. N
v N » ;l\
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Tha Amorican\Leqion-would afso iecommenﬂ’that administr&j
ive funds for public relations, outreach, and othdr activi-
ties, be inclyded in any future prog;am ggnding.' While both

the DOL and VA\are to be commended for_ their administrative
efforts, fnnds had to co from other program areas to accomp-
lish public 5elation8 and outneach ?bjectiveg.' We would also
like to see a greater employer. involvement in‘the-hiring of .
disabied veterans. Perhaps a‘costeharfng plan éor providiné
rédsonable 3gcommodation§, sueh as curb Euts, ramps, or water
fountnins' could be established. lWe understand that such ad-
Justmehts avérage gbout $500, bdt usyally less than $200.

Mr. GChairman, ye would glsq necommend greater coordinat%on.
among theé offices of the Assis§ant Secretary for -Veterans Em-

;
ployment and'Tfaining,'the_Job Service's Nationa"Employerf

Committee, Chamber of;Commerce, National Alliance O&f Busineés,
. ! -

. National Governors' Cb@ncil, and other like trade groups and

political organlzations with particular involvement and support

b -

from state and docal political leaders. We also - feel that <

in some instances the Job Service haQ placed too low a pri‘{—

W ity on thd praogotion of the EVJTP. For that matter, not all

o N ™ SR s
- - P) -
DVOPs- and LVERs are motivated and committed te the program.

) Moreover,  The Amef?can Legion_belieVeg the EVJTP will R
eventually be sﬁccessful and we will do our part to ensure’
that success. We don't think the pfdgram lacks commisment

N at the national level, » 'ﬁlere are, however, prc‘)blems a-t' !’
- T .
L - 2 * . .
Tocal level, but nothing in™our estimat@dn, that cannot be-
’ r%folVGd..‘Perhapsmghe biggest obstacle is convincing the
o o . o ’ * T
- i ' . ]
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Y
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employer community that the Emorgency Veterans Job Training

Program is right for them.
tions which oughE properly ho be brought to your attention
learly, your timing

concerning the future of thea program

in holdind this hearing could not be hefter
program is scheduled to terminate at the conclusion of next

4

Year,

o

~

. .
there are a few observa- fi\

Before concluding, Mr. Chairman,

At present the

~

- While we recognize tHe prdgram was never intended as a

permanent program but instead as a meagured response to a clear
- .

Y

LA
national economic emergency; the quesftion of continuing the
The éAmerican Le-

program in some form will inevitably arise
gion looks forward to working closely with this subcommittee

so # to arrive at an answer to this critically impo?tant ques-—
‘ . A

-

tion. , »~ # ’
N
In that regard, ih might be advisable to” ask‘each of the™
" [ ]

agencies invo{yed in the administratiop of the program for
In this way aXl

a sampling of emquyerg having partlcipated
v
concerned might betﬁer understand sptcifically what is appeal—

ing or unappealing about the psogram as\weﬁl As what types
With this informa-

of employers have or have not participated
tion, should the Congress deem it desirable’ to continue the

- 3

-~
&
- W

glggest a further hearing on this
) ’
the need for

program perhaps mid way through 1985, By then,
. > -
) }
- [y [N
; .

continuing the program should be &learer.
’ ' "Lx-"“.- - - .

program now in plac&

.

With this in mind, we

o !
- *
oo
.
Te

L} .
v
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program, it will be easier to intelligéntly improve upon the
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nt

should contlnélng the program be neecded, there are a few

options thié subcommittee may wilh to consider. One of these
‘woJld.Bimply reauthorize the program for an additional two_

or three years. Following this dbtion, however, wonrﬂ likely

require a change in %he nature of the pragram from an-emergency'

. ’//ﬂprogram to a basic‘vatéréﬁs'employment readjustment program.
This option could certainly be'justifiéd by -the historicql
' fact tRat each time the cconomy sustains an economic down-

Y

turn, .veteran unemployment lavels rise steeply above the
national average.

Another possibléﬂalternative short of allowing the pro-
gram to explro would incorporate a triggering mechanism into
-pﬁe program. Were this option adopted, the program could re-

malﬁﬂauphorized,'though dormant, urtil such time as the nation

again found itself faced with an economic emergency. In that

an

- event,'the program might be triggered back, into action if %et-
y e‘?n unemploymght levels reached a set threshold of between

three to :.five percent above national averages In this way,

the program would remadn an emergency program,already in place

. an emergency supplemental,appropriatiorr.

Mr. Chairman, thgse are but a few bétions avajlable. JNe

-

. . b
raise them not because  we are prepax‘d to support ‘or promote

< e

them at this timeZbur Anstead beéauge we believe it is not

-

> too soon to Qegin a dialogue on the prodram'q future, More-
_over,‘there will undoubtedly be other suggestions as the pro-
gram nears its expiratign date. ! When and 1f the -subcommittee

s decides to continue this program, The American Legion i;a‘?s

.

¢ . i :
v “ N
:‘\ . ‘, .y . \ - N
- - ’ .‘!‘
> i 8& ’ ] .‘ . '- .
N o N} > -
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and-ready to Epspond quickly in whatevér time it took to secure

-
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v

rehdy to cgntribﬁte its resources and expertise to that deci-

sionmaking process.
Another matter of concern which this subcommittee should

be aware of is th& fact that another veterans employment pro-,

vy - N

gram, if un1eauthorized.will also expire. at the conclusion of

s

next yeaar. That program, though outside of this committee's
jurisdiction,is the Tangeted Jobs Tax Credit proqrarh*(TJTC)k

In that program veterans are one of nine targeted categories

of eliqiblé individuals. Eliqi\ﬁ%ity for veterans 1is predi-

‘cated on being a Vietnam era or disabled veteran with income

emight otherwise be eligible to participate. _ -

O

ERIC

A .70 provided by ERiC .

]

no greater than 70 percent of the poverty level.

~

As we tyrn our attention in tMe.months ahead to the fu-
ture of the mancy jobs program, it will important to
L
recogpize that‘hu:prospect of kimultaneOUS termination’ of

two veterans embloyment proqfams could bode pborly for those

~ ’

‘vetérans still in naad of emplpyment assistance, With"* thlS

prospect in mind, it miqhgabé'a v ‘,ble to ask the Department

of‘Labor and' the job servige fqr a*amsessment of both-éhe-

e

value each of these programs have for veterans and the. impact

N 7

tha loss of these programs would have’ on those Yeterans.who

Mr . Chairman, that concludes our statement.

~ . : : [
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STATEMENT OF
DENNIS K. RHOADES
. EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR, .

, VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA ; .

e

A\

Vietnam Veterans of America (VVA) appreciates the opportunity

<y

to appear once ajain before this Subcommittee to assess the
present status and future of the Emergency Veterans Job Training

Act (EVJTA). ) . .
- . * ( « <&

L

When VWA testi¥ied before this Committee this past April, we
made ree’mmendations for extendinq ihe eligibility dates fior the
program.’s We are pleased that the committee acceptod these

. regommendations and that EVJTA will have at 1 ast‘a eix months
Pf operation. VVA belioves the program needs an even longer life
to address the problem for which it was created, and T wiH be

. - )
- discuseing that proposal at some léngth later in my testimony.

& ; s F IR

+ Mr. Chaifman, in the last six moWths I believe we h§ve seen
signi?icant ﬁroqress in the prﬁaram's asility to put veterans to
work . !Over 14,000 eligible vererans have been emﬁlerd to_date
unﬁer EVJTA. A recent study in Miasissippi further indicates that
another 30 to 0% have. been placod in non EVJTA jobs. THis « ﬁ»;

3

residual effect of the program is typlcal ‘of other job training ’
wE proqram;: and should be cona\éered when assé;sing a-program's y .
success. Despity this uasurn, however, VVA {is ooncerneg‘nbout thé
jobs approved under this program which have gone unfil?ed. ~With
61,967 Jjobs approved’ it ,appears as if only one job 1n four is : ‘.' o
belng filled. This is a terriblo waste not only. in job .
development effort, but in good’ rolations with the employeri . o ~
comﬁunity. We urge the Department wf Labor bo teke strong ' - < -

]

messures to ddentify tﬁe Yreasons for the proqlem and to take
L) - [ Y
\ ‘ ) N L ,‘ - . - - '.
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corrective action: In this regard, I would like tB‘hugoost one

- alternative tor providtﬁy employers with a better supply of

veteran job candidates: As you erobably know, Mr Chaitman, i

- . ’ % )
before 1 joined VVA, 1 worked in the VA'sg Roglonal Office in Loz
Angeles. One problem that became vary clear to us late lpst year

.

as we were trying to implement EVJITA, was the lack of exposure of
. & : N
job opportunities developed under the program. A local job
- o .
service office might contact an employer, assist with the

approval, but find that it did not have eligible veterans either
interested or qualified for the job We therefore decided to use
oneyof the Rdglonal Office's two Zenith computers to compile data

on approved job openings. .This 1ist, with the employer's name and

»

address suppressed, was forwarded to all of the Job Service xr)

offices in our jurisdiction on a weekly basis. Using this list,

an LVFR or DVOP could i{immed{ately determine if there were EVJTA

x
job dpeninqq availabla in the LA area which might 1nterest the
veteran client, By ealling. tfe offlce thag held the job order, 3
referral ¢ould be made where otherwise there mig“‘lunm been no
vqterans to refer at all. Moreopver, the list'was désignep to '
serve ag a managemént tébl, aigowing us to determine avcragel ¥

-length of trainind and average wages, in‘addition to assessing the

v . . . A
kinds of jobs being approved. - The 1ist was also helpful to Job

ERIC
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‘Service management in trackiﬁo the participatlon of their local

*
o?fices in the program. Every VF Regional Offlce has this

computer capabillty. and ghis system COuld be implemanted

nationwide at virtually no cost. -0 ~
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. , ..
» At the boq]nnlng of my testrimony, Mr. Chafrman, 1 indicated

-

that VVA'proposes that EVITA needed a ‘longer life than even the

current ogtuqsion grants it. If §hq:e';;s é@&r any doubt about
the necd for éhis'éfogra@, the nearly quarter mi]llan nppliéations
received by the VA sboylg sarve-as eloquont‘te;:jmony :o-the
L&ed&ﬁ Pt_thls Committoe{ and you, Mr, Chai:man, 16 designing

EYJTA. We'do, however, believe the title "Emergené is a
misnomar. When VVA first testified on behalf of dovelopment‘og a
new vqtofans job program; we dl;cussed at some length the chronic
need for ; tool to deal with structual unemployment and .

[

underemployment among Vietnam vbterans. t is OJ; contentibn that
in* good economic qimes, vietnam veterans\do hot havet any ~

LAlfficulty finding jobs. Thd real problem has to do with tﬁe type
of jobs, given lack of aninr:b, that vothane‘are able to secure.

Far too many Vietnam veterans have been unable to find stable

3 ¢areers and have ended up, as a result on the margins of the labor

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

i

government over the last decade and a half havé been based upon
the decidedly wrongheaded notion that the'unéhploymeng;gspbiems of
Viotnam veterans were merely cYclléﬁl. These efforts have also

been short lived, a muddle of programs which start and stop and

Jtarg'aqain, llowing no time for the development \of the

'lnstitutionaf experignce needed tq implement a veterans job
program succedgfully. ¥The fact is,'there ha”geen no coherent g

consistent fqge;;1 6olicy governing the employment problems of

Vietnam veterans. Until such policy and program tools are,

~

developed, the problem will persist and is likely to be
. 1]
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exacerbated by'protouné changes Sur nation's _economy is now
experiencing. We need an employment program which can develop for
the first time some real sxperience. For thqseé%easohs, Mr.
Chairman, Vietnam Veterans of Amerlca recommends that the
« Emergency Veterans Job Training Act be made lntg a permanént

Veterans Job Training Act to sunset in 1989, with the expiration

of the GY Bill.

-
-

Mr. Chairman, VVA is well aware of the need for fiscal
.
restraint and responsibility with the enormous federal deflcits

being projected over the ﬁexfifive years: We thus do not make
this recommendation lightly. VVA gelleves, however, that a longer
program woul.d morq‘;han return the initiai investment in nges and
decreasedxdependence on unemployment insurante and welfare.
Horeévor, }f we are finally to resolve the employment problems of
Vietnam veterans, we mu;:\\wild a lasting relatlonghip"with the
employer community which we were naver able to do with programs
such as HIRE 1 and 1I. The Targeted Jobs Tax Credlt.prdgram, as
an example, took nearly four years to develop this kind of

. relationship. A longer program would also convince employers that

this program is not another CETA program with all of the attendant

problems. ) .

In addition, VVA recommends that a ge"&fﬂ portion of ‘.

.

appropriated monles‘for EVJTA - perhapa 5% -~ be set aslde for the

" A}

agencies to develop extenslve dutreach and publlc lnforﬁigion

h to auih.

' eampaigns, and for administrative costs. "’ We belleve tha
. R e ] N . " : *
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for significant agency activity on behalf of EVJTA ;ithout
providing the resources for such activity is counterproductive.
I urge the Committee to examine carefully the proposals set
forth today. We have already had fifteen years of employment
prog}ams for Vietnam veterans which have noé existed long enough
to become truly viable. I ask that we dé not repoat;thé‘same
. .

mistake. Uquployment and underempleyment will cease to be a

problem for Vibtnah veterans only if we seriously address the

£ 4

" issue over the long term. .Otherwdséq next year or the year after,

weo will be hack in this room again trying to develop still. another

a

emergency jobs bill for veterans.

I thank you once again, Mr, Chairman, for the opportunity to
address’ this Subcommittee, and I would be pleased to answer any

guestions.

X}
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> ' DONALD R.,SCHWAB, DIRECTOR
NATIONAL LEGISLATIVE SKRVICE \ O
VETERANS OF FOREION WARS QF THE UNITED STATES ”~

- _ DEFORE THE
SUBCOMMITTRR QN ESUCATION, TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT

COMMITTEE ON: VETERANS' AFFAIRS R
U, S. ROUSE .OF REPRESENTATIVES

.d.

WITH RESPECT TO. THE EMERGENCY VETERANS' '
JOB TRAINING ACT OF 1983
» ) .
WASHINGTON, D, C. . b ~ SEPTEMBER 20, 1984

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE SUDCOPMITT!E‘:
Thank you for the privilege of appearing bafore thie dietinguished Suhcommittee

to present the vieawe of the Vetarane of Foraign Ware of the United Statea.
* » : .
' . 14
My name {4 Doneld H. Schwab, and it {e &y privilege to serva the more than :
two million wan and women of the Veterans of Foreign Wars aee their N-;_ional Legia-

lative Director. » .

-

¢ As ie a matter of racord, Mr. Charman, the Prasident signed H.R. 2355, as

)

amanded, the “"Fmergency Vatarane® Job Training Act of 1983," on Augusetr 15, 1983, 5
Al .

at our B4th National Convention in Naw Orleans, Louisiens, end it beceme Public
- . LY o '

Law 98-77.°. Funding was to be in the amount of 4150 million 4n the fiecal yaar

1984 and eu additionel $150 mi{llion in the fiscal ysar 1985 to kesist Viatnem .

. ¢
. .
A
.
o .
~ N . . 4

- .
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Kra and Korean vetarans who have bean uneaployed 15 of 20 wesks {mnedistsly pre-
- . :
cading the date of @ veteran's applicetion for perticipation in the progrem. [}

3
Mr. Chnlrmﬁ. firet fundh(g for this progrem in the amount of $75 millfon
ondids tor ¢ : s

was contained in the '"Continuing Appropristion. 1%984," Public Law 98-151, epproved

o
Novembar 14, 1983. The additionsl $75 million for the r{sc-l yaar 1984 was pro-

-

3
vided tn the "Supplemental Approprl.’tlox\. 1984," Public Law 98-181, epproved :
Noveambar 30, 1983. However, $20 m{llion wes Iimmediataely traneferred to readjust-

ment Lanaefits for educational sssistance leaving $130 #illion for job training.

14 .

Funding for tha fiucsl yasr 1985 was neither raquestad by tha Adminiatration, nor
- ‘providad in the fiscel yser 1983 HUD-Independant Agenciss Appropristion, Public

Law 98-1371.

r

Mr. Chairman, last week ;1 recaived & Dapartment of Labor' newe relesae cap-
¥

tioned, “Labor Secratnt; Don9v.an Honors Stete Employase for Placing Veterans in
; »
-

- . + .

Jobe.” The firet paregraph reeds: ''Sacretary of Labor Reymond J. Doubvan today
»

honored 30 atate Job Service employees from ecroes tha U. S. for placing more

than 400 veterans in Jobe during 'Rlire A Vet' wonth ‘lest June and making the -~

. LY -
Emergency Veterans’' Job Treilning Act a duccess.'" While ncknowf.dging the meri~
N P . .

1 . -
torfous efforts of the Veterans' Employment Raprcunt-tivan. At would appear

N

]
Secretary Donoven is being Prlmll$’::ndeed‘ Nu\(ing ‘the Emergency Veterens'

Job Treining Act & succees at i point n tima. ‘The Department o{ Labor's

[™

\
goal {s to place 30,000 vetermne by F;bmnry 28, ‘1385\,\ju. ovar five ﬂpoqth_n
“from now, the den-dlj.ne for q,gt:m-nc-mani of .training undg ;m:rgnn 1‘w._eDrur1n&
the 1uaf¥10 mom.{u. 13,717 v.c‘;unb;l\avc been placed and §58.5 million of' avail-
able funds oxpended. In othar worgja: to properly cleim the Emergancy Veterans' R

Job Trnln&g Act a success, mOora veterans must b oyided jobs in the next five

tonthy then were placed during the last 10 monthe

L

9

1 ”
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A

According to the Bureeu of Labor Stetiatice, aome JJI{OOO\Viitplm Era veterana’

a

are unemployed and wo dete le .v.\é.b1% with respact Yo Koraen '‘Couflict veterana.

1
The following otgtinttc- reflact the activity under the Fmergeancy Veteraus'® Job

S -

Training Act through S.pt.ubnr_a.',ws.ﬁ:

-

Vatarana applintiona
Vatarewp applicatione
Employar applicatione
Employer applicationas
Job alote devaloped
Job elote filled
Funde cotmittad

receivad
appYovad
recaivaed
approvad

e

246,547
201,655
29,472
27,111
60,370
13,717

$58,451,533.82

- The above ataetiatice indicate thet 74 parcent of tha eligible unemployed

Viatnem Ers vatarana hava eppliad for plecement under tha profrem, thet rpproxi-

mately eeven times aa many vaterana' applications have baan epproved than employer
epplicetiona end that the job plecement rate fa 5.6 pnrcnnt.ok thoae vhd have
eppliad. Obviously, this moat importent pragram has yat to coni -toguthex-'-and pro-

duce the reeulte enviaeionad by both Cougreas an

- r

in vetarena' -amploywent. -

§

Mr. Chairman, it ie qdlt- apparent thet a major problem continues t

exiat in

D

Ratching veteren quelifications with employer raquirsmentas.. Increesed efforte

then to more willingly sccept & lasaer qualified vatcrnﬁ into e training program

. without encountering edditional burdene.

[

£y

.

ouat ba made to lightan the adminietretive burdan on employere aend to encourage

According to our VI Employment Officers & major flew exiete in the avail-
*

to-part$ipate in the progrem. Stocke at V
- 4

are l§lngnd1y inaedaquata.

v

rtichlarily for amployare
rtich y.-py

In addition, Mr. Cheirman, the current putflic earvice ceampaign’eppears to
- - e

ba inedequate.

The timalinees of[\pZi:lnlonnlly prep
. --

»

e

.

arad public aesrvice

d.those of uae with 4 veated {ncereat

-

ne Adminietretion Regional Offices

1

o
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ANQOUNC emants by the media lo‘hl;hly suspsct. Psrhape consideretion, should be

-

given to peid prime time spot announcementes.
Aes you may rscall, Hr., Cheirman, in the hesring held this pask April with
L] - - .

TYespect to the lssue ot hend, 1 pointad aopt that the Adminietretion opposed
paesage of the suscting legislation. Both the Vetserens Administration end the

Dapsrtment of Lsebor reftersted such oppo-iiion in testimogy prior ta tho,puan’g.
' 1 L R
. of H.R. 2755 by tha Houws of Rlproux\utlvc? on June 7, 1983. Givan the Admini-

fetrstion’s position, e of ths VFW were deeply concqrn.drot the time thet

considerabla resistencs end Jethargy would be built 4uto implementetion of the
_’ Km‘rgoncy Vaterens' Job Treining Acr.and. frankly, littls hes trenspivad to date

.
-

“to essuage our misgivings. This progrem hes tremendous potentiel and should be
) ) ot .-

pursusd with the utmost vigor by ell concerned., The YFW, in congert with othey

Y . . 4 -

swivice Orgagizstions, hes repsetsdly atressed the n‘dcuoity of 1nc;,doud_p_ub11c1ty“ ’

~  of the 'yrogr‘um, the streamlining of adm‘inlntratlvq proccdl‘ru. .ndl joint concen-
. ;- . - . . N
treted offort to sducete veteraus, employera and smploymant rapresantatives with

. -
3

the progrum end {te benefity, o, .

Mr. Cheirmen, -the'VFW applsude this Subcommittee and,the full Committes for ~
L3 Co . :
« 1includiug in N.R. 5398, the '"Vaterans' Educetion end Kmployment Amcndmln'tg of
> -1 . -

1984," end, passad by thae Houss of Ropreuytntivas 1ast mouth, & provision to (
v . .

extend the dotﬂ!wu vateatens may spply for assistahice under the prt.)viuloun of

Public Lew 98-77 from Nov.mbo_r 29, 1984 wnt1l May'29. 19685 end the cut>cff data

.

for commeuncing tulnin"frmn March 1, 1985 uutil September 1, 1983, _If the -
. ]

Seusts does Hkowlo’o\ we may yet ses this fi-na and neceseary program tb'rou§h to
N 7 . - -

fruition. 'So extendingfthe dates would fulfill in part our current Resolution |

Na. 691 entitled, "Ex®and PL 98-77 and Elidimets k Wesks Sterting Date," a Gopy

°-of shich is eppsnded to my, testimouy. - -

LY
Thia concludee my testigony, and I will be happy to respoit to any quentdbne
* -

. . ]
you may have. N \

: -
. : wr ¢ “~

'



. ' Resolution No. 693 .

. . [
EXTEND PI~98-T7 & ELIMINATE 15 WEEKS BTARTING DATE |

. -

. { -
~ WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has from time“to time ehacteod legiala-
T ' tion to ald and amusist veterans in obtaining training or enployment; and
] ‘ . PR

WHEREAS, Congress enacted Public Law 98-TT to prov{de Job opportunities to unem-
+ Pployed ¥arean and Vietnam veterans; and ? ~
WHEREAS | ‘the State Yob Services and Veterans Employment and Training Service have
implemented effective programs at the state and local level te seesk out veterans
and employers, including thoseliving in r\'xrn.l‘nx‘enu. thut are interested in partic-
yPating in Public Lav 98-77; and S
WHERFAS, many’veterans are not eligible as they have not beén g&mploycd for 15 of |
the last 20 weeks; now, therefore . . -

4

BE IT RESOLVED, by the 85th National Convention of the Veterans of, ‘Foreigh Wprs of

* “the United States, that we request the Congress of the United Stataes to: (1) extend
Public Lav 98-7T to December 31, 1987; (2) eliminate the 15 of the la‘nt.,.20 veokys
unemplayment provision; (3) eliminate the provision requiring veterans must apply
for'benefits before September 30, 198k, or withfn one year after the funding of
Public Law 98-T7; (4) eliminate the provision that requires veterans to be &nrolled
in training within 15 months after the original funding of Publioc'Law 98-T7; (5)
the Administrator of the Veterans A istration-be encourag to delegate authority
to the State Job Services and/or the {ocal Veterans I-Zmplh’:%nt and Training Services
to recertify participants under PL 98-77; ‘and (6) that initIal certification be ex-
tended for a period of 90 days. l ' ,

R V‘“._ #

& ,

Adopted by the 85th National fonvention of the VeteFana of Foreign Ware of the
United States held in Chicago, I11inoMF Auguat 17-2k, 198L.
t . -, . 7
\ ' Resolution Wo. 693
v
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. SAMPLE LETTER SENT 10O
ALL=STATE GOVINNORS & ) -
MAYOR MARION*BARRY, JR. OF
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMDIA - o
N October 26, 1984
: -
v : ‘ .
‘Donr Covernor 1’ ' . . )
. - \ - .
B Ou beohalf of the ofore then two million members of the Yoterans of Foraign .
Wars, 1 would like to oxpress our sincere approciation for your efforts in
anhancing veterans' employment opportunitic!. '
Al K}
Nationally, veterans repreasnt e class of sociaty thaet consiate Of !
approxluatoly 28,078,000 man gnd women thet have an averege age of 31.4
. years. It is el€&-nted that approximately. 9,858, 000 of theae voternnn-nr%
botween the age of 25-44 years. N
This group of dedicated Amaricans arc at the height of their employment life.
Hovevar, the nationel unemployment atetistice for Auguat 1984 (not seesonally h
adJusted) reflect that they endure a higher uneafloyment rate then their non-—
veteran countarparts. ’ : .
Thn Coungress of the United States recently extanded ths E-argencg Yeterans Job .
Training Act which {is an employment progrnn designed to sasiat in ovarcoming
’ veteran employment ahortfalla. The Emargency Vetareus Job Training Act .
(Public Lav 98-77) addresses ‘the problem of severs and continued unemploydent .
smong vaetarana of the Korean conflict end the Vietnam era. As of September
1984, 15,375 veterane have bepefitted from thia progres. .

. 1o accordance with Public Law 98-77, the Asaeiatant Secratary fpr Veterana
Eaployment end Training (ASVET) hee made en nftort to maximize tha eervices of

' State Directora and Asaistsht Stete Directors for Veterans Employment. This
effor!* diracted toward sssieting vaterans and employers to capitelize upon
the optunities made posaible through Public Law 98-77,

v

The ASVET goal is to place 30&000 vaterana into meaningful eaployment ﬂ& .
Februsry 1985. To obtaein thias goal, each atate haas been ¢hallenged to fulfill .
a apecific goal tailored to the employment environmant of that state. -

. As of Saptember 1984, your state hea obtelined percent, of it& sssigned
goal of . In comparison with the efforte of other state employment
aervices, ydur state ranke .
‘, t
\ -
L} ) 4
N A WASHINGTON oFFiCk ¥ + P

VEW MEMORIAL BUILDING @ 200 MARYLAND AVENUE, N.E. @ WASHINGTON, D, C. 20002 - 3799 @ ARKA CODE 702-543-1139

;o | .
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Page 2 .
October 26, 1984 -

, -

Proliminery Bureau of Lab?r St-ti-;iés data fol your state tndicates that
percent of your state population msy be unemploged. Parhaps the oeaployment g

Q opportunitids afforded Qy.Public Law 98-77 would nssiat in allovisting this
unemployment rate. 1 have enclosed for "your lnforuntion a Dapartment of Labdr
" pamphlot ontitled, "Facts About the Energoncy Voterans Job Training Program, "

. We o; the Veterans of Forei§g Hars are committed to cneuting the success of
this critical veterans' emp eut program. I would like to solicit yqur |, oo
‘Lontinued support and request “that through your daily communications an !.
spesk ing eugagemgnts that you emphasize the merits of Public Law 98-77 and its
sfgnificance {n ellminating unemployment among your constituents.

™~ : P Sincerely, N
o f* . T e v ‘.

T BILLY RAY CAMERON

Commander—in—-Chicf

' “ ) s
Enclosure . .
]

-~

cc:. State Director for Vetdrans Affairs

Department Commander , -
, Department Adjuta . ’

v \ »

. . R

7
» - ‘
t
& - .
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Bty Ao wahon of Concenyad Veleran:s 1
™~ _ SepTemper 21, 1984 ~ £

A

Mr. CHATRMAN AND HONORABLE CoMMiTTEE MEMBERS:!

kY -

ON BEWALF OF THE NAT10NAL AssoC1ATION OF CONCERNED VETEW‘kS

(NACY), 1. WANT TO THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY ONCE AGAIN TO TESTIFY

BEFORE THE COMMITTEE ON BEHALF- OF VIET Nan VETERANS, .

The NACY HAS BEEN WORRING ON BEHALF OF VETERANS SINCE 1TS IN-
CORPORATION IN 1968, As WITH MANY 'NON- PROF1TS, WE HAVE SUFFERED

TQROUGH SOME RECENT LEAN YEARS BUT CONTlNUE TO DO OUR UTMOST TO ASSIST

ouR FELLOW VETERANS. NAGV 'S THRUST HAS ALWAYS REEN “VETERANS HELPING

VETERANS' . ReCENTLY NACVXHAS FOCUSED 1TS EFFORTS IN SEVERAL NOT SO
POPULAR AREAs --- Housing-#- EconoMic DEVELOPMENT AND ‘EMPLOYMENT .

THE BELIEF 1S THAT 1F WE CAN PROVIDE HOUSING AND HELP A VETERAN OBTAIN
EMPLOYMENT AND MAINTAIN THAT EMPLOYMENT, THEN MANY OF .THE OTHER NEEDS
WILL ALSO BE MET, o '

\
S

To THIS ENB, NACY ;:!’Rifn PILOTING IN SEVERAL LOCATIONS,
PROGRAMS CENTEREDR AROUND-HOUSYNG REHABlLlTATlON, INNER CITY REVITI-
ZATION, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND Joss., In THe D C, METROPOLITAN
AREA ALONE, IN LESS THAN TEN weeks NACV HAS PLACED OVER EIGHTY (80)
Viet NaM VETERANS IN JOBS. ALMOST ONE PER CENT oF THe Totay E. V. J.
T. P, InN1TS FIRS{ YEAR, '

o !
»

LEY



V|

1

v

Law 98-77 u1s ESSENTIAL. .

i y- y 9/21/84

EMQkPYMENT MAY DBE THE MOST CRUCIAL COMPONENT OF SERVICES TO OUR
VETERANS OUTSIDE OF NEALTH CARE AND HOUSING. IF WE ASSIST A VETERAN
IN OBTAlNlNG AND MAINTAINING EMPLOYMENT. THE OTHER PROBLEM NEEDS CAN
OR waL~ BE MpT BY DEFIN]"Iou THEREFORE. TME. coNTINUAnbN, EXTENSION,
AND “The IMPROVEMENT OF e EMERGENCY VETERAN Jon TRATNING ACT, Puanc

[ -
IN LESS THAN TEN WEEKS. THE NACY HAS PLACED OVER El1GHTY (80)
£ )

ELlGlka VETERANS IN'JOBS USING‘ON[Y-VOLUNTEER STAHF . .
’ N ’ .

-

. = NACY MusT GO ON RECORD AND STATE THAT ALTHOUGH THE PROGRAM HAS
IMPROVED --~ EITHER THROUGH LACKING TRAINING OR COMMITTMENT OR RE-
SOURCES. THE PRQOGRAM HAS BEEN A DISAPPOINTMENT AND NO WHERE NEAR SUC-

. A
CESSFyb-AS IT COULD AND SHOULD BE.
% - -~

THE, PROGRAM COULD BENEF!T FROM MORE ACTIVE OUTREACH USING TITLE

1V-€ Fuwps. NertHer VA NOR EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PROGRAMS WERE PROVIDED

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES WHICH WOULD ENABLE THEM TO MEET THE INCREASED

DEMAND OF THE ACT.

O

o

v

NACV urces THAT TiTLe 1V-C MonIES BE MADE AVAILABLE |TO NON-PROF1TS
"AND OTHER QUAL IF IED GROUPS TO PROVIDE OUTREACH AND SUPPORT TO THE
EMeERGENCY JoB TRAINING PROGRAM. [T sSHouLD BE MOTED THAT IN THE DisricT

of CoLumBIA METROPOL ITAN AREA. AS IN MOST URBAN .CITIES over 90X OF THE
VETERANS ARE MINORITIES AND ALSO MEET THE. JoB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP

GUIDELINES . ;

40049 O -84 --R

RIC | -
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. s . .
~ ' Y. v
WE RECOMMEND THAT THE PROGRAMS BE MADE TO RUN CONCURR&NT AND NOT

ALLOW (O sdf’}lve BACK TO BACK CONTINUANCE. THERE NEEDS To BE STRONGER -~
oo N B{}MEEN THE JTPA anp EVJPA.  STUDIES, SHOW THAT THE UN -
EMPLOYMENT RATES AMONG VIET Nam VETERANS IN MAJOR URBAN CITIES RUN ' _

IN EXCESS ofF 20%." NACV 1s CONVINCED THAT PROPER USE oF EVJTA. JTPA

AND TITLE IV-C Funps couLp BRING THAT RATE DOWN TO THAT OF THE OVER .
/ ALL POPULATION. ManY oF THE NACV MEMBERS FEEL THAT THE EMERGENCY JOBS .

TRATNING PROGRAM IS AN EARNED RIGHTYAND SHOULD BE “TREATED AS SUCH.

P
¢

"y, EFFORTS shoup ALSO BE MADE TO FOLLOW'UP EMPLOYERS PREVIOUSLY y
APPROVED -*  AND FHE VAST DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ELIGIBLE VETERANS ,
172 K eL161BLE EMPLOYERS, 22-K anD 10-K pLACED VETERANS AND APPROVED
EMPLOYERS sLOTs 49-K RECTIF heD,

. IN MANY OF THE COAL MINING, STEEL AND AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURING
AREAS' THE UNEMPLOYMENT J;ré IS DUE TO CHANGES IN TECHNOLOGY AND TIMES,

MANY OF THESE UNEMPLOYED VETERANS HAD OVER TEN YEARS SENIORITY AND

DIDN'T NEED THEIR G. I. EDUCATION BENEFITS AT THE TIME AND DIDN'T

« USE THEM. Now THEY DO BUT THEY ARE PASS THE DELIMITING DATE.

¢

¥

v

-

.
3
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N = C)
- . - .
. NACV offegs 1Fs EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE IN MAKING THE EMERGENCY
JoBs PROGRAM WORK AS 'IT COULD AND SHOULD. WE ARE VERY* FAMILIAR WITH

N .

ALL THE PLAYERS TWVOLVED --- THE VA, DEPARTMENT QF LABOR, THE VETERANS
. , _ f
ORGANIZATION AND EMPLOYERS. IN FACT: NACY WOULD MUCH RATHER SEE THE
PROGRAM EJhLUATJON MON1ES/BE USED TO CORRECT THE PROGRAM AND MAKR IT
WORK RATHER THAN JUST REPORT “OBJECTIVELY” THAT IT ISN'T. WHEN NACV .,
APPROACHED THE CONTRACTORS IN THIS REBARD, THEY WERE TOLD THAT TO {

-

o
N

ADDRESS THE PROBLEM AREAS WOULD “BI1AS”, THE PROGRAM EVALUATION.
WHy spenD $600,000 To “OBJECTIVELY” REPORT THAT A MULTI-MILLION DOLLAR
PROGTAM IS NOT EFFECTIVE AND NOT EFFICIENT, WHEN A LITTLE EFFORT COULD

IDENTIFY AND CORRECT PROBLEMS AND MAKE THE PROGRAM SUCCESSFUL.

€

-~

WiTh THE CHATRMAN'S APPROVAL.. NACV wouLp LIKE PERMISSION TO EDIT
TH!S WRITTEN TESTIMONY BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED TO THE RECORD., WE DID
WANT TO PROVIDE YOU HOWEVER, THE BASIC THRUST OF OUR ;ggiﬂMONY-

AGAIN; THANK YOU FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK ON BEHALF OF

Vier NamM VETERANS,

. | - 103



Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

-

" . £/ 108 ¢ @ BN

STATEMENT OF How JAMEB M. JEFFQRDS, A REFRESENTATIVE AN C()N(‘Rm FROM THE
~ ~  Srate or VEEMONT .

~

Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the opportumtﬁ to pr esent a
commiftee in connection with your oversight hearings on the

tatement to the Sub-
Smergency Veterans'

Job Training Act. » )

1 am extrbtely quppmhvc of thls Ieglslutnon and have n actively involved n
pr(*hotlon of the program since its beginning. My own state of Vermont has had.
reasonable succcess with the rogram. %Ve now have 23 vetérans employed, withs 73 }

job slots available. Vermogt, like the rest of the country, got off to a slow in
implementing the program but is now progressing sufficiently to rcbagilizb
.stidng points and the problems.

It is not my purpose to talk solely about Vermont’s experience. Howe
my own and my state's involvement, 1 have lecogmmd somginherent |
the program which | assuime are occurring in other states as well
briefly mention four of them, and suggest possible reyponsss.

First, many employers hdve been reluctant to sign up for the pnogl\m\ becausé
the turn-around time for processing-each application averages three tq Tour weeks.
Mast employers cannot wait that long once they have made a decision to'ﬁue some-,
one, and I feel it is unrensonable to ask them to, I believe the processing and ap-
proval of employers’ applications for training pomtlons should reasonably-occur
within five to'ten working days. As it now stinds in Vermont, an employé\*cnn par-.«
ticipate in a similar on-the-job training. program under the Job Jraining’ Partner®
ship Act and receive overnight approval through the local job service office. -

It would seem that tighter standards for timeliness, greater flexibility in approv-’
ing omploycls applications with a minimum of red tape, and enhanced communica-
tion and cooperation between the Job Service and the V.A. could lead to a major

: mnprovomont in approvals of training positions.

Second, it has come to my attention that an employer who wishes to participate
in both the Job Training Partnership Act and the Emergency Veterans Job Train-
ing Act is prohibitied from receiving funds concurrently under both -programs for
the same veteran employce. I believe this provision should be chungcd so that the
two programs can be coordinated to help the veterans who are most ir need of as-
sistance.

As an added incentive to employers to provide opportumtles for* those vetcluns
who are having the greatest difficulty, re-entering the work force, 1 propose that tlie
Emergency Veterans Job Training Progl am be better coordinated with Title 1Vc of
the Job Training Partnership Act. Currently, a person participating in a Title [Vc
try-out program is considered employed under the Emergency Veterans Job Train-
ing Program and is thus exclude(rfrom participa I believe that the law should
be amended so as to exclude try-out from the’ ef"mtlon of employment. This would
allow an employer to work with a veteran for four weeks without a commitment. to
hire. At the end of the four weeks, the employer would have the option of hiring the
veteran under the Emergency Veterans Job Training Act. As it now stands, the vet-

" eran's four weeks of work under Title IVc would be consideréd employment, making

him or her ineligible.

1 would be pleased to explore this issue and related.ones with the members of the
subcommittee. As a member of the House Education and Labor Cojmittee and an
active participant in the passage of the Job Training Partnership Act, I intend to
contact both the Veterans Administration and the Department of Labor to seek
their comments on my suggcstlon and will be happy to provide the subcommittee
with their responses.

My third recommendation is that thé\ duration of the Certificate of Eligibility,
which qualifies the veteran for participation in the program, be extended from 60 to
120 days. The current life of the certificate is far too short and is often cut shorter
by the V.A’s mechanism for initial certification or recertification. With a currént
processing time of ten days to twa. weeks, the certificate is valid for only a brief
period of time. This creates an additional processing burden on the V.A. and perves
only to further discourage veterans and employers from participation.

My final recominendation ig that this program be extended, at minimum, an addi-
tional six months and, at maximum, until a sunset date in five years, or 1989. It is
my understanding tlmt a six-month extension will result in ng additional appropria- *
tions. llowever, such an extension will permit us to fine tune this important pro-
gram. btluctuml unemployment among veterans, and Vietnam veterans in pnrhcu-
lar, has not been adequately addressed by past short-lived veterans' employment ini- -
tiatives. . < .

Vo *
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The En!c‘rgtm_cy Voterans Job Trainimg Program represents an opportunity for eli-
gible, job-ready veterans to receive private sector training which camleay to perma-
nent employment in the primary job' markét. This program can havg the effect of

~ reducing struatural unemploymept among Vietnam-era Veterans by providjhg them.

with access to high quality trairing which has not been available’undesgther, pro-
grams. The desired impact cannot be obtained with the current, life of the prog
Nor can a relationship with potential employers of ¥eterans be developed and sus-
tajned withtut a cohesive, consistent approach to implementing a veterans' training
program. ° ¢ y

StateMeNT oF HoN. WinLiaM LEHMAN, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CONcrESS FrOoM THE
v Stare oF Froripa §

Mr. Chairman, I am plegsed that the Subcommittee on Educktion, Training and
Employment of the House Veterans' Affairs Conmittee has detided to hold over-
sight hearings on the Emergency Veterans’ Job Training Act of W83.

In the 17th Congressional DiStrict of Florida, which I represent, several of my con-
stitutents who are veterans ha®e expressed some concerns about the administration
of this program. .

One problem is that there are not a sufficient number of jobs for all of the veter-
ans who would like to participate in this job training program. Our District Office
in North Miami Beach has receivéd numerous calls from veterans concerned that
they are unable to find employment. _

Our veterans are also concerned about-wages. They feel that those businesses that
are participating in this job training program are not paffihg high enough salaries.

After tu&fng to one veteran, I realized that he had not been properly informed
that this was a *'job training” -program as opposed to an actual “‘job.”

Another problem that 1 have encountered is that the application for certification
of the veteran to participate in the program calls for a tert year work history. Ac-
cording to the Veterans Administration in St. Petersburg; Florida all that ig re-
quired is the work hibtory for the last twenty months. |

Thank you for holding this hearing, and I appreciate having this opportunity to
bring the concerns of my veteran constituents about the Emergency Veterans’ Job
Training Act to your attention. '

.

Q ' P | 0’5
RIC L

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: t . -
= . v

im. .



STATEMENT . BF
B . . RONALD W. DRACH .
: wAQEONAL EMPLOYMENT DIRECTOR
: DISABLEB AMERICAN VETERANS
! BEFORE THE !
_ SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT '
° . AND TRAINING
- : OF T%_
HOUSE COMMITTEE on VETERANS AFFAIRS
SEPTEMBER 20, 1984
MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE SUBCOMMITTEE: -
On behalf of the more than 845,0d0 members &f the (\
, Disabled American Veterans, I would like to_take this
opportunity to thank you for allowing us to appear here today
to discussg Jhe Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act of 1983

(EVITA) . We believe it is very important to have these

~

hearlngs at this time to assess the program and its progress

_since the hearings last held on April 5, 1984.
r ‘ ! - .

r : L }
. Mr. Chairman, we appreciate your persqnal interest ahd

- effort as well as that of the other Subcommittee members to

establish a meaniﬁgful employment and training program that

»

2
v 1is targeted to assist certain eligible unemployed veterans of .
the Korean Conflict and Vietnam Era. - -
«* o
k)
i3 / 4
During the course of'thh'hearings in ARpril of this year,

¥ NS

critical comments were made.b? the DAV, as well as other
1’,
veteran organizatién repreadhtatives as to the slowness with

which the program was developing. Since that time, many of

the-stubblrng blocks have been removed and the program is now

v

moving at a very steady pace,

, s
s : ﬁ'h

Ye,
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‘We have observeq a sincere commitment to the program by
" both the Setretary of Labor Dgnovaﬁ and VA Admlnistratdr |
Walters. The respective staff§ in the Department of Labor
and Vetérans Administration have also displayed a strong
commitment and worked very diligéntly,to rd‘achieving‘

satisfactory results in the program.

. 4

r - ’ @

Mr. Chairman,;I would 1qu\to thank yoﬁ for partici-

pating in a ceremony held last week honoring approximately 40

- local VERs, DVOP /personnel and others who have made sign- - .

ificant-strides in making EYITA a reality. -It was a ceremony

attended by many individuals including Secretary Donovan,

. L %Y .
AQministrato% Walters, Deputy Administrator Alvarez, Senator
Strom Thurmond and, of course, yourself, Mr. Chajrman.” The

_effort, commitment and hard work displayed by these‘award N

recipients support the belief of many that this program can
| . -

¢ »
3 be made to work. ) .
. . .
) . ' . x/ . . | N ~
s As I noted earlier, many of the problems identified

during the April hearings have since been rectified. How-
r

ever, we still have what appears to be a major problem--

2 matching qualified eligible veterans to jobs. This has been
R $

-

a continual.concern and apparently little progress has Peen

made in cobrrecting it, According +to cumulaﬁive data thfbugh
July, 1984, 10,556 "matches" have been made representing 35%
of t?e goal to provide 30,000 jobs. As the end of the fiscal

year is approaching, many placements will not occur unless

©

B TY
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enacted by both the House and the

the six month extensidn’
4
Accordingly, we urge eagly action by bqth bodiés to
.

Senate.
assure the continuation of momentum now under way
7

I3

i S

Although we believe much has been accomplished in the
- _past several months to make this a gopd progtat, we are T
‘o’

concerned over several other factors.
. ¥ .
. EOE PR,

Mr. Chairman, all too often the measurement of- siccess

in a program such as_this is the number of individuals placed

in employmeht) wh}ie‘that certainly is an importan thge” :
: i rtant £;4:§§q

consideration, we believe a factor perhaps moré& im

ymeasuring success is th rate at which veterans afe detalned

in jobs. : . .

. R o \ .

. , '

The law requires that a 60 day follow-up be Made to
asgsure that the individuals placed are still working It is
our understanding, however, that this is not heing
accomplished at the present time. Y .

It has been stated that the reason for this latk of

follow-up is a shortage of personnel to accomplish the

accountability. We believe that a possible method to
accomplish this would be to generate a letter shortly after

}\\the 60 day period to tge veteran .asking the_Eiapus of N\ -
could

employment. Alternati ely, the veteran, when placed,

be asked to return a postage-paid postcard on a given date

ff:ﬂﬁﬂ ] . : ,:ifﬁ
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approximately 60 oays after the start of the program. wWhile

neither of these efforts will epsure tothl résponse, we-
believe tnat effort, combined with any other follow+«up
activity by Regional Office personnel could go a long way

toward establishing a dbaningful ﬁollow-up»assessment of the 2

¢
’

.swccess of this program ’ : R

.

We also believe thatLocal Veterans Employment
Representatfves and individpals emploxed under the Disabled:

Veterans Outreach Programp can perform many of, these functions

for the VA A closer ooordinatlon"and cooperatlon needs to

be developed to maximize the time of all individuals involved

in this program. - v

‘
. v f A v

o . 0N

We further believe that DVOPs and LVERs should have more

- . -

. authority to approve employer applications--~again lessening

.+ some of the burden on the VA, “While the law refuires the VA
. N
to make ‘the final determination, we believe these other

individuals can\perform the functional ies of reviewing
L . :
e employer % plan and making a rec ndation' to the VA -:for

_‘Sproval or disapproval*

S

of such plans most instances, we EE\-'f

o~
: beileve that the extension of the approval authority can be

dqpe without much problem and would expedite the employer , .

.application process.\‘ . . . ‘
) ' _ .

' . . ¢ .

Another major concern to the DAV is the lack of data .

Pl

raflecting the number of disabléd veterans enroilgd in this -

$edc o ¢ |
i,ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ | \ | . L Y ii”#“i? o Lo s
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program, as well as the*coordtnation of the VA's vocational

Rehabilitation staff in matching qualifted disabled, veterans

g

to employers. Rogretﬁgbly,’pased on other informgtion, it is
our belief‘that the VA has done too little in the area of
vocatignal rehabilitati®n to assure adequate placement of
disabled\veterans in' suitable eéploymgnt. Thatjbroblem,
pr. Chairman, 18 of such significance that we believe

additional oversight is needed in that area alone. .

7

. I

\\w3 . We believe it is unconscionable that a record-keeping
[}

: system would be set up without any reference to reporting ’

»

disabled veteran placement oqﬂa‘routine basis. They are a

4

major tar%at group in this program, and one that apparently
P A o
continues to suffer higher unemployment ratethhan other
- &
veterans, or for that matter, any other group.
- : ' -
. . N

Mr. Chairman, as you know, the Disabled Amefican
; .
Veterans recently concluded its ud&}onal Corivention.

The Nation:l Convention Employment Resolutions'Committée
had before it for consideration nine re®olutions concerning
+» the exiension and-libérglization oflEVJTA. The- Convention
nanimously adopted Resolgtion 060 Which calls for the
[ ( |
following:

rs

1. Extend the berfefits of Public Law 98-77 tH®ough
December 31, 1987.
2. Eliminate the provision that requires an eligible

. .

N | Q 1:].() | .
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veteran to be unemployed at least 15 of the past 20 weeks.
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3. Eliminate the

provision requiring vet¢rans to apply
before September 30, 1984 or wé{hin:one year after funding.
/ 4. Eliminate ~the provision th requires vetarans to be
enrolled in training within 15 ménths after the original
funding.' ’ ’

Mr. Chairman, we believe that these Ghanges,_if
implemented, will be very helpfu

1 in assuring the success of
this program. ‘N

-

“

w b
That concludes my staﬁement, Mr. Chairman, and I wil} be
happy to answer any questiohru - -

[ . .
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. Test imony
wWilllam Jayne, Director
Vietnam Vaetsrans Leadership Program ..
L )
Mr. Chairman, members of fhe subcommittee, thank you for the ~

. ' . opportunity to speak to you today oiﬂhernlng the Emergency

v . .
Veterans Job Training Act. My name is William Jayne and I am

‘director of the Vietnam Veterans Leadership Program in thé

ACTION agency. With mg today is John Garcia, deputy director

of vvLpP. Both John and I were enlisted {nfantrymen in Vjctnam;

John with the Army's 4th Infantry Division and I with the 3rd

H;}ine Division, We consld:r the opportunity to praesent tostlmony‘

on an ispﬁo'of such importance tp our fellow veterans to be a matter .“;5
.. » e

' of the greatest respohslbilizy. My remarks will be brief and

we will be avajilable to respond to any questions.yis may 'have.

S

R o

First of all I'd like to‘fro;}de a brief introduction to
. VVLP. Started in SeptemBer 1981, VVLP is.a network of
» independent, private, locally-based drpanlzatlons in qh}ch_
Gletnqm veterans volunteer their time, effort and érentive// ¢
problem-solving ability to addreés the needs of their fellow
veterans and demonstrate the leadership resource constituted

" by the nation’s nine million veterans whd served our country

f
Adurinq‘;ho Vietnam war. ACTIbN has played a catalytic role
in mobllﬁz}nd this resource. 1In 5Q programs across the
countty, over 5600 volunteers have EIGpped forward and donaged
more than 340,000 hours of their time to Lelp achieve the
goals of their individual programs. Those goals range across ~
a wide spéctrum of activities from symbolic support projects
suc; as the vé10pment of memorials, to small business

“development emigars, one-on-one "mentor programs, pro-bono
- .

. H
- (more)(\
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service networks and numerous community relations projects f

designed to prqject to the publiclg healthy, accurate image

of Vietnam vetaerans. 1In general, however,uthd'lop priovrity

"of this network across the country has been suitable employment

opportunities for our fellow veterans. ‘

From the firat,\VVLP has recognized the great potential of
thn-Emergency Veterans Job Training Act to addrass the real
employmant needs of veterans, especially Vietnam veterans.
Our expeﬁionco around the country--prior to implementation of the
Emé(qéhcy Act--had indicated that underompl6ymont was at tho
root of the problem of large-scale hnomploymont among Vietnam

)
veterans Wuch as that which occurred in late 1982 and early
1983. In other words, vetorans became fHemployed not’ because
they lacked motivation, good work habits and ability: they
became unemployed pecquso they took whatever jobs wore
available and often fell into a cy%lic;l last~-hired, first-~
fired situation which afforded thoé no opportunity to prepare
for the more secure, new }Obs of the future. Behind our non~
veteran contemporaries three to four years, we rusgod to R
catch up and often found we had no maneuvering room to adapt
to changing technologies and changing economic circumstances.

- 4
This {8 not to say that many veterans do npt experience

1

problems such as lack of motivation and lack of good work

habits. Many do experience such problems, and those problems

.
.

(more)
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+ » must be dealt with first Wfore a veteran can take full N

- ¥ advantage of the opportunity offered by the Emargency Vetarans

a
a

\ Job Training Act.
VVLP attempted to gear—up aulckly to do whatever we could to ’
%nnbl; Voterans to take n;vnntaqo qf this opportunity to
break the cycle of underemployment and unemplgyment, Wotking . -
closely with the-Depnrtmont of Labor and the veterans
Administration, we provldad observations and comment on their
public information efforts and worked to engage our network

in the effort to deliver the word to private employers.” . \<

i

Throughout, we have approached the task of employer outreach

from the position that veterans are good, able workers who

have demonstrated loyalty, ability to benefit from training

and m;ny other dosf}ablc efiployee traits. The most drnintic

VVLP achievement in this regard is a billboard campaign

devolobed by pur KXentucky program which has now been exteand

to 16 states. Tho red-white-and-blue billboards read: ' '
‘Cournqe; Enduranco{ Ingenulty——cet.them working for yOu‘- l

line on the

Rire a Vletrv Veteran.”™ With a local v
S -
bottom, the billboard campaign at ctad the interest of the

wall Street Joyrnal and, no dou

, many employers. The only

cost to VVLP in this effort has jbeen the coat of mailing the

ntucky to the place og use,

"// 'printed billboard sheets from
. A

{mor
4
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wWhile such mase conunXEAtlons efforts have prbven useful, l}
has bJon our cxperl&ﬁd; that pOr-bnal !dllow-up with each
individual épployor 1; essential. Most employers——especially
the smaller employers who are key to the success ot‘Lh;
program—-—are still unaware of the Emergency Veterans .Job -
Training Act or confused by the particular elements of the

Act or-lts relationship to‘tha many other eTpléyment programs 4

”~
which exist for veterans. Obviously, many employers are.

st{ll reluctant to deal with federal epployment programs that

may, from thelir perspective, make them vulnerable to increased

\

. regulatory and paperworK burdens. Only d\gect, personal ‘ . .

.

‘ - .

¢ / contact can convince employbrs otherwise. Sevetal VVLP

programs have reported that a “qualified, motivated veteran® ° ¢
. is the best incentive an employer can.have for hiring a

« veteran® and that employers ‘are more interested in the

avallaﬁlllr¥ of such employees than they are in-cash incentives

- . or any qthor'lnducements. b

_Lj ﬂ. . . . )
Along with ihe task of reaching ?mpl ers, then, VVLP has
concentrated on efforts to match the right veteran with the : \\g
right‘)ob. Agafn, the only ;(fectlvo means of achleving such
a match has been direcé,fpornonal involvement. 1&0 Georgia

VVLP has succeeded in placing 77 veterans in EVJITA opportunléies

through the application of such personal effogt oif the part g

*
of a deditated employment specialist-~Tony Ham n. Moreover,
(mgre)
.
‘ .
“
" ~
)
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-\\\ the program haa suycceeded in placing individuals in high~

paying opportunities, many in the aerospace industry.

#
1 . )
The difficulties in implementing the Emergency Act are man '

and varied, 7To work well, the Act requires excellaent public

information efforts, dedicated personnel committed to toll&&—' n
up with both the potential employer and employes, and extremely
good coordination across a veritable patchwork quilt of public
and private o:ganlzanlona——VETs; tﬁp VA, the Job Service, the
Employment Security apparatus, voluntary organizatioﬁs, N S~

[
employer organizations, state governments and so on, But,

it can work.
. ) »
LY .

-

»

Soﬁe structural problems roﬁort?d by our programs include both

the pre-certification and‘postvcortifldatlon eligibility
redquiremsnts. The ruqui;ement that a veteran be unemployed

for }5 of the 20 weoks prior to applicat}?ﬂ for certification |
is-counterproductiuo in the experience of :na\ny of our pr-ograms\.
Tony Hamilton reports: “buring this long ;orm period. of

unemployment, many veterans have had to acqg!re gome fé of _ ) S

interim employment in order to keep from going undqr, or

mainly to keep food o} the table. These jobs are sometimes”

-

temporary, part-time, and menial and have barred a veteran
from eligibility in the jobs program...The key here is - -
! substantial employmept. Vietnam and rean vets are at an v -

(more)
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average age trom the high 30's to 50 years of age. They have
tamilies and many responsibilities. The fact that thay’
recognized the need to work in interim jobs while continuing L
their job search should not be a bar to eligibility. 'éo h;vo
also noted that emphasizing thq%ﬂs—20 weoks of unemployable
,8tatus to potential employers givos a negative connotation of

veterans to employers...Our suggestion is to lower the 15/20

week unemployed requirement to one month.*

Post—certification, the 60-day eligibility requirement is . ¢
also a problem. Again, Tony Hamilton reports: "Checking with
. members of the Georgia Porsonnei Consuléants...and dra;lng
from our own personal experience, we found that a mére
realistic time span that an individua} could eéxpect to spend
in se;rching for substantial employment lies somewhero between
three to four monthe, The initiql 60-day certificate falls
short of this realizaticon and forges many veterans to have to
apply for extensions. We belie&e that this process creates -
agditional apperwork and time delays for the individuals
processing these forms. It has also préven té be an unneaded
Qindranco to voté?ans in that it serves to demoraliz; the -

positive mental attitude needed in a job search by assuming
- [

N »
/ that the veteran should be able to find subgstantiidl employment ,

/

‘ within 60 days. wWe suggest a change to extend the time span
on the initial certificdtion to 120 days.”

(more)'
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The WLP network has utilized several tactics to deliver
personalized services to the veteran with regard to lmpl«nenta‘tlon
‘of the Emergency Act and with i'eqard to employment generally.
Guidance fairs havo‘ been held to bring together all available
quldance resources including DVOPs, VA voc-rehab personnel

and local job service otticials with the veterans seeking
assistance. Such events have the effect of focusing the
attention of the service providers on tf\e individual veterans.

-

fmportunt tast ing necessary to d-etermine the veteran's

aptituvdge a:\nd abilities can be ‘acccmplishod at such events.

One VWLP has developed a job preparation course they sall

'.Basic Training® which prepares the veteran for the job search.

Less intensive job seminars intended to accomplish similar goals

have baen s;aoed.by many VVLPs and one, the Houston VVLP, has

developed an excellent handout called “The .Veteran%' Harke_ting

Plan,” which provides the vetetran with the tools he needs to

‘;sspss his sltua}ion‘<nd market himself (including the hiz.'inq t

‘incenbive represented by the Emergency _ACt) to potential amployers. ',
o | v - .

v'va. has also oxtensivoly relke;r:ryd she teasibil‘lt‘y of ’

dqeveloping a ccmpu‘;&lzed job mhtching, system for veterans.

Wx esult is a sy¢;tem inck{rpo attn remend ous private. sectbr

s - * \ A
resodrces including data"bas' s and cunmunication‘s networks
‘ A
N
with availablo public gect(;r dal bases in a single p:rogram

-~

- 4

can provide local em‘{l';t(ont specialists with a job ~-matching

. )

A
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tool of, unproéedentod potential. This 1ntotactlve'oyst?m
also holds out the potential of involving private-sector
employers arld private-sector networks in the process. We are
work ing with the Department of Labor, primarilly, tg refine
and develop the system.

In summary, then, it has been the experience of VVLP that the

-

Emergency Job.Act is workable and offers the veteran a gréat
opportunity to break 032 of tﬁe destructive cycle Bt
und;remployment and unemployment, Successful\implementatlan,
however, requires excellent csoperation between all parties,
dedicated personnel committed to providing both employers and
yeterans with personalized, direct services and, throughout,

a positive perspectivé toward the attriPutes the veteran
brings to the job search. Not to be overlooked in tgo process
is the nece'slty'of focusing on qugllty Father than guantity.
wWe have heard many erorts of veterans beinq placed in very
low-paying, entry-level jobs iLhat hold littlé prospect of ‘
permaneﬁt escape from underemploynent, w; have no data on
this but it s a rﬁaﬁef persistent impression,

once Yagain, we thank you for this opportunity and we will

attempt L8 respond Yo any questions you may have.

[y
-
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TESTIMONY OF DAVID J. PASSAMANECK -
Lt. Col., USA, Ret. ‘

- -*
NATIONAL. LEGISLATIVE DIRECTOR, AMVETS

~

On behalf of the more than 25(,000 members of AMVETS and its
Ladiezlnuxiliary. 1 am'pleased to present our views on the
Emerqgency veterans' Job tradning Act of 1983.

The most remarkab]g thingcgﬁout the implementation of the
Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act has been the extremely
small percentage of eligible certified veterans who have parti-
cipated in the program. As of 4 September 1984, only 13,717 of
201,655 certified veterans had initiated participation.

The participation of employers has.been better but also dis-
appointing at a Mevel of approximately 27,111, composed mostly
of small businesses of less than 50 employees offering only one

training program per employer,

The rate of participation of both veterans and employers has
increased between April and September 1984 as compared with

the period from December 1983 through Aprf] 1984. Although the
Act was sdigned by the President in:August, 1983, by February
1984 oply 421 veterans ‘had been p]aced in the program. The
inordijnate delay In successfully implementing the program has
corta{nly beéengcontrary to the intended "emergency" purpose of -+
the program, Indeed, as in many such programs, bureaucratic

and fiscal delays often delay effective implementation until

the critical "emergency" has passed. The particular-impact of

_the 1982-83 recession on younger veterans was the problem*to

which the jobs act .was addressed. The relief was very late in Y
coming. This 1s not to say that the program is not a welgome
supplement to the other ongoing veteraps -employment programs,
recession or no recession. YoungG{/f:f;rans have ‘endured much
more than their numerically relative share of chronic unemploy-
ment since the Vietnam War. No doubt, their years in the
milita?y service put them at a definite disadvantage in a highly
competitive job market. %

.
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_Without aitempglng the futile exercise of assigning blame for
tﬁc modest performance of the Emergency Jobs Program, AMVETS
urges that all programs foﬁ the training and 30b placement of
veterans, particularly including Title IV ¢ of the Job Training
Partnership Act (JTPA) and the other servicas of the Veterans'
Employment and Training Service of the Department of Labor, be
strengthened and more adequately funded s0 as to provide an
effective ongoing mechanism for solving the problem of chronic
unemployment and underemployment of veterans, obviating the
necessity for dealing with the subject on a sporadic "emergency"
basis. he
To a significant degree, the initial delays and the lack of ‘
effective communication in 1mp1ement1ng this program can be ’
attributed to the division of responsibility between the VA and
the Labor Department. Congress has repented]y endorsed the con-
cept of placing veterans employmen't programs in the Department of
Labor, which has the trained expertise and organizationa)
structure to handle the job. We should ;dhere to this sensfble
policy in the future. . .

-
o

This concludes my testimony "1 will be happy to respond to

questions.
- .
o, »
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TELEDYNE RYAN AERONAUTICAL
. AND
OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING SERVICES, INC.

EMERGENCY VETERANS JOB TRAINING ACT (P.L. 98-77) 7

PERIOD: March 1, 1984 to September U4, 1984 -
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ETHNICITY , Lo
—L-/mm: HIRES = 190 _
| . o .
. WHITE _ . : ( 157 83
_BLACK . ;% . | ) 2 | 22
HISPANIC . % 23 12
ASIAN/PACTFIC TSLANDER _ . Com .6
NATIVE AMERICAN . S R 1
| - WRHT!N ~Couumtﬁn Qu.l:mons AND THeIrR RESFONSE
. ‘ CHAIRMAN LEATH m';qg. DRACH . ‘ ,
» ' L %ﬁ?z?o:%l%:m&ﬁ: ??,?.984.

Hon. MARVIN LiAm. T

Chairman, Subcommittee on Education,” Training and Employmrent, Hoyic Veterans

Affairs Committee, Cannon Hoiwe Offie Building, Washington, DC. -
DzARr CoNGREBSMAN LxaTH: This will acknowledge rece

ining Act of 1983 )
to be a:ied during the hearing.

v R?rettably, a previous commitment .required my bein out of: town during the
hearing and Steve Edmiston, DeJmty National Legislative Director, appeared on

behalf. Since this is an area un

to be very successful i

ementatjon.

h . s e iEt 3 your re‘?ent lettqi;“]r%
uesting that we respond to questions regarding t e Emergency Veterand' Jo
g (E\)’JTA). As you indicated, time did not permit these questions

m
S _ er the juria(?ction of the National Employmeént D{

e rector, Mr. Edmiston has requested that 1 rev ew-and respond to your.questions. .

' - As indicated by our Prbpam_d timony, we bélieve this program has the potential

implemented properly. In response to Question No. 1, we do

believe it would be shortsighted to terminate -EVJTA since any new program takes
quite some time for “start up.” It appears that only ‘after 14 t5 18 months of a new
Pn?mm are we able to work out the ‘bugs’ an 1 .pursue, offective administration
and impl SRR : » o

- re have heen both m . jor and ‘minor ]iro_l:;léml that fuwo ;ﬁ:o.ctivé v inhibited

- the success of the program. However, we be

abated and with aggressive follow-up b{ both the Veterans Administration and De-
rtment of Labor, we are optimistic that EVJTA can be made extremely succese-

and training programs admis by the Dexsrtme

' : . : nt of Lak ¥
, nciew, including, in-this case, the hm:#, mipin_t.r:m%‘?&q_ht_tQmPt
. cize this programr thmugh'purlw%l(i)m ‘and Employmeht Bulletins which

loral -
to’ publi- -
reached

alieve that many of those problems have

o e T v St e e Dk

In response to Question No, 2, .the DAV does view EVJTA s a priority program, ',

As National Employment Di}:c(.oj or, 1 am _responsible for monitoring employment
tered r and other.,

an audience of approximately ‘1, 0. Thie‘magaziné, by virtue of its information-

p al rather than techniéal structure, pfoviduSnom! information to the reading

-+ ulation. The Employment Bulletin is intend

. pop-
to'be’a more technically oriented doc- ;

ument and may often be dupplemented by memorandy. Tt in‘provided to our Nation-

al Service Officers oi'fe'l_;j.gg
- ample of our outreach &ffo

In response to Question No, 3, the Disabled ‘American Veterans is pi

in-depth techpical jnformation and assistance. As an ex-
; m."pgi'mit e *’to"’réfno’r to our Fom;hmé'rrior Projeet
? which addressed the post-traumatic stress problems of Vietham Era-yeterans. od to

work closely with the Veterans Administration and the Dgpartment of Labor to

. i

N
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o
assure that EVJTA attains its goals during the current period of authorization. Fur-
ther, we are also desirous of working closely with the appropriate Committees, in-
cluding your Subcommittee, in an attempt to determine what, if anything, should be
done to continue the program beyond its current expiration date. For that matter,
the DAYV could support extending this program beyond its current termination date.
Additionally, we recently concluded a one and one-half day Employment Informa-
tion Program in Detgoit, Michigan-—an effort designed to advise unemployed veter-
ans of their rights under this program and other employment and training initia-
tives. PPart of our project involved the use of a private consultant who spoent one day
discussing the intricacies of job hunting. This included resume writing, job interview
techniques, and how to find the job opening. Additionally, we are planning n “semi-
nar” for sometithe in early 1985. The new program will advise employers of this and
other programs with emphasis on -recuitment of unemployed veterans and taking
ndvantage of the various programs available to employers such as EVJTA, VA on-
job training, the benefits of linking the Targeted Jobs Tax Credit with other pro-
grams, the subject of reasonable accommodations, and the utilization of assistive de-
VICEeSs. \ .

While we have not et with the VA Administrator personally to encourage full
implementation and proper funding of the program, we have raised this issue at
various meetings ost recently at the quurterly meeting of the Secretary of
Labor’s Committee 4n Veterans’ Employment. The Department of Labor assured us
that steps will be taken to work with the Veterans Administration in order to ad-
dress some of the concerns expressed at that meeting, as well as subsequent con-
cerns that will be addyessed to the Department of Labor. .

Thank you again for having these hearings and providing us with the opportuniy
to respond to these questions.

.

- Sincerely, ~
RoNarp W. DrAcH,
National Employment Director.
CrammanN Lear ro Mr. EcaN .
v - .
N ’ I'HE AMERICAN LEGION,

, Washington, DC, October 15, 1984. .
Hon. Marvin Leath, Chairman,

House Veterans A/'ﬁirk“ Subcommittee on Education, Training & Employment,

Cannon House Office Building, Washington, DC.

Dear CHAIRMAN LeaTh: This letter is in response to your communication of Octo-
ber 11, 1984 in which you ask questions following up on the hearing held on Septein-
ber 21 of this year. The first of your questions ®ssentinlly asks whother or not the
emergency job training program ought to be extended beyond its currently sched-
uled termination date. On review of our written statement you should note that The
American Legion addressed the question of extending the program in considerable
detail. In that regard, but for circumstances beyond our control, we had intended to
nddress this issue in the verbal summation of our statement at the timne of the hear-
ing. i

Moreover, there are a variety of options available for extending this program. One
of these would simply veauthorize the program for from 2.to 5 years. Another
option, perhaps more consistent with the emergency nature of the program, would
make the program permanent but dormant until such time as veterans unemploy-
ment levels reached a threshold of between 2 to 5 percent abgve the national level.
In this way the program could be brought back on line in as little timeas required
to secure an emergency supplement#l appropriation” The -Legion hag already begun

a dialogue with your subcommittee staff and we look forward to maintaining that.

dialogue until the issue is favorably disposed of.

As always, we appreciate your responsiveness to the views of The American
Legion and look forward to your continued leadership on behalf of the nation’s vet-
erans. - -
Sincerely,

‘ Paul S. Ecan, Deputy Director,

National Léyislative Commission.

" me———y
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CuairMAN LEaTh 10 Mt Ruoapes, VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA, INC.
AY

Question 1. We all agree that veteran unemployment is a long-standing problemn
that was never. effectively nddressed prior Lo the enactinent of Public Law 98-77.
Wouldn’t it be shortsighted to terminate this program, one which finally has some\
teeth, before it has hng an opportunity to function effectively?

Answer. It would be"absolutely shortsided to terminate EVJTA before it has had
the opportunity to become fumilyinr to the employer commuirity. {/VA believes the
word “Emergency” in the title of the Act is a misnomer: there is no “quick fix” to
the structural unemploymeht .and underemployment problems'which have persisted
among Vietnam veterans for the past decade and a half. If any one factor can be
identified as working against EVJ'i)'A's effectiveness, it is probably the dismal histo-
ry of shortlived employment programs for Vietnam veterans.

Question 2, 1 hope this program is one that your organization has singled out fot
priority attention. Having said that, what do you mean when you label a progriim
as having priority? What do you do about a priority program that you wouldn’t do
otherwise? What is an exnmp{e of a priority program you feel has been brought to a
successful tonclusion? ‘

Answer. VVA regards as a priority those key issues which most directly affect the
lives of Vietnam veterans and their families. There are no issues more compellin
to the Vietnam veteran at the average of 38, than economics, particularly jobs an
housing. Vietnam veterans returned from the war at a time of great disiocation in
the American economy, the shock waves of which are still being felt. The years lost
to a career bocause ol service to the Nation were therefere more critical than they
mnight otherwise have been. For this reason, employment is a critical priority issue
for VVA and its members, As the committee is well aware, VVA was in the forg-
front in helping to develop and support t,he EVJTA. We intend to continue in that
leadership role.

Question & We had an uphill battle to get this program approved and funded. The
record is clear that Congress is on your side in support of this program. What are .
you prepared to do to keep thk program going? Have you met with the Veterans
Administrator to demand tht this_program be %ully implemented and funded?

Auswer. As we indicated in our written and oral statements, a8 well as in a fol-
lowup letter to the subcommittee, VVA proposes that EVJTA, with certain revisions
be extended until 1989, We are presently developing recommendations for such revi-
sions and we will be forwarding these to the subcommittee shorfly. VVA intends to
work with both Houses of Congress and the Administration to assure the support
necessary for the program’s continuance. v

CrARMAN LraTi To MR- Scuwas, VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS

Question . We all agree that veteran unemployment is a long-standing problem
that was never effectively addressed prior to the enactment of Public Law 98-77.
Wouldn't it be shertsighted to terminate this program, one whith flnally has some
teeth, before it has had an opportunity to function effectively?

Answer. Absolutely. The United States Department of {:abor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics for September 1984 reflect that the employment 8tatus of male Vietnam-
era veterans, age 25-39 years, not seasonally adjusted, represent 5.6 percent of the
work force. This equates to approximately 291,000 unemployed veterans.

Though Public Law 98-77 is gaining momentum with 226,038 veterans being cerfi-
fied and 16,426 being placed as of October 16, 1984, there is 'an indication that large
nunibers and employers are just becoming aware of the program.

Studies conducted by the Assistant. Secretary for Veterans Employment and
Training Services indicatg that Vietnam veterans who served “in country” receive
lower salaries, have less seniority, and higher unemployment than their non-veter-
an counterparts’ PublicyLaw 98-77, in our opinion, will contribute significantly to
reversing this trend. ‘

So much of the “Veterans’ Benefits linprovement Act of 1984” (H.R. 5688) signed
into law by the President thus extends the time limits within which veterans ml&
make application undee the provisions of Publit Law 98-77 and, also, the date train
ing must commence fulfills in part one of odr current priority legislative goals.

Question 2. 1 hope this program is one that your organization has singled out for
priority attention. Having said that, what db you mean when you label a program
as having priority?*What do you do about a priority program that you wouldn't do
otherwise? What is an example of a priority pyogram you feel has been brought to a
successful conclusion?
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Answer. One of our current priority legiglative gohls is entitled “Emergency Vet-
orans’ Job Training Act.” Actions taken with respect to priority legislative gonls of
the Veterans of Foreign Wars depend bn many factors. Beide seeking the introduc-
tion of appropriate legislation and giving testimony before the authorizing commit-
tee, we may solicit a write-in campaign gy our membership through our VFW Mag-
azine with a circulation of over 2 million and our Washington Action Reporter wit
a circulation of more than 23,000. We may write to the leadership of our organiza-
tion nationwide, send them mailgrams, or even telephone them to contact their con-
gressionnl delegation. 1f deemed necessary, the Commanpder-in-Chicef will write let-
ters to every niember of the United States Senate or l‘ouse of Representafives ns
appropriate. When abolishing the Senate Veterans' Affairs Committee was consid-
ered under a prior administration, our Commander-in-Chief brought t6 Washington,
D.C., at least one influential membeor from each State for fade-to-face meetings with
their congressional delegation.

Since the inception of Public Law 98-77, the VFW has utilized alf of it§ resources
to ensure the success ‘of the “Emergency Veterans' Job TraininglAct”® Our staff
maintnins a close and continous liaison with the staff of the Assistant Secretary for
Veterans Employment and Training Services agd the Dopartment 8f Veterans lg,ene-
fits in order to track the program. We hav r‘pv‘id(x{3 testimony to your distin-

uished Subcommittee and participated in the gocremrj of Labor's Committee for
‘mpldyment. On these occasions; we votced oyr concerns and provided recommenda-
tions on how to enhance the total program.

Omr 1984 employment campaign centered on the “Emergency Veterans' Job
Training Act.” The then Commander-in-Chief of the VFW challenged our depart-
ments wﬂl,{w active in the development of a community based employment campaign
that capftalized upon all agencies—federal, statedand local as well as the private
sector. Public service announcements and ad mats were disseminated to promote
veterans employment. .

Billy Ray Cameron, our current Commander-in-Chief, has directed that this effort
be continued in 1985 Commander-in-Chief Cameron has prepared a letter (a copy of
which is attached) to each governor, State Director of Veterans Employment and
Training Services, Department Commanders -and Adjutants, and Employment Offi-

.cers stressing the significance of Pablic Law 98-77 developing theaningful employ-

ment for the veterans in the community. . -

Public Law 98-77 has been addressed in all of our publications. Articles have ap-
g(:nrod in the VFW Magazine, Washington Action Reporter, National Veterans
Service's !?ervico to Others, Technical Bulletins and Employment News.

Many of our priority legislative goals hgve been brought to a successful conclusion
over the years. Most recently, priority goals with respect to herbicide and radiation
exposure were partinlly fulfilled when the President signed into law the 'Veterans'
Dioxin and Radiation {prosure Compensation Standards Act” (H.R. 1961); and* the
Senate passed S. Res. 139, as amended, expressing the sense of the Senate that the
Commitice on Veterans' Affairs of the Senate shall continue to be a separate stand-
mg committee of the Senate. .

Question J. We had an uphill battle to get thig program approved and funded. The
record is clear that Congress is on yolir side in support of this program. What are
you prepared to do to keep this program going? Have you met with the Veterans
Administrator to demand that this program be %ully imp{cm@wd apd funded?

"Answer. The Veterans of Foreign Wars will continue to pursue improvements in
the "Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act.” Appropriate VFW personnel will con-
tinue to work with the Administrator of Veterans Affairs and the Assistant Secre-
tary of Labor for veterans employment fo further refine administrative procedures
and accelerate the rate of placement for veterans. -

We are active participants in the Secretaty of Labor's Committee for Employ-
ment, various advisory committees to the Administrator of Veterans Affairs, Inter-
state Conference Employment Security Agencles, and the Small Business Adminis-
tration's Veterans Task Force. In wach of these important employment rélated ac-
tivities, we stress the significance of Public Law 98-77 and provide our organiza-
tion's total support to ensuring its success. !

CHAIRMAN LEAaTH TO MR. SHASTEEN, I‘)EPARTMENT or LaBOR \

Question | The VFW indicates that the current.publi¢ service campaign is inad-
equate, thus contributing td the rathet low employer participation. I might add that
| have seen few, if any, public service announcemdty for this program on local tele-
vision. What can be done to improve the public servieé campaign?
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. aware that any analysis has been done of t
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Answer. The Department hns launched two separate public service advertising
campaigns for the Emergency Vetorans' Job Trainin ct (EVJTA) which were
geared to television. The l!frst campaign was begdn in l\fnrch.of 1984, and the second
in June. These consisted of eight separate PSAs which were distributed to about 600
television stations. The responses we have received from' these stations indicate that,
the PSAs have beon, and continue to be used; however, they are subfect, us are
many PSAs, to be shown on off hours. .

As | indicated in my prepared testimony, these television P'SAs are only a small
part of the-total Public information campaign that the Departinent has undertaken
to publicize the EVJTA. In addition, we have developed and distributed eight sepa-
rate PSAs to 8900 radio stations, and have distributed newspaper articles to 2,??(?0
weekly and 1,000 daily newspapers across the country. We have enlisted the support
of the Employer's National Job Service Committee to assist us in promoting the pro-

ram among employers in those States where the program has been less successful.

hese offorts have Been comYlen10|1wl at the State and local level by teleyision and

es, informational mailings to employers, and a variety

of meetings and sominars. In total, we feel that this represents a substantial promo-
tional effort which is ongoing. k ‘

In reviewing our public information and outreach strategies, we ha®8 determined
that a great deal is gained where such efforts are mounted at the State and local
level and are customized and tailored local needs. As a result, our upcomin
public information efforts, including those for the EVJTA, will lar ely be developeg
and lfund«ud at the State level. 'lghis should help improve public awareness of
EVJTA. ’

Question 2. In a statement submitted to the Subcommittee, the Vietnam Veterans
Leadership Program has suggested that a computer job matching system be imple-
nfented to improve the placement process under EVJTA. Are you familiar with the
system recommended by VVLP? | you have any comments on their $iggestion?

Answer "‘We are familiar with the “Vietnam Veterans Leadership Program” pro-
pogal for a computer job matching systemn and have reviewed this proposal in sonme
detail Basically, the proposal is vague and requires further development. We should
ufso int out that the proposal substantially duplicates existing computerized job
matching systems currently operated by the.Job gervico in a number of States. {Ne
have.attached a copy of our response to Mr. Deprez who submitted the proposal to
us for funding consideration.

Question®?.-Have there been-any problems with the industry classification require-
ments? Have you come in contact with any employers who seem promising but
whom business does not fit into any of the required classifications?

Answer. We are unaware of any major problems with the industry classification
requirements established by the Congress for employer eligibility under EVJTA.

‘((auestwn 4. What has been the average wnge? What has been the averaffe length
of training time? Has there been much variation in these based on geographical
region? What can be done to tap into higher-paying job markets?

nswer. Information on the average wage, length of training time, and any varia-
tion in these by geographical region is ighintained by the Veterans Admipistration.
Concerning recommendations on how p into higher-paying job mmarkets, we be-
lieve that changes in the overall design of EVJTA would be required which would
broaden veteran. eligibility, substantially lessen the length of unemployment, and
streamline program adminigfration. .

Question 5. 1 am conco.rned%‘y the retention rate. What can we do to improve that
situation?

Answer. In her testimony before the Subcommittee Ms. Starbuck indicated that
the termination rate under EVJTA has approached 20%. The Department is un-

m)s termination rate. Absent such analy-
sis, we are reluctant to make specific recommendations. We should note that a 209%
termination rate under EVJTA 38 not out of line with experience under other simi-
lar training programs. However,}e will pursue this question further.

~

“

CHAIRMAN LEATH TO M18s STARBUCK, VETERANS' ADMINISTRATION

Question 1. 1 am conco?ned‘b&tho retention rate. What can we do to improve that
situation? : . ,

Answer. The retention rate is certainly & matter for concern. We have little con-
trol over who an employer wishes to hire unden.the EVJTA. Once an employer has
decided to hire a veteran in a job training position, we cannot control the actions of
either the employer or the veteran should one or the other decide thnt). the veteran’'s

v
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employment should be torminuted. Since many veterans who are employed under
the EVJTA have never developed the work habits associated with long-term omploy=
ment, we find cighty percent of the veterans who left job training prior to successful
completion eithor voluntarily quit or were fired because of unsatisfactory progress
or conduct. ' _ _

Wo should point out that some veterans who have left their job training programs

liave obtained other employment, generally not under the EVJTA. There also have
beent o few reported instances where veterans have proven to be s0 capable that the
employer has requested that they be placed in another training position at a higher
level of expertise or responsibility.
* We feel it would be improper to require an employer to retain a veteran in a job
training position for a~kapger poriod of time than the eluployer or veteran or both
wish. Short of such a regdgement, we know of no way to significantly improve the
retention rate. . * .

Question 2. DVB Circular 20-83-25 indicates that extensive use should be made of

A work-study personnel to supplement VA”and SES personnel in outreach to vet-
orans and thé business community. Is this being done?

Answer. Through the®end of August of FY 84 the Veterans Administration had
alrendy authorized close to one million work-study hours for outreach purposes. The
greatest mumber of these outreach work-study hours are used at offices of the vari-
ous state employment services in disseminating information on VA benefits and
matching velerans with jobs under programs such as the Emergency Veterans' Job
T'raining Act. i

Question 3. Have national employers chosen to participate in this program? Have
these genorated # large number of successful matches? : ?

Anawer. As of the end of fiscal year 1984, nearly 200 different multi-state job

‘training programs offered by 68 companies have been approved by the Veterans Ad-

ministration under the Emergency Veterans' Job Traininig Act. Among the partici-
ating employers are several large cmX()rutions—Burns International Security,
“hrysler Corporation, Dunkin Donets of Americy, Goodyear Tire and Rubber Com-
pany, J.C. Penney Insuranee Company, Marriott Corporation, MacDonald’s Corpora-
tion, Montgomery Ward and Company, Purolator-Ioomis Armored, Inc., Southland

" Corporation, U-Haul International, Wendy's Cor})orntion, and Wackenhut Services,
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Inc. By the end of September, over 200 Notices of Intent to Hire had been issued by
these employers. The actual number of veterans hired will be available after quar-
terly reports are generated at the end of October. . A
Question 4. 1 would like to know more about the counseling procedures. Are VA
and DOIL doing counseling? Are veterans who need it receiving necessary aptitude
testing? L
Answer. The VA provides the same broad range of counseling services to veterans
requesting such he{p under EVJTA as to veterans requestihg counseling services
under the GI bill and other educational assistance programs. In addition we have
sstablished procedures to meet the special needs of these veterans for information
and understanding of the ways in which they can make the most effective uge of
their Certificates of Eligibility. These special pyocedures-include group orienxw%m‘
of EVJTA, general information about the.profram, improving interviewing sk
and other help. .
Basic policy and procedures governing the scope and type of counselin® services
are contained in DVB Circular 20-83-25, Appendix D, VR&C Division Services
under Public Law 98-77, Emergency Veterans' Job Training Act of 1983. Under
these procedures the VA provides coungeling upon request. VA counseling services
may be requestéd by checking item 10, Request for Counseling on VA Form 28-8932,
Application for a Certificate of Eligibility. A counseling appointment is arranged fol-
lowing approval of the veteran's application for a Certificate of Eligibilitﬁ. Counsel-
ing services are provided by counseling psychologists in_the V8cational Rehabilita-
tion and Codpseling Service in the Department of Veterans Benefits. .
Section 2 O Appendix D, DVB Circular 20-83-25 identifies a wide range of coun-
seling servicge including comprehensive evaluation and assessment to identify suita-
ble job fieldg’for training or retraining. Measurement and evaluation of abilities, ap-
tigdos and(interests through p#:hological testing are generally an integral part of
th™ process M-identifying suitable possibilities for training or retraining. The selec-’
tion of the particular test or tests which would be used in a specific case is'a profes-
sional judginent made by the coundeling psychologist. Therefore the use of tests, in-
cluding aptitude tests is generally a part of the counseling process for veterans re-
questing assistance under EVJTA, and.will be used in each case in which the coun-
seling pscychologist und the veteran believe that the information which will be de-
velope(rwill be useful and pertinent. .

‘e
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.. population. However, we still have 417,
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Veterans requesting counsoling from the VA are provided such assistance by VA,
and are not referred to DOL. VA counseling staff work closely with DOL stedYf to
coordinate provision of job development services to assist veterans in securing train-
in? opportunities in suitable fields. o,

t is our understanding that DOL also provides counseling services as authorized

under the provisions of PL 98-77. We defer to DOL insofar as a description of their

apocific policies and procedures is concerned.
Questton 5. On what grounds are/nost veterans being denied eligibility? What
about employers?

Angwer. The largest single reasof for the denial of vetorans’ applications is fail- -

bt

ure to rheet the unemployment critfpria (e.g., the veteran is currently employed or
has not been unemployed for the reqlired 15 to 20 weeks preceding his or her appli-
cation). The second most prevalent Nason for denial is failure of the veteran to
meet the military service requirements\g.g., the yoteran does not have an honorable
discharge or did not serve during the Kolgan conflict or Vietnamn era). '

Employer applications are denied for s\variety of reasons. Mogt denials involve
jobs which do not require significant trainihg (e.g., a job which requires less thap 3
months of training) or jobs for which the loyer’s training i8 not syfficient to
qualify a person. giany applications are denie(sl because the j(ﬁ) is’ n:éli a growth
industry, the job does not require the use of new techological skills, aifd the demand
{or }tlibor does not excoed the supply of labor for the position either nationally or
ocally. : .

Question 6. In your testimony, you referred to a joint VA/DOL review team. In
their report, tlwgeindicut thut as late as May, in some states there was still a lack
of coordination between the two agencies involved. I quite simply don’t understand
how, at that point in the program, this situation could possibly*have existed. What
instructions m you send out at the beginning of the program regarding the nced
for establishment of a good and clear working relationship? '

Answer. In Appendix B to our basic Circuﬁ\r 20-83-25 oy the EVJTA we stressed
the need for coordination with the Job Servige and other community resources to
effect the vital outreach and public information elements of the program. This
policl"v‘l was set as early as October 1983 and has been reiterated several times since
the May 1984 review team report. The referenced finding of the review team only
confirms that the EVJTA is subject to common experiences inyolved in most any
intergovernmental program implementation. State and community reactions to VA7
DOL initiatives have varied.

Question 7. 1 would like yourwomments on the reference in your’ testimony on the _

unemployment statistics for Vietnam era veterans. Of course we are all delighted
that the unemployment rate is droppingogor veterans, as well as for the rest of our

unem loyed Vietnam era veterans. This
number makes me unhappy, and I think it should make you unhnppy as well. When
over 200,000 veteran applications have been approved, I just don't see how we can
sit back and say, well, our job is done. We'll probably place 80,000 of you. but over
170,000 are out of luck. ) o ‘ ’ -

Answer. Mr. Chairman, all of those tnemployed Vietnam era veterans make me
very unhappy also. As I indicated in my testimony, the unemployment figures 1
mentioned (fo not mean that there is not a need to find jobs for veterans. I hope 1
did not create the itnpression.that all is well with veterans unemployment and we
can all relax now. That was certainly not my intention. .

Question 8. For the record, would you set oyt step-by-step the process from the
time the veleran and the employer apply fo pdrticipate in the program™o the time
the vetefan has been in a job for three mo : .

Answer. -Since there can be a numberof variations in the sequemd® of events, 1
will proﬂde,-ti typical 3cehario. '

1. The employer's application is forwarded through the State Job Service to the
local VA iregional office. (Job Service personnel probably visited the training site
and assistéd the employer in developing a trgining outline.) We require that the em-
ployer be tiotified olP the approval or disappiival of the application .within 10 work-
days (5 workdays if there is an.indication that the employer has already located a
veteran). If the application is approved, the employer is furnished a letter of approv-
al and copies of \})K Form. 22-8&' 0, Notice of ln{)ent to Employ a Veteran.

2. The veteran may receive assistance from Job Service in completing his or her
application; however, this is not generally the case. We require that the veteran’s
claim be adjudicated within 7 workdays of its receipt in the regional office unless
additional information is required from the veteran or the seryice department. Cer-
tificates of Eligibility are issued twice weekly, xnerall on Monday and Thursday.
Therefore, in most instances, the veteran will receive his or her Certificate within
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10 days to 2 weeks of the date the application is received. (If the veteran requested
VA couselilig services, an appointment will bo scheduled, but the issuance of tho
voteran’s Certificate of Eligibility will not be delayed.)

3. Most veterans search for job training employment through their local Job Serv-
ice office. However, many veterans find a job training program by urrnnging their
own employment interviews, literally getting out and “knocking on doors.” Once the

employer decides to hire the veteran, the employer submits a Notice of Intent to -

Employ n Veteran to the Central Processing Staff in our Houston regional office.
This notice is processed and funds for reimbursement are committed generally
within 6 workdays. Within 14 days, the employer is furnished a letter of confirma-
tion and copies of VA Form 22-8929, Certification of Training, for use in claiming
reimbursement. . ¢

4. At the end of eanch month (most employers qualify for monthly payment), the
employer submits a Certification of Training. The employer will generally be paid
the next time payments are issued. (Pnyments are issued twice monthly, on or about
the Tth of the month and on or about the 33rd of the month.) .

6. Approximately 60 days after the veteraif starts his or her job training program,
Job Service will make n follow-up contact (either by telephone or by site visit) to
offer assistance to both the veteran and the employer. This contact ig not a compli-
ance survey although Job Service personael should report any discrepancies noted.
VA compliance surveys (which include Equal Opportunity surveys) are be conducted
on a sample basis, but not typically during the first 3 months. :
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